Public Document Pack

AGENDA FOR EU’;W

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE

Contact:: Andrea Tomlinson

Direct Line: 0161 253 5133

E-mail: a.j.tomlinson@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Planning Control Committee
Councillors : J Mason, R Gold, T Cummings, S Haroon,
J Harris, I Schofield, G McGill (Chair), M Hayes,
G Keeley, T Rafiq, C Tegolo and K Thomas

Dear Member/Colleague

Planning Control Committee

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Planning Control
Committee which will be held as follows:-

Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2019

Place: Peel Room, Bury Town Hall

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: | appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the
related report should be contacted.

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Planning Control Committee are asked to consider
whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and, if

so, to formally declare that interest.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 NOVEMBER 2019 (Pages 1
- 4)

The Minutes of the last meeting held on 12 November 2019 are attached.
PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Pages 5 -176)
Planning applications attached.

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA (Pages 177 - 182)

DELEGATED DECISIONS (Pages 183 - 198)

A report from the Head of Development Management on all delegated
planning decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control
Committee.

PLANNING APPEALS (Pages 199 - 200)

A report from the Head of Development Management on all Planning
Appeals decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control
Committee.

URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.



Agenda Item 3

Minutes of: PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: 12 November 2019

Present: Councillor G McGill (in the Chair)
Councillors J Mason, R Gold, T Cummings, S Haroon,
J Harris, I Schofield, M Hayes, G Keeley, T Rafiq, C Tegolo
and K Thomas

Public Attendance: 17 Members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence:

PCC.1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Mason declared a personal and prejudicial interest in application
number 2 of item 4 (planning application 63992 relating to land between 60 and
Unit 6 of Millet Street, Bury) as he had a family member that lived in close
proximity of the site. Councillor Mason stated that he would leave the meeting
during deliberation of the application.

PCC.2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 8 OCTOBER 2019
Delegated decision:

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2019 be approved as a correct
record and signed by the Chair.

PCC.3 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

A report from the Development Manager was submitted in relation to various
applications for planning permission. Supplementary information was also
submitted in respect of application numbers 63857, 64437, 64493, 64603 and
64719.

The Committee heard representations from applicants and/or objectors in respect
of the applications submitted. This was limited to three minutes for each speaker.

Prior to the meeting, site visits took place in respect of planning applications
63992 and 64437.

Delegated decisions:

1. That the committee Approve with Conditions the following applications in
accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the
report and supplementary information submitted and subject to the conditions
included:-

63857 Rayhome House, Walshaw Road, Bury, BL8 1PR - Tottington
Ward

Page1l



Planning Control Committee, 12 November 2019

Change of use of existing business and general industry use (Class B1 &B2) to
mixed use leisure (Class D2), cafe (Class A3), partial retention of office use
(Class B1) and pedestrian access and parking works.

64437 Davises Farm, Mather Road, Bury, BL9 6T] - Moorside Ward
Retention of timber storage building granted temporary consent and addition of
brown corrugated steel lean to extensions.

64461 Land at Hutchinson Way, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 3SB -
Radcliffe West Ward
Proposed additional dwelling to create a terrace of 5 no. dwellings

64493 45 Bury Old Road, Prestwich, Manchester,

M25 OEY - Sedgley Ward

Variation of conditions no.2 (approved plans) and no.3 (materials) of planning
permission 62557 for extensions and change of use to existing dwelling to form
a post graduate study centre (Class D1) and formation of new vehicular access
from Kings Road.

Changes are: External alterations to include a render finish to front, render and
coursed stone to side and part of rear, changes to windows on front and side
elevations and minor internal layout modifications.

64603 1-3 Haslam Street, Bury, BL9 6EQ — Moorside Ward

Change of use from shop (Class Al) to mixed use comprising of
hairdressers/restaurant/cafe/bar/tattoo studio with storage at rear (Classes
A1/A3/A4/B8/Sui Generis); Alterations to shop front with timber cladding.

Note: Councillor Harris proposed an alternative motion, to reduce the opening
hours of the café to 8.00pm Sunday to Thursday and 9.00pm Friday to
Saturday as the proposed opening hours were detrimental to local residents.
The motion was seconded by Councillor Schofield. The Committee voted against
the alternative motion.

Note: This application is Approved with Conditions subject to the addition of the
following conditions:

Notwithstanding the submitted plans, there shall be no outside seating area

Reason. To protect the residential amenity of the neighbouring properties
pursuant to Policy EN7/2 - Noise Pollution of the Bury Unitary Development
Plan.

The sound insulation of the party walls shall be improved in accordance with
Building Regulations Approved Document E (or similar method), the details of
which shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority and
implemented prior to the use commencing.

Reason. To reduce nuisance from noise to the occupiers of the adjoining
dwelling pursuant to the NPPF and UDP Policy EN7/2 Noise Pollution.

Page 2



Planning Control Committee, 12 November 2019

64708 Land at side of 35 Greenbank Road, Radcliffe, Manchester,
M26 4FR - Radcliffe Ward
Erection of 1 no. dwelling.

2. That the Committee be Minded to Approve the following application in
accordance with the reasons put forward by the Development Manager in the
report and subject to the conditions included:-

Note: Councillor Mason left the meeting during consideration of the following
item:

63992 Land between 60 and Unit 6 Millett Street, Bury, BL9 0JA -
Bury East Ward

Erection of a building to contain 36 no. apartments with associated external
works, car parking and landscaping.

3. That the following application be refused:-

64719 79 Bury New Road, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7EG -
Pilkington Park Ward

Change of use from existing 6 bed HMO (Class C4) to 8 bed (8 person) house in
multiple occupation (HMO) (Sui Generis).

Note: This planning application had an officer recommendation to Approve with
Conditions. The Committee debated an alternative motion proposed by
Councillor Harris which was seconded by Councillor Keeley not to accept the
officer recommendation to Approve with Conditions and to Refuse the
application. The Committee voted in favour of the alternative motion and the
application was Refused for the following reason:-

REASON:

The lack of dedicated off-road parking provision is likely to lead to vehicles
parking and carrying out manoeuvres on the highway to the serious detriment
of the free flow of traffic and road safety. The proposal in therefore
unacceptable and would be contrary to the NPPF and UDP Policies HT2/4 Car
parking and New Development and H2/4 Conversions and supplementary
guidance document SPD13 Conversion of Buildings to Houses in Multiple
Occupation.

Note: Councillor Harris left the meeting at 8.20pm and was not in attendance
for the decision in relation to Application 64708 and the following agenda items.

Pages3



Planning Control Committee, 12 November 2019

PCC.4 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PCC.5 DELEGATED DECISIONS
A report from the Development Manager was submitted listing all recent Planning
Application decisions made by Officers using delegated powers.
Delegated decision:
That the report be noted.
PCC.6 PLANNING APPEALS

A report from the Development Manager was submitted listing all planning appeal
decisions since the last meeting of the Planning Control Committee.

Delegated decision:
That the report be noted.

PCC.7 TREE PRESERVATION ORDER CONFIRMATION
A report from the Head of Development Management was submitted on the
confirmation of a temporary Tree Preservation Order currently made on 156 -
158, Bury Old Road Whitefield.
Note: Supplementary information was also provided in respect of the Order.
Delegated decision:
That the Planning Control Committee confirm the extant temporary Tree

Preservation order (No.348) designated as Land at 156 - 158 Bury Old Road
Whitefield.

COUNCILLOR G MCGILL
Chair

(Note: The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.35 pm)

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Title Planning Applications

To: Planning Control Committee
On: 17 December 2019

By: Development Manager

Status: For Publication

Executive Summary

The attached reports present members with a description of various planning applications, the
results of consultations, relevant policies, site history and issues involved.

My recommendations in each case are given in the attached reports.

This report has the following implications

Township Forum/ Ward: Identified in each case.
Policy: Identified in each case.
Resources: Not generally applicable.

Equality Act 2010: All planning applications are considered in light of the Equality Act 2010 and
associated Public Sector Equality Duty, where the Council is required to have due regard for:

The elimination of discrimination, harassment and victimisation;

The advancement of equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and person who do not share it;

The fostering of good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic
and person who do not share it; which applies to people from the protected equality groups.

Human Rights: All planning applications are considered against the provisions of the Human
Rights Act 1998.

Under Article 6 the applicants (and those third parties who have made representations) have the
right to a fair hearing and to this end full consideration will be given to their comments.

Article 8 and Protocol 1 of the First Article confer a right to respect private and family life and a
right to the protection of property, ie peaceful enjoyment of one's possessions which could include
a person's home, and other land and business assets.

In taking account of the Council policy as set out in the Bury Unitary Development Plan 1997 and
all material planning considerations, | have concluded on balance that the rights conferred upon
the applicant/ objectors/ residents/ other interested party by Article 8 and Article 1 of the First
Protocol may be interfered with, since such interference is in accordance with the law and is
justified in the public interest. Any restriction of these rights posed by refusal/ approval of the
application is legitimate since it is proportionate to the wider benefits of such a decision, is based

Page 5



upon the merits of the proposal, and falls within the margin of discretion afforded to the Council
under the Town & Country Planning Acts.

The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes (without prejudice to any other obligation imposed on
it) a duty upon the Council to exercise its functions and have due regard to the likely effect of the
exercise of its functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and
disorder in its area. In so doing and on making planning decisions under the Town and Country
Planning Acts, the Planning Control Committee shall have due regard to the provisions of the
Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and its implications in the exercise of its functions.

Development Manager

Background Documents

The planning application forms and plans submitted therewith.
Certificates relating to the ownership.

Letters and Documents from objectors or other interested parties.
Responses from Consultees.

e A

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON THE CONTENTS OF EACH REPORT PLEASE CONTACT
INDIVIDUAL CASE OFFICERS IDENTIFIED IN EACH CASE.

Page 6



01 Township Forum - Ward: Bury East App No. 64093
Location: Former Magistrates Court, Tenters Street, Bury, BL9 OHX
Proposal: Conversion of the existing building to 39 no. apartments and erection of 10
no. townhouses with associated landscaping works
Recommendation: Minded to Approve Site N
Visit:
02 Township Forum - Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - App No. 64552
Ramsbottom
Location: Rear of 85 Carr Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9EG
Proposal: Erection of 1 no. dwelling with vehicular access off Tanners Street
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:
03 Township Forum - Ward: Radcliffe - East App No. 64570
Location: 69 Blackburn Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 1WG
Proposal: Change of use of former public house/retail unit to 2 no. 5 & 6 bed houses
of multiple occupation (HMO) (Class C4) with two storey rear extension
and external alterations
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:
04 Township Forum - Ward: Prestwich - Sedgley App No. 64642
Location: 72 Park Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OFA
Proposal: Erection of 4 no. storey block of 9 no. flats with basement car parking and
landscaping
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Y
Visit:
05 Township Forum - Ward: Bury East - Redvales App No. 64721
Location: 221 Manchester Road, Bury, BL9 9HJ
Proposal: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to 7 person house in
multiple occupation (HMO)
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:
06 Township Forum - Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth App No. 64741

Location: 23 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LE
Proposal: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N

Visit:

Page 7



07 Township Forum - Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - App No. 64778
Ramsbottom
Location: Land adjacent to 7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9FG
Proposal: Erection of 1 no. dwelling and detached garage
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:
08 Township Forum - Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - App No. 64787
Ramsbottom
Location: 27-29 Bridge Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9AD
Proposal: Change of use from banking/financial services (Class A2) to restaurant &
cafe (Class A3), drinking establishment (Class A4) and 1 no. apartment
(Class C3) with internal alterations and construction of new principle
entrance
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:
09 Township Forum - Ward: Bury East - Redvales App No. 64789
Location: Land to south of Central Avenue & Keswick Drive, Bury
Proposal: Erection of walls between 1.5m & 3.5m in height to form a flood defence
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site Y
Visit:
10 Township Forum - Ward: Bury West - Church App No. 64816
Location: 121 Lowercroft Road, Bury, BL8 3PA
Proposal: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to residential care home
(Class C2)
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions Site N
Visit:

Page 8



Ward: Bury East ltem

Applicant:  Welcome Estates Ltd
Location: Former Magistrates Court, Tenters Street, Bury, BL9 OHX

Proposal:  Conversion of the existing building to 39 no. apartments and erection of 10 no.
townhouses with associated landscaping works

Application Ref: 64093/Full Target Date: 19/08/2019
Recommendation: Minded to Approve

It is recommended that this application is Minded to Approve subject to the signing

and completion of a Section 106 agreement to include an overage clause in relation

to recreation provision in accordance with Policy RT2/2 of the adopted Unitary
Development Plan and affordable housing in accordance with Policy H 4/1 of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan. Should the agreement not be signed and completed within

a reasonable period, it is requested that the application be determined by the
Development Manager.

Description

The site contains a building, which was last used as a magistrate court. The building is
modern in design and is 2 to 4 storeys in height. The building is constructed from grey, buff
and red brick with cladding and a tile roof. There is a large car park to the front of the
building with access from Tenters Street and one to the rear of the building, which is
accessed from Walshe Street. The site slopes from east to west and there is an access to
the basement from Fold Street.

There is a nursery to the east with a dual carriageway (Jubilee Way) beyond. There are
residential properties to the north. There are dwellings and a hall to the west and a school
and dwellings to the south.

The proposed development involves the conversion of the existing magistrates court
building to 39 apartments and the erection of 10 separate dwellings.

The proposed building would be converted to provide 22 x 1 bedroom units and 17 x 2
bedroom units. Parking would be provided at the rear and would be accessed from Walshe
Street.

The proposed dwellings would be three storeys in height and would be located along the
eastern boundary of the site. The proposed dwellings would be constructed from buff brick
and concrete roof tiles. The proposed dwellings would be accessed from the existing access
on Walshe Street with a pedestrian access from Jubilee Way. The existing trees on Jubilee
Way would be retained.

Relevant Planning History
54362 - Installation of external air cooled chiller at Bury magistrates Court, Tenters Street,
Bury. Approved with conditions - 3 October 2011.

54695 - Non-material amendment following of planning permission ref. 54362 for removal of
external louvres on two elevations and infill with matching brickwork in connection with
installation of air cooled chiller at Magistrates Court, Tenters Street, Bury. Approved with
conditions - 5 January 2012.

Pre-application Enquiry
02230/E - Conversion of ground and first floor of existing building to apartments. Basement
Page 9

01



conversion to retail unit and storage units, erection of 11 townhouses and associated
landscaping works. Enquiry completed - 22 January 2019

Publicity

The neighbouring properties were notified by means of a letter on 21 May 2019 and a press
notice was published in the Bury Times on 30 May 2019. Site notices were posted on 24
May 2019.

A petition containing 20 signatures have been received, which has raised the following

issues:

e There is already a high volume of traffic on Millett and Tenterden Street form the
schools, nursery and surrounding businesses. This area is gridlocked at least twice a
day.

« There are a high number of children in the area and the high volume of traffic will cause
significant health and safety concerns.

* The majority of residents have 1-2 cars each. It is difficult to park outside your own
house. Will any additional space be provided for parking?

* There will be an increase of 50 -100 cars.

« The development is not in keeping with the local area.

2 letters have been received from the occupiers of 65 Millett Street and Dream Big Little

One, Tenters Street, which have raised the following issues:

« Welcome the redevelopment of the empty buildings, but object to 49 dwellings.

* Access points are limited and an increase in vehicular traffic will pose a risk to children
visiting the nursery with their parents.

e The area is already gridlocked at key points in the day due to the large schools in the
area.

e The proposal would mean an additional 50 to 100 vehicles in an already overcrowded
area.

« The design of the dwellings are not in keeping with the area or sympathetic to the
buildings in the area.

* The only access to the area is via Tenterden Street, which is already gridlocked twice a
day. Any extra traffic would make this worse.

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - Comments will be reported in the Supplementary Report.
Drainage Section - No response.
Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No objections, subject to the inclusion of
conditions relating to contaminated land.
Environmental Health - Air Quality - No objections, subject to the inclusion of a condition
relating to a scheme for electric charging points.
Environmental Health - Pollution Control - No response received.
Environmental Health - Commercial Section - No response received.
Waste Management - No response.
Environment Agency - No response received.
Designforsecurity - No response received.
United Utilities - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to foul and
surface water drainage.
Electricity North West Ltd - No response received.
GM Fire Service - No objections.
Transport for GM - No objections, subject to the inclusion of condition relating to a travel
plan.
GM Ecology Unit - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to nesting
birds and a landscaping plan.
Urban Renewal - No response received.
Performance & Housing Strategy - No response received.
Children's Services - No response received.
Page 10



Pre-start Conditions - Awaiting confirmation from the agent that pre-commencement
conditions are acceptable.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

H1/2 Further Housing Development

H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
H2/4 Conversions

H4/1 Affordable Housing

EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
EN1/3 Landscaping Provision

EN1/5 Crime Prevention

EN1/7 Throughroutes and Gateways

ENG6 Conservation of the Natural Environment
ENG6/3 Features of Ecological Value
EN7 Pollution Control

EN7/2 Noise Pollution

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

EN8/2 Woodland and Tree Planting

RT2/2 Recreation Provision in New Housing Development
HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

HT2/6 Replacement Car Parking

HT5/1 Access For Those with Special Needs

TC2/3 Vacant and Cleared Sites

Area Tentersfield/Millet Street/Tenterden Street

BY1

SPD1 Open Space, Sport and Recreation Provision
SPD5 DC Policy Guidance Note 5: Affordable Housing
SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury

SPD15 Residential Conversions

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle (Residential) - The National Planning Policy Framework should be treated as a
material planning consideration and it emphasises the need for local planning authorities to
boost the supply of housing to meet local housing targets in both the short and long term.
There is a particular emphasis, as in previous national planning guidance, to identify a
rolling five year supply of deliverable housing land.

Bury's Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment sets out the latest housing supply
position, which is made up with sites that have an extant planning permission and sites that
have potential to obtain planning permission in the future. This shows that there are a
number of sites within the Borough with the potential to deliver a significant amount of
housing. However, not all of these sites will contribute to the five year supply calculations as
many sites will take longer than fives years to come forward and be fully developed (e.g.
some large sites could take up to ten years to be completed). As such, latest monitoring
indicates that the Council is unable to demonstrate a five year supply of deliverable housing
land and this needs to be treated as a material factor when determining applications for

Page 11



residential developments.

Policy H1/2 states that the Council will have regard to various factors when assessing a
proposal for residential development, including whether the proposal is within the urban
area, the availability of infrastructure and the suitability of the site, with regard to amenity,
the nature of the local environment and the surrounding land uses.

Policy TC2/3 states that the Council is concerned that vacant and cleared sites should not
detract from the overall appearance of the town centres. Where it appears that sites may
remain undeveloped for some time, the Council will support proposals for their temporary
use or improvement prior to their long term redevelopment.

The site is located within the urban area and there is residential development to the north,
south and east. As such, the proposed development would not conflict with the surrounding
land uses. The site is within walking distance of public transport and is in a sustainable
location. The site contains a vacant building, which was last used as a magistrates court
and an area of hardstanding and is previously developed land. Therefore, the proposed
development would be acceptable in principle and would be in accordance with Policy H1/2
of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and the NPPF.

Design and layout - The proposed conversion works would result in minor changes to the
elevations by the addition of windows and doors where required. As such, the proposed
development would not impact upon the character and appearance of the original building.

The proposed dwellings would be located adjacent to the road (Jubilee Way) and would
reflect the existing terraced properties in the locality. The proposed dwellings would be three
storeys in height and would be constructed from buff brick and a concrete tile roof, which
would match the existing building. The use of asymmetrical pitched roofs, vertical
proportioned windows, juliet balconies and the staggered building line would add visual
interest to the elevations and would break up its massing and not appear to be out of
context.

Therefore, the proposed development would assimilate appropriatelyinto the area and
would not be a prominent feature in the streetscene and would be in accordance with
Policies EN1/2, H2/1 and H2/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Impact upon surrounding area - All of the proposed apartments would have access to the
communal garden at the side/rear of the existing building and the proposed dwellings would
have a private rear garden area. There would be a suitable level of private amenity space
and there would be space within the gardens and within the proposed apartment building for
bin storage.

The existing brick walls with railings above would be retained on the north, south and west
boundaries. 1.8 metre high timber fencing would be erected around the proposed
townhouses. The proposed boundary treatments would be appropriate to the surrounding
area. As such, the proposed development would not be an inappropriate feature in the
streetscene and would be in accordance with Policies EN1/2, H2/1 and H2/2 of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan.

Impact upon residential amenity - SPD6 provides guidance on aspect standards between
residential properties and would be relevant in this case.

There would be a minimum of 31 metres between the rear elevation of the proposed
development and the existing dwellings fronting onto Millett Street. There would be a
minimum of 38 metres between the proposed development and the existing dwellings on
Sankey Street. Both of these distances would be in excess of the relevant aspect standards.

There would be 19.5 metres between the proposed development and the school building.
Whilst this would be slightly below the 20 metre aspect standard, the proposed development

Page 12



would utilise existing windows and as such, the proposed development would be no worse
than the existing relationship.

There would be 20 metres between the proposed dwellings and the proposed apartments,
which would comply with the 20 metre aspect standard.

Therefore, the proposed development would not have a significant adverse impact upon the
amenity of the neighbouring properties.

Ecology - The main ecological issues for the proposed development would be bats and the
loss of trees.

The proposed development would not result in any changes to the external elevations or
roof of the building. As such, even if bats are present in the building, they would be
unaffected by the proposal.

The loss of the semi-mature trees and associated bird nesting habitat should be mitigated
as part of the landscaping for the proposed development. GM Ecology Unit has no
objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to nesting birds and landscaping
plan. Therefore, the proposed development would not cause harm to a protected species
and would be in accordance with Policies EN6 and EN6/3 of the Bury Unitary Development
Plan.

Trees - The trees along the frontage of the site with Jubilee Way would be retained and this
is welcomed. The trees in the middle of the car park at the front would be removed. These
trees are all poor quality and do not have a TPO and as such, their removal would be
acceptable subject to replacement trees being provided. The proposed landscaping plan
indicates that 13 trees would be planted in this area to replace those removed.

Additional trees would be planted in the rear car park and the communal space located at
the side/rear of the building. Therefore, the proposed development would not change the
overall character of the area and would be in accordance with Policy EN8/2 of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan.

Highways issues - The proposed development would be accessed from the two existing
accesses on Walshe Street and the current access from Tenters Street would be closed.
There would be appropriate visibility provided. The applicant has confirmed that the
basement of the building would be used for storage in conjunction with the residential units.

Whilst it is noted that there are 4 schools and a nursery accessed off Tenterden Street, the
existing building could re-open as a health centre, creche, place of worship, training centre
or law court without requiring planning consent. All of these uses would generate traffic and
most would generate a high levels of traffic at specific times of the day. The proposed
residential development would generate traffic, but this would be spread out throughout the
day. Comments from the Traffic Section will be reported in the Supplementary Report.

Therefore, the proposed development would not be detrimental to highway safety and would
be in accordance with Policies H2/1, H2/2 and EN1/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Parking - SPD11 states that the maximum parking standards for dwellings are:
e 1 spaces for a 1 bedroom dwelling

e 1.5 spaces for a 2 bedroom dwelling

* 2 spaces for a 3 bedroom dwelling

This equates to 68 spaces for the proposed development.

The plans indicate that the proposed development would provide a total of 65 spaces, which

includes 59 spaces, 2 disabled parking bays and 4 spaces for electric vehicle charging

points. Cycle parking would be provided and there would be 20 spaces for the proposed
Page 13



apartments and 14 spaces for the proposed dwellings.

The proposed development would represent a reduction of 3 spaces from the maximum
provision. Given that the site is located within walking distance of the town centre and public
transport and the cycle parking provided, the level of parking provision would be acceptable
in this instance. Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance with Policy
HT2/4 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and SPD11.

Planning obligations - The following planning obligations would be required:

« A contribution of £86,557.85 would be required towards recreation in accordance with
Policy RT2/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and SPD1. This amount is based
upon 39 apartments and 10 townhouses

*  25% of the total number of units (12.25) would need to be affordable units in accordance
with Policy H4/1 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and SPG5.

« 10% of the 13 affordable units must be for home ownership.

The applicant has submitted a viability appraisal, which has been independently assessed.
The assessment has concluded that the proposed development would not be viable with the
planning obligations and has recommended that the proposed development should proceed
with no obligations, subject to an overage clause being included in any legal agreement.

The applicant has agreed to the overage clause.

Response to objectors

« The issues relating to design, traffic generation and parking have been addressed
above.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Minded to Approve
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered DA18100.001.3, DA18100.002.1,
DA18100.003.1, DA18100.005.1, DA18100.006.1, DA18100.007.1,
DA18100.010.2, DA18100.011.2, DA18100.014.2, DA18100.015.1,
DA18100.016.1, DA18100.017.1, DA18100.2.002.2, DA18100.3.002.1,
DA18100.201., 52535/1, 508.01A and the development shall not be carried out
except in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. Details/Samples of the (materials/bricks) to be used in the external elevations,
together with details of their manufacturer, type/colour and size, shall be submitted

Page 14



to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the development
iIs commenced. Only the approved materials/bricks shall be used for the
construction of the development.

Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development pursuant to
UDP Policy EN1/1 Visual Amenity

No development shall commence unless and until:-

* A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

« Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

« Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination

and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory

development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas
and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework

Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

Following the provisions of Condition 4 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and

A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, a scheme for
the provision of electric vehicle charging points shall be submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall be
implemented prior to occupation of the building hereby approved.

Reason. In accordance with paragraph 35 and 124 of the NPPF, to encourage the
uptake of ultra-low emission vehicles and ensure the development is sustainable.
To safeguard residential amenity, public health and quality of life.

No development shall commence unless and until surface water drainage
proposals have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme should be in accordance with the submitted Surface Water
Sustainable Drainage Assessment and must be based on the hierarchy of
drainage options in the National Planning Practice Guidance and be designed in
accordance with the Non-Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage
Systems (March 2015). This must include assessment of potential SuDS options
for surface water drainage with appropriate calculations and test results to support
the chosen solution. Details of proposed maintenance arrangements should also
be provided. The approved scheme only shall be implemented prior to first
occupation and thereafter maintained.

Reason. The current application contains insufficient information regarding the
proposed drainage scheme to fully assess the impact. To promote sustainable
development and reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk , EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management and chapter 14 - Meeting the challenge of climate

Page 15



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

change, flooding and coastal change of the NPPF.

Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.

Reason. To promote sustainable development and reduce flood risk pursuant to
Unitary Development Plan Policies EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk ,
EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 - Waste Water Management and chapter 14 -
Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal change of the
NPPF.

Within 6 months of the occupation of the development, a detailed travel plan will
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved travel plan shall be implemented to an approved timetable.

Reason. A detailed travel plan has not been submitted and to deliver sustainable
transport objectives in accordance with Section 4 of the National Planning Policy
Framework.

No works to trees or shrubs shall occur between the 1st March and 31st August in
any year unless a detailed bird nest survey by a suitably experienced ecologist
has been carried out immediately prior to clearance.

Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 - Conservation of the Natural Environment and ENG6/3 -
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

Not withstanding the plans submitted, a landscaping scheme, to include elements
to mitigate for loss of trees, shrubs and bird nesting habitat, shall be submitted to,
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the development. The contents of the plan should include
native tree and shrub planting and the provision of bat bricks/tubes within the new
development and bat and bird boxes. The approved scheme shall thereafter be
implemented not later than 12 months from the date the building(s) is first
occupied or within the first available tree planting season,; and any trees or shrubs
removed, dying or becoming severely damaged or becoming severely diseased
within five years of planting shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of a similar size or
species to those originally required to be planted.

Reason. Details of mitigation for loss of trees and nesting bird habitat has not been
provided and to secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests
of visual amenity pursuant to Policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 - Woodland and
Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and chapter 15 - Conserving
and enhancing the natural environment of the NPPF.

Notwithstanding the terms of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, as subsequently amended, no development
shall be carried out within the terms of Classes A to G of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of
the Order, without the submission and approval of a relevant planning application.
Reason. To ensure that future inappropriate alterations or extensions do not occur
pursuant to policies of the Unitary Development Plan listed.

The car parking indicated on the approved plans shall be surfaced, demarcated
and made available for use prior to occupation of any of the dwellings hereby
approved.

Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of
road safety pursuant to Policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan.

The refuse storage facilities shall be implemented and made available for use prior
to the first occupation of any of the development hereby approved becoming first

occupied and shall thereafter remain available at all times.
Page 16



Reason. In order to ensue that the development would maintain adequate facilities
for the storage of domestic waste, including recycling containers, in the interests of
amenity and pursuant to the following Unitary Development Plan Policies:

Policy H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development

Policy H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development

Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design

For further information on the application please contact Helen Leach on 0161 253 5322

Page 17



Viewpoints

| Garage
witet |/ I’—’ =
House 1
| |
| |
|
110 '
B I a |
o 5 |
! I |
| | |
| |
| F 5
I\_ _______ J e ———— /J L S—— - |
) SaNKeY STREET |
________________ P
' e s a = _\I N
! & l:' | I|t9 12 ' R |I
b I | .
LI |
—1 LU I U
Lo |I = aamee :
! | ) e _ [\
| | | i 8
_-‘ | | I
| | 1
| | I
| | [
| | 1§
—JI U ;
| FOLD STREET
L (— ;‘ =
) ; | : ESS
R I
~ R |
1 | |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
L |

Childrens
Nursery

REET

TENTERS ST/

Bury Grammar
Junior School

——
80

TENTERSFIELD

l

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

N
APP. NO 64093 J

W= = E
ADDRESS: Former Magistrates Court, Tenters Street,

Bury

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 18




64093

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 19



64093

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 20



64093

Photo 5

Photo 6

Page 21



2z abed

Z mii \ \ | 4 H/L Windows | | w | | | | | | H/L Windows | |
< =~
—— LL — i Jre—— =5 — = = = — o — o — — 1 = - — = - = - —F3 — = - = - o——0  —
. . . . . — —— _ . I . | . — | = | _ — N FF _ _ 1 — — = L |
- | Nl 1 B ﬁJY ; ’ I “IH
| | | | | il o | | | | 1
- tﬁ* R A
- - - I~ —
AL ~ A
B B B B B B B B B - Al o B B ji B i B B B B N B B B B B =
* g et Ei= - I I g1 B i B B
<E{> i - 5 - - - ' ' cup I8 — £ = —> o 52 " ® i = o == - < [
|
@ ‘ | | | |
- - - - - - - - - j}[i — 1= = =1 f = =1 /i = F = = = = = F = = = = = = K\ ;i
¢ —— o+ — o — - - F -
| i | I | | | |
uP ey = % 4 == =
1 e e (N | 1
H??H?Fﬁ%ﬁﬂ “ = —— |
RERRRRRERRRR i —
M4LM4LM4L\7J1 ——| =Y
E |G ’ - — - - - - ' = = | p—— | —

|

//j

|
*//j

A

o
© O
e
o
e
<
+
£
< 2
+

== —
|
[
(R

4\
<
'P
\ \
Fr
\
\
\
L

K — . — . A ; &S & ) ; ; o ‘ s w = : o8
<::> | Oi/fi\‘ — m i y T y 6 s 0 A _tre — o ——  —HI- T EESES == i ES i EE T rEET - e MEET T - oA Jd

@_/ Py < }< H/L Windows }< H/L Windows >{ /L H/L % H/L v
W e e ww

V.

(=
&
O
(&
)
&)
O
=)
=)
3

1. Level 0 - GA Existing

1:100

1 Planning Issue Status SP  27/03/19
PROJECT SCALE @ A1 DATE DRAWN BY
DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 31 Oct 2018 SP
Cassel & Fletcher Planning

Existing GA Plans - Ground Floor DA18100. 002. 1

NOTES

© COPYRIGHT : ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

DEBTAL | AR C HITE CT U RE THIS DRAWING MUST NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.

DRAWING TO BE USED FOR THE STATUS INDICATED ONLY.

ALL DIMENSIONS AND SETTING OUT SHALL BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED ON SITE.

1 0 1 2 3 4 5 ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS TO BE IN

HEE | | ] 72 BURY NEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, M25 0JU AACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT STATUTORY LEGISLATION, RELEVANT CODES OF
PRACTICE AND BRITISH STANDARDS. ALL DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING ARE IN

SCALE 1 . 1 00 m T: +44 (0)161 773 1630 E: OFFICE@DEBTAL.CO.UK W: WWW.DEBTAL.CO.UK MILLIMETRES (UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED).



€z abed

2 »
\/ | |
\
| |
| \
| |
\
@—\ il H/L Windows | | A 4 | | | | | | H/L Windows | |
] |~ ~)
[~ - N _ _ ] _ o N
<§> t —_— — B — = e B -’C’ﬂ
, S AP I P
A N () ( @
| » fﬂk L B N | | —
. =l
<::} | () 015 I I | I, I
L ) — " [ E E
D s T N TTrR T 5 - o | BB
| Lo b R | | | — =
1 @ tﬁl H?%\ﬁ??ﬁiﬂﬁ] [ @ | ﬂ
- | | HHH I -
@ Y a \/4&< o L1 1 o o T = — = :1 |
@ S| |- i | antii | . . = = = = — =
\ / e T[] 1 |
| R— ||
| j | | LandIgSrSZStore |
Fitn?gzsrguite KL Manag%hmeznt Suite L
B T

e o

i ol

=

r— = T — 1 P E—— I — K )
E5 El )
| @) | ®

_ I,
Apt. 0053 @ D

O]
O
|

L5 ) D [
== IR 2 ] P I mm s
002 || ="'+ ; T \ || s
<§> %P L ;l | R ahE =T ° o i @{/ <;> Q
7 e e gl R ‘
m S S - 0= | AR 004 1
I | E——— ]
N ECC e B Bf 1B2P N /|
e m<:> m | E]W p2m <:> mn <:> | I
u - s \ 5 mm
| :M |

& H/L Windows H/L H/L H/L

e e s o m o m W s e w W e

© ﬁ AN SRS SN P O A S ERY
- Qj_ﬁ;f—fﬁ_ﬁgif—:umif F@ ) = /\71\@7 @‘u T =i il ==||m =5 il ES il

1. Level 0 - GA Proposed

1:100

By Occupancy Legend Schedule - Apartments - Occupancy by Level - Level 0 Schedule - Apa?()”;;’;ts - Occupancy VR —— o on
FFFFFF SCALE @ A1 DATE DRAWN BY
- |1B2P level | Occupancy | Count Ocoupacy | Goun DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 310ct2018  SP
D 2B4P LEVEL 0 1B2P 10 1B2P 2 cuenr st
LEVEL 0 2B4P 9 2B4P 17 Cassel & Fletcher Planning
1 9 39 TTTTT DRAWING NO.

Proposed GA Plans - Ground Floor DA18100. 010. 2

DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE
1 0 1 2 3 4 5
T: +44 (0)161 773 1630 E: OFFICE@DEBTAL.CO.UK

BURY NEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, M25 0.

NN I I |
SCALE 1:100 m

W: WWW.DEBTAL.CO.UK



yZ abed

O

H/L H/L Windows

[l
|

L LSPT (T [ i

>

\
=

/L
dl

M
M

Irjl
/;I

L]
\
i

WIOIONOIORO

(=
~
/‘
|
|

H/L Windows

o
<
O _

\

=
E
\

— 1 = — - ——l — - — _ | = === — = = T jT A J»L |
| lup | | e e | L | N | | P |
— — | I T ] - [ i ET-N
. * = ) i
| _ -
i L1
J / i
\ / &:ﬂw—%
\ / Hp -t —
. . o . \ C =L
VR | | | =R | |l ﬂl[j
\ L
\ i i i | ___
X
/\ i/ kL L/ \_ kr: ‘
/N
Fov | | | | | |
/ \
/ \
/ VL
N h \
\ | | | | |
11| = LT T T 1 v v 1
— - Nl |
| I | | | | | | |
UG R C= s (e I Sy aEhd e SN hE NN e .

~)J
=

|
2
=T

s

o

1. Level 1 - GA Existing

1:100

H/L Windows

<>

@)

’77 — - _ _ o 27 — “\ _ I L T T T _ _ T T T T T T T _ _ T T T T T T _ _ T T T
\E%D {* “, L | i 1 1 i I i | | i 1 1 i I | i 1N 1B I} } I i 1 N
n
S uP 2
S : — =
c o
= §S)
= - =
A | UP-—— | 1 1 1 1 1 1 : : 1 3
I
T T Ly \%I T T — T T — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — ‘
5 = — B — ——— —6— o -6 o= = — —— = = = - = = = — — = = ) -0

1 0 1 2 3 4 5
HEN || || |
SCALE 1:100 m

(1920

1 Planning Issue Status SP  27/03/19
PROJECT SCALE @ A1 DATE DRAWN BY
DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 31 Oct 2018 SP
Cassel & Fletcher Planning

Existing GA Plans - First Floor

DA18100.

003. 1

NOTES

DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

72 BURY NEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, M25 0JU

T: +44 (0)161 773 1630 E: OFFICE@DEBTAL.CO.UK W: WWW.DEBTAL.CO.UK

© COPYRIGHT : ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

THIS DRAWING MUST NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
DRAWING TO BE USED FOR THE STATUS INDICATED ONLY.

ALL DIMENSIONS AND SETTING OUT SHALL BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED ON SITE.
ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE REPORTED TO THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF ANY WORK. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS TO BE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT STATUTORY LEGISLATION, RELEVANT CODES OF
PRACTICE AND BRITISH STANDARDS. ALL DIMENSIONS ON THIS DRAWING ARE IN

MILLIMETRES (UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED).



Gz abed

S

— 7"7 11 . ”7 1] jﬂHHHHWWWHWLi %77 Wﬁ ,,7 77 77 %3 77 q 77 77 fTii 77 _ ‘77 IWT; 77 ] =8| 77 ﬁi}f 77 ‘ 7777 77 EE! ‘7; =S 77 ‘ Tl 77 E>7 TC,)J
<> I = D ] L | |
| / NI / | [/ | [/ / E,‘ \ \/ / \] \/ j\
L) - < > I < > I I ) () N () () () () /] () ()
Mg ) - ull - = O O O O o I N \
_ _ - - N 1 pt-1 _ _ _ , . - L] [ B s - _ | - - _ - ]! -

O e o (S5 i ) S o R s [ RO En e v [ et |

E ? 0 [ E 11— @ @ I [0 @ () g @ |

< U " @ B2 Hj - @ % : ::@ i 8
¥ i | | /J:' et | | |
| = @WQ gl B F/V\Ef}.Q 1C_ i [ ] = O Q T - \\ /

; e | | I =4
j ////

L K

‘ L Il

B
. I e N N | N
! P ] ] (] ]
1B2P o~ T P e I Ay
= d L iﬁ%%fjmn= i G Jﬁx%;j: I\ 1 ] jﬁ%%{WL puEnE nnmig BN |iSE
1l - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ m Y ) Apt. Apt. Apt. Apt. Apt.
i L F | N | 1e2p JIU 284P | P d] o 7 D (ﬂ :)tB;: D :)tB;) : :;:09 7 i i Apt. 108 | !
I e . 2 all® some I 51 m o el l® Bap
C I 7 i) / Il
Landlord S oré o | | |
132m2t // \\ i
) e

A
J
&
-/
&
&
B
\\I
1
=
[
5
&
i

\
\
\
|
-
|
|
|
\
\
\
\
\
|
o
/
/
/
\
\
\

I

3
;

ﬁﬁO
a
)

e e
S

|
T TR

o

«

@ @

T;‘F
=
.

I
I
I
L

~]J
=]

H/L Windows

O]
0]

D E=ppt. 103

D /=
.

&
0
@@:J
\ Z:
%

|

Ll 76 m? 51:m2 / 70 m2
/ | mi | E

|
@l
@ t. 105 L Q 106 e
! / bt. i iRl : OJ Apt. 107
\i QV‘ PB4P ; ™~ il i % 1B2P ‘@) 2B4P [ | [

H = = : RS & | O o S OQ = lor— ® { S D SI¢
Q | \IL @ | > \IL | i I T
| | | | | \ — L \] | | x
] . N | 0 - W[ ] | j>
L\A/E QC:] - | |/ (HH Q <> Hm Nj P4 ‘ @ i BN |4 ‘l‘l ‘
I - z / () 1
/ a I [I |[Aet.10 ] [ ] L L] ] - ] |
@ Tk Q + - C:%h — 1 e Hl @g ® 3 — =T ——t——T = g = {1 — = / i i 7 % ?édajﬂ A
o L = P
: N — B s
= i | Bf\ Q | Bf\ gpP @ i
i -
0 == (g7 | g\ = o - 1 »
| _ 16 — — — - o w——— T e 3 = — = — = = EE = = = = = — — = = = ‘ 5
o 0 ® O 0 06 6 00 ® ® ¢

D ® ® ® 6

1. Level 1 - GA Proposed

1:100

‘Window addition and FF apt removal

By Occu pancy Legend Schedule - Apartments - Occupancy by Level - Level 1 Schedule - Apa;tontw;alr;ts -Ocoupancy | scaE @n one oRANBY
D 1B2P Lovel Occupancy Count Occupancy Count DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 31 Oct 2018 SP
| 2B4P LEVEL 1 1B2P 12 1B2P 22 Cassel & Fletcher Planning
LEVEL 1 ZB4P 8 ZB4P 17 TTTTT PROJECT NO. DRAWING NO. REV.
20 39 .
Proposed GA Plans - First Floor DA18100 011 2
D/\ DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE
1 0 1 2 3 4 5
.:-:. _ _ ‘ 72 BURY NEW ROAD, MANCHESTER, M25 0JU
T: +44 (0)161 773 1630 E: OFFICE@DEBTAL.CO.UK W: WWW.DEBTAL.CO.UK

SCALE 1:100 m



90@@0@0@@@

@Y 99 @P @
< |
_JI' ||||i| ~

g SLL AL e L i L _mm |

IEEREEEESR ‘Iiﬂ L] ]

1:100

T
Q
Q
D -
N
D
- lEVE2 "SR ENEET |
859875
~s7 LEVEL1 e il | =
@ LEVELO - s e
= 3. 3D Axo - Existing - Front
I | |
‘ | ’ | ‘ | 1 ’ ’ ‘ |
2. Left Side - Existing = = = —
1:100 DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 310ct2018 SP
Cassel & Fletcher Planning
mE‘;dsting GA Elevations - Front and e - -
Left DA18100. 006. 1

weres

DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

O 1R D WA ESTER ok 04y
E coreEgresx. o ” e L




,z abed

2. yeﬁ Side - Proposed

0 @

I FEE WLﬂ%-LEEELE:ELgh.%‘il“iIILI}EW ﬁlilﬂiﬁlﬁﬁl aﬁajilﬂiugﬁlgi

miﬁmﬂls
'll l|[

fII
==

E'.‘EE

L LR UL LN

Nots Block - Elsvations - GA

1 Proposad window. Frame materidl and
colour to match existing.

SCALE 1:100 m

S N G G G G G G O

T |
ﬂﬂi“h

!III!" |

. Pharmg oo Bake

e

DA1800 - Magistrates Court

o)
o= T = now
™

o

1 : 100 31 Oct 2018 sP

o

Cassel & Flstcher

o
Planmng

Proposed GA Elevations - Front and
Left

R v,

DA18100 014. 2

D /\ DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

R D T YESTER 1050
7 o men




g : — — 1 : . ' : ; — -y | I I ! [ !
| = = .| e = I o
| | | ANE R [t | 8 1A 10l _ | I T . . | | | |
! | || | I | L UL — H
B2 AL e AN o LT —— ! A
- ' ~ B ||
P — .I.; IJ _,1: -Jd‘--:- | = - - 4 -
- | . < | m=2!
! ] T ] ' it | ' =il ’| Ty R |I A
Leven 4 o = ST L - — ) = ey e __i : o ._“ » | [ = II ey - i -
e i 18] T —— - = -=fY-== = = - - - — - g - — b= — — . —
o i ' i = “a E— a | il - C IJ '['-' y y = ] = _
| | | il | | 1 =
e |1 G | - = S el e s i Bl - oSl i:’[_c_w e _':l_-_. | R
I II B = _ by : i == il I {J i — 5 _...=b1
" — A1l AT . j B 1 i § e
—— A — Al = =R j —4 i J
'ﬂoﬂ" D « W= - - - ———] = = u I’ == =
SV | — — o AL |
— , i I ] )
LEyELB1
1. Rear - Existing
-
@ N
S \ |
| ! | Wi l'u’a !
! L : ‘ i {
‘ ’ | ‘ ' |" [l| |
| ! | A1 1 T e I "l a
i Ll ||||| |l || ’ ‘
' hl '._ I |
w mme (T gl i RN -
i |||
& | |J el
T - - i
| '|'_:H |
- LEVELY il
— - - i)
=
|
- ———
3. 3D Axo - Existing - Rear
! I | |

|

2. Right Side - Existing

1 o 1

SCALE 1:100

Faerisg s aa

® ey

ot wan oo [—
DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 31 Oct 2018 sP
Cassel & Fletcher Planning

me PROECTIO, = CRAMNA RO, REv.
Existing GA Elevations - Rear and

Right DA18100. 007. 1

DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

T 0 errSTER M 1)

T 2 v € e T Wt

seres




==l

|'

|
: = == : LT |
== RN IRIm ==
= - =il TS T
96975 | _ i . |1 =
lie e LU | l|
! T I i | == ) I I E— h-j ;...-NTJ == | II Z :-qw i l.]“_ ___ (i
: == =— e = — ————— il ~ 1P - il fl'- - i r‘; - - — £
g LEVELY L o SERCRSR PR e || SRS || S| ||| m— IR — ] | 1} — L i s —— - = pums e
s 1 = \I | H i - - .l ﬂ— ||£Ii i ||____—_:-'1 M‘l'__h__ | I S i A N i Y _LL’.—' l],,
e TRl L [ | (S e ! i | (I ] < | P e | Of s o = /
- _Jm | - Sl | | — 58 = e ] N
[ [ T - . =
L 1 1 ! J' | . !| = |L s ! . luq:j | = — = - i
= —=7% =—=—— | [fl=——— s == —————— ) | - === == i
:gsl_o 0 T b =|__—-\__ I‘ ’l = |1: — gj‘" = — —— i-{_=__._z_ - L ;_' | |I = '__'_____, =: - I|
n | = =
B o= = I 1 t I
g | !
LEVEL BI
1. ﬁear- Proposed
3 < |
| ( | | } B i ( |
. I | |
L et oo ARRTHEAN | ===
=Bl I - LI j " ! L34
| | | ‘ I | ! | ’ | ! ’. l et | ’ Eﬁ%!.:lw-@--
ez ML L LS . i—‘ T
38575 | | [
2 1 il | :
B o L === = =
| ! T :I T '
e LEVELT - B9} ! —
— : — |
o — —
& —— 3. 3D Axo - Proposed - Rear
| lf
: 81 | —
1 | T
|

Nota Block - Elevations - GA f— S = .
DA1800 - Magistrates Court 1:100 31 Oct 2018 SP
1 Praposed window. Frame materid and el sy
colowr to match existing. Cassel & Fletcher Planning

Praposed GA Elevations - Rear and

Right DA18100. 015. 1

s
DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE
1 Q 1 2 3 4 5

2 AR R R Wl YESTER W 340
SCALE 1:100 . s € AL vz R




o€ abed

| lg | i | o 0| oL

mi | ,'
gy
i I i I [T

18 "

i n w

1:100

1. Front - Proposed 3. Left Side - Proposed
1:100

. -
pros ERG A AT e B A
Pty (B :

_J' ‘.. S /f n iy y 11 - s 7 e T D i, ! _'_4.|'| b b i BN B S il £f = '4 + |'}
1l T (L L [ P L TR PO (TR L [ | | |

] ] ,1|.- I-- i i " ol (ot i (1 | | M
W ' M 00 0 O 10 “.

2. Rear - Proposed 4, Right Side - Proposed

1:100 1:100

D
| | : || .ll ||“'~ i
2 i

g z 1 ] 'I!___, ol

T

5. Front - Proposed in Context

e i =
= SE—— =
Magistrates Court Houses Asindicated 01 Nov2018 SP
g;ssel & Fletcher :I;nning
Proposad Site Elevations .53;1 8100.2. 2;502 ;

P D/\ DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

T AURD TR MOREY
SCALE 1:100 m 1 sk roren 70 i E crmrEgresta e e AR




LEGEND

VERTICAL ELEMENTS & BOUNDARY TREATMENTS

with verfical stee! ralli

© 8VELVEEEBILE

@
®@
@
®
@

Existing engineering brick boundary wall { partly reiaining wall ) approx 1-1.2m Ht
s approx 1.8 m bt to top- retained & repaired & made good

Approx 1800mm ht above car park level { ht varles) engineering brick wall ( partly
retaining}, with approx 1m Ht verfical steel rallings to top - retained & made good

Existing brick walls with handrais fo top-refained and handrails renovated and
repainted or reploced

Approx 2m ht engineering brick walls to refuse/ service yard

Existing approx 2m Ht steel sliding gate to Service Yard retained

Existing approx 2m Ht vertical rail steel gate to main enfrance retained/ realigned
or renewad as necessary

Existing stee! pedesirian gole retained or reclignad as necessary

Proposed vertical steel rafing fence to apariment residents garden/ communal
amenity space

Propased verdicdl steel raling gate fo communal gorden fo match tencing

Proposed 1.8m Hi fimber feather board privacy screen between townhouse pafios,
and between fownhouse blocks. with motching access gates where indicaled

Proposed 1.2 m hi timber feather board fence o townhouse gordens({matching
gates)

Existing 1.8m Hi Timber Screen fence reploced in ligison with neighbaur.

Existing low brick wall and low steel railing o Mursery property retoined

Proposed seating benches

Proposed semi creular communal seating areas to communat garden

Picnic tables { and possily BBQ plinths ) to residents garden

Freestanding planters to podium entrance court

Covered / lockable communal cycle storage for townhouses { for lh.cycles )

Cavered sacure cycle storage for apariments {20 cycles/10 sSheffield hoops)-Detail TBA

@
'U@
2 |
&
@

FaYate

®

©)
©

1.8 m ht vertical steel railings and controlled access gates to steps
Lighting columns to car park and access road. Indicative locations only
subject o design and specification by an electrical flighting consultant

tighting bollards te communal amentily space/residents garden. indicafive
locations. Subject fo design & specification by an electrical Jlighting consultant

Proposed extemal access staircases, with brick walls to He in with existing
refaining walls

Proposed 1.2m Ht Timber Screen fence/ enclosure to bin areas on drives { detal TBA)

HARD SURFACES

Decorative concrete llag paving lo access paths eg Textured' buff colour
flags by Tobermore or Marshalls Saxon paving. with matching pin keris fald flush

Aag paved patlos to townhouses eg Textured "buff colour Flags by Tobermore or
Marshalls Saxon paving

Tegula paving lo individua! townhouse driveways eg Tegula paving by Tobemmore
Bracken calour, with flush pin kerb edgings

Block paving eg Tegula paving by Tobemmore, charcoal colowr, o shared access
road to fownhouses

Bitmac or asphalt to vehicular areos { re-using existing where feasible) with
concrete road Kerbs, ond themmoplostic ine markings to parking bays etc

Proposed resin bonded or polyurathone bonded porous paving to residents
garden paths/ seating areas

Communal path to townhouses within RPA's of existing trees. To be porous no dig
consiruciion eg K8 Flexistone polyurathane bonded porous paving . loid over
porous MOT eg Type 2 or Type 3 laid wilhin a shallow ‘geogrid’. Detail TBA in figison
with arboricultural consultont

Stepping stone flag patis within townhouse gardens to avaid free root damage

Existing highway feotpaths made good where nacessary next to realigned entrance
inc. dropped kerbs & tactile paving

Nofes
- This drawing-has been prepared for Planning purposes. and is not fo be

U

5 0 15 20 25

sed for construction

4250 ScaleatAl

-
~—
— P
—~J 2 :‘
§
5/
g/
&/
A
g
S/
;
7
/
\\

16

" Communal Amemty .

~Space / Gaiden

P
| Pcmang

Back Millet Street

! | Parking i z
Lo b 2 B
2 2
&a o
€ 2
£
L | | . .
® | ©
H H E
< T CARPARK & 5
ey SERVICE AREA
B
cond DO vt
Lo . ) R
a-)' ,
3 -
-4
\ ;'..\
]l L] re < ‘ .
. N ]

Children's Nursery

Tenters Streg) n

@

10 o

Rev A: Landscape Proposals and Legend revised to accommodate latest Architects Site
Layout, including revision ta number and layout of tawnhouses and enhancement to
associated driveway landscape: intraduction of additional parking fo Apartments in
lower level arsq; and infroduction of two extemal access stalrcases. MT 13.05.19

PLANTING SCHEDULE |

KEV " Joia SPECIES e e T SPECTICATION
FROPOSED_TREES (INC. WILDUIFE VALUE, FLOWERS/ POLLEN, FRUIT /BERRIES) ___Exfvo Heavy Standard

ACE ARE Acer compestre Arends Uniform Field Maple variety

AME ROB'| ™ Amelanchier arborea ROBN Hil Snowy Mespllus/ Servicebery (1418 ¢ ginh, 25-5.25m i
BET PEN Betuia penduia Silver Birch 12.1m clear sfem, wire fool balied
BET JAC BelUia mcquemonm timalayan Birch "y (NB.Lo r grown of :
OGS | LquidamberSiyraciiila ~ ~ Sweefgum ~ ~  Tjifpionted Apdl to Oclal

PYRCHA rus x calleriana Chanticleer  Uniform Shreet Pear ! T
PRU AUT Prunus subhirtila Auturanalis Small Chemy variety o} T
SOR JOS Sorbus Jaseph Rock Small Rowan variaky

SOR ROS Serbus Aucuparia Rossica Major Uniform Rowan Varisty

TLGRE  Tig cordala Green Spire_ ___Unifomn Smol Isgled Uime__

SPECIMEN SHRUES

ACE SAN Acer palmatum Sango koku Jopanesa Maple Variety 0L

AME LAM Amelanchier famarckii  __ Snowy Mespiius T S0 T50- 175em Muiﬁ_ﬁeﬁ““ B
COTGRA ~ Cofinus Coggygria Grace ~ Smoke Bush Variety 1150 40-80cm

FAM NOL Hommammsllis mollis Palida  ~ Wych Hozel 150L 150- 175¢cm MUt slern
MAG STE ! Magnolia stellata Star Magnolio 50L 15Q- 175cm Multi stem
PHODUE ,  Phormium Dust Mew Zealand Aax Variety _J[LSL 080cm ]
PHOSUN | Phormium Sundowner New Zealand Aax 1251, 100-125¢m

PHOYEL |~ Phormium Yellow Wave New Zedland Flax 15L é0-80cm ;

F

FAGSYL Native Boech 3L /RB for BR 90-120cm 6/_ Lo
TAX BAC Native Yew RE 80-100¢m ht | BUShY 133Am
Low HED! .
BUXSEM i Buxus sempervirens Box 40-50cm ht RE or 2-3L Bushy |4,
PROFOSED ORNAMENTAL SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVERS (SPECIES OF WILDLIFE VALUE FLOWERS] FOLLEN, BERNES
BERCOR Bargenia cordifolia Elephant Ears 2L full pot 15/m?2
BUQ BLU | Buddlieq Blue Chip Dwar groundcover Bulterfly Bush {3L 20- 30cm 14/m2
CEA BLU Ceanothus Blue Maund Ceanothus Shrub 3L 30-40cm

CHO SUN Chaisya femata Sunshing Choisya varigty 3L 20-30¢cm

CHO TER Choitya femaia Mexicanm Orange Blossom 13l ¢

DRY AFF Oryopteris affinis Cristata The King  [Evergreen Male Cres!ed Fem

HEBAUT " Hebé AulumnGlory 1 Hebe varely

Gioundcover Euanym

Lavendula spica Hidcote Lavender

Liriope muscari Big Blue Lorge flowered Lifiope vatety

Lonicera pileata Groundcover Honeysuckle

" Mahoria aquitolium Appoilo  |Groundcaver -
Miscanthus Grocimilus —— — [GrassVarely
. Pinusmughc Pumiie® " [Dwarf Fine -

Prunus Zabeliona Owart Laurel variety

Rudbeckia fulgida |Black Eyed Susan

Santolina chamoecyparissus |Cotton Lavender

Senecio Sunshine Senecio

SKimmia japanica Rubelia Skimmia

Verbena bonariensis __ .. Pumple Vervain

Visumum davidi " Groundcover vibumum
VIN VAR Vinea miner Variegata Variegaled Graat Periwinkle 52
WIE FOL Wiegela folis Purpuwreus _ Purple foliaged Wisgela 42

PROFOSED LAWNS L GRASS AREAS ™~
To racsive 200mm depih approved quality Iopsoil, aver decompacted 7 free drolnlng sub soll, cUltivaled and
seaded with with Germinal Seeds Aé Suprashade mix , at a rate of 40g/m2 inc Basatop Folr OSA pre seed ledlllzer
or furfed with an @ praved qualily shads tolerant turf H

LEGEND

EXISTING TREES AND PROPOSED SOFT LANDSCAPE ELEMENTS

g DXsting frees refained and protected during works with temporary protective

i fencing in accordance with BS$5837:2012 Fig 2. To be aligned on edge of Tree Root Profection

{ RPAJs, Refer ta Rowbottams Tree Services Tree Report and Tree Constraints Plan for alignments
of RPA's and details of exisling frees.

Profecfive fencing to be erected in advance of buitding construction phase and retained in
place until lotter part of contract. Bxisting Block paving within RPAs also to be retained in place
as additional protection during construction phase up to the RPA line.

ThenIn exiemal landscape phase to fownhouse gardens { fencas, lawns, paths, communal
path ) protective fences fo be reallgned and all external works within RPA including removal of
black paving, fencing post installation, instaling new paths, lopsoil ete fo be subject to a
rethod statement by Arborulculiurel Consultant { re construction pracedures, 'na dig’ path
constuction, hand digging of fence posts, ground works, topsolling etc) le minimise damage to
free roots.

"] Proposed Exira Heavy Standard Irees planted in 1.5m x 1.5mx 700mm
depth pits, double stake & cross bar fie

Proposed Hedges- Natlive Beech / Native Yew-planted in 450mm depth x 700mm wide topsoil
beds [ excluding kerb edgings and haunchings)

Proposed Low Hedges eg. Box Edging - planfed in 400mm depth x 500mm wide topsail beds

f| Proposed Shrubs, and Groundcover Planiing, and Specimens in 400mm depth
topsol beds, with 600mm2 pits for specimens. Including species of value to wildlife

Proposed Grass Areas within RPAs of existing frees , to receive 150mm+ depth iopsoi. fo be

‘Greentech Green Tree Topsoll' to BS3882: 2015, [ friable soil re tree root aeration) and a shade

] tolerant jurf or Shade iolerant grasss mix eg Germinal Seeds Aé Suprashade Mix at a rate of
40g/ m2 inc Basatop Fair Pre-seed fertilizer ; or a shade folerant turf from reputable supplier.

Proposed Grass Areas to Communal Garden to receive 150- 200mm fopsol over a
de-compacied and free dreining subsall base

LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS

PROPOSED RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT,
BURY MAGISTRATES COURT, BL% OHX
DEBTAL ARCHITECTS

CUENT : CASSEL & FLETCHER

Date : March 2019 Scale : 1.250 at Al Drawn : MT  Drwg No. 508.01A

Margaret Twigg Dip LA CMLI
Chartered Landscape Architect

18 Brayton Avenue» Didsbury » Manchester s M20 5LP
Telephone and Facsimile: 0141 445 8359
E-Mail: margaret@margarettwigg.co.uk



Z¢ abed

- LEVEL2Z
5250

e

o LEVELY
2625

Ly LEVELD
L]

4. Front - Proposed\‘@
1:50

004
Kitchen / Dil

002 |
s

1. Level 0 - GA Proposed
1:50

001
Lounge

oz LEVELZ

§250

X LEVELO

0

' 5. Rear - Proposed
1:80

103
Master Bedroom
20!
@
101
Landing
u
104

Badroom

2. Level 1 - GA Proposed
1:80

204
Bathroom
gz LEVEL2
5250
108
Master Bedroom
g LEVEL1
2625
004
Kitchen / Dining
)
X LEVELO

8. Section - Proposed - Long

i IBR:
d

202
Study

201
Landing

208
Bedroom

3. Level 2 - GA Proposed

202
Study

201
Landing

101

203
Bedroom

104
Bedroom

cot
Lounge

6. 3D Axo - Proposed - Front

HNota Block - Elevations - GA

Clay facing brickwork. Golour TBA.

Grey vertical dadding. Laminate boerd or similar.

Composite entranca door.

Foature entrance canopy. Dark groy. Material TBA.

UPVG french doors, Dark Grey frame.

uPVG windowe. Dark Gray frame. With clear (and opaque) panels,
Feature window surround, Dark grey. Material TBA.

Metal juliette halcony rafing.

@ N s W N

05 [ 08 1

SCALE 1:50

e s
’
/ ’/201
/ “Landi
xp LEVEL2
5250
,
s
7
4
4
PO
Landj
wr LEVEL1L
2625
003 Q02
wC Stair
Xz LEVELO
0

9. Section - Proposed - Short
1:50

7. 3D Axo - Proposed - Rear

mac

Magistrates Court - House Typ. Plot

Cassel & Fletcher

me

Proposed GA Plans and Elevations

25 DA DEBTAL | ARCHITECTURE

2OURTIEW RO W £5TER 05 210
m ¥ o a1 1 E FRESET 0aLe W WRWCEA PR

Lt s e,
e cesmEn

eean s
1:50 01 Nov 2018
Planning

FesCTHO, e,

DA18100.3. 002.

=

» nam
v o

o

SP

e,

1

sinmar s
B e T e e oot
AL ntos an i L RS SO ST,
BT R e PN 10 T B o 1O TS
et An e 1 1 LA T R

oo e T g (S M S P e
AR st TN B
RS i Shon o oy



User Name

¥ 5 O ow

L 4
)

3

s ‘T'-'.—." l"

rormn
=

-~ —

e o
n
e ¥y = ﬂ_

BUnwal | Sl o [

Production Date: 04 Dec 2019 Scale 1500 when printed at A4

© Bury Council 2019 WML Update 18-07-2017 © Crown Copyright and Database Rights_2019. OS 1@230—63.

Notes




Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - Item 02
Ramsbottom

Applicant: Mr Hardcastle

Location: Rear of 85 Carr Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9EG

Proposal:  Erection of 1 no. dwelling with vehicular access off Tanners Street
Application Ref: 64552/Full Target Date: 08/10/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application relates to the rear garden of 85 Carr Street, a detached two storey house on
the corner of Carr Street and Tanners Street. The rectangular plot measures 0.14ha and
has a frontage onto Tanners street of approximately 32m. It comprises a central lawned
area with a mix of shrubs small trees around the boundary. The main lawn area is at a lower
level and slopes up to Tanners Street and at the rear, drops away quite steeply down
towards Grant Mews. The site is within a residential area to the west of Ramsbottom Town
Centre and characterised by a mix of stone built houses. Although the site is not within the
Conservation Area it is adjacent to it. To the north, at a lower level, is the applicant's house.
To the west are the gardens of properties on Grant Mews. To the south, fronting Tanners
Street is a small private parking area and across Tanners Street to the west are the gardens
running up to a pair of semi-detached houses. To the south of the gardens are a row of two
storey stone terraced houses (12-24 Tanners St).

The application proposes the siting of a single, split level 2/3 storey 3-bed detached house
within the garden area, to the south of the main house at 85 Carr Street. The new house
would be traditional in design and appearance with a natural coursed stone finish, pitched
slate roof and an integral garage, set back into the site. A new pedestrian and vehicular
access would be formed from Tanners Street. In order to obtain the required visibility splays
from the vehicular access, the existing wall/fence along Tanners Street would need to be
reduced in height on the north side and set back by about 1m from the back of the footway.

Relevant Planning History
01882/E - Proposed building of 4/5 bed house in existing garden - Enquiry completed
13/09/2016

Publicity

Press and site notices posted 22/08/19 and 19/08/19 respectively. The following 21
neighbours were notified by letter dated 13/08/19.

Nos.4B, 94, 96 Carr Street, Nos.2, 12-18(even), 49 Tanners Street, 22-26 Grant Mews, 1
Manor Street, 38-48 Rostron Road.

Twelve objections have been received from Nos.12, 14, 16, 18 and 22 tanners Street, 40,

48 Rostron Street, 10, 22 and 26 Grants Mews, 13 Coulthurst Street and 5 Mount Street.

Objections are summarised below:

* The proposal would be contrary to the NPPF and UDP Policies.

* The house is not ‘affordable’ and would not satisfy local housing needs and demand for
smaller houses.

e The proposal would worsen the existing traffic and parking problems in the area by
reducing on-street parking.

¢ The site is on a blind bend and would be hazardous to other vehicles and pedestrians.

e The proposal is out of keeping with the surrounding Conservation Area and listed

Page 34



buildings.

* The house is too big and inappropriate given the topography and geography of the site
and surroundings.

e It would be built on a drainage area and would not be structurally sound.

e It would obscure and have a negative impact on views.

« It would lead to overlooking and the loss of privacy to neighbours.

* It would lead to the loss of daylight and overshadow neighbours on Grant Mews.

« Approval would set a precedent for similar development in future.

e A proposal for two properties on Tanners St, to the west of the site, was refused on
appeal in 2006.

Those who have made representations have been notified of the Planning Control
Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - No objection.
Drainage Section - No objection.
Environmental Health - No objection.
Conservation - No objection.

United Utilities - No objection.

Pre-start Conditions - Agent has agreed with pre-start conditions.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

EN1/1 Visual Amenity

EN2/1 Character of Conservation Areas

EN7 Pollution Control

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

H1/2 Further Housing Development

H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
H2/6 Garden and Backland Development

SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury

SPD16 Design and Layout of New Development in Bury

HT4 New Development

HT6/2 Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Policy - Government guidance within chapter 5 of the National Planning Policy Framework
is supportive of new housing in appropriate locations and where it does not have an
adverse impact on the streetscape, neighbour amenity or other issues such as traffic,
flooding. Small, windfall sites, it states, can make an important contribution to meeting the
housing requirements of an area.

The following Unitary Development Plan policies are considered most relevant:
Page 35



EN1/1 - Visual Amenity. Development will not be permitted where proposals would have a
detrimental effect on:

a) public views of prominent or important buildings, especially those in areas of architectural
or historic interest;

b) the visual amenity both within, or viewed from, areas of environmental interest such as
the Green Belt, Special Landscape Areas or the river valleys.

EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design. The Council will give favourable consideration to
proposals which do not have an unacceptable adverse effect on the particular character
and townscape of the Borough's towns, villages and other settlements. Factors to be
considered when assessing proposals will include:

a) the external appearance and design of the proposal in relation to its height, scale,
density and layout;

b) the relationship of the proposal to the surrounding area;

c) the choice and use of materials;

d) access and other design features for the mobility impaired,;

e) the design and appearance of access, parking and service provision;

f) landscaping, including the use of natural landscape features, and open space provision;
g)the use of lighting.

EN2/1 - Character of Conservation Areas. The Council will take action as appropriate to
preserve or enhance the character or appearance of the Borough's Conservation Areas.
The Council will be especially concerned with encouraging and, where appropriate,
implementing measures to:

a) retain, replace and restore features of historical and architectural interest;

b) retain and enhance existing landscape features including trees, parks and gardens;

¢) initiate and promote environmental improvement/enhancement schemes such as
landscaping, refurbishment of street furniture, traffic management and pedestrian schemes;
d) remove dereliction and bring unused land or buildings back into beneficial use;

e) prepare and promote design guidelines to ensure sympathetic development.

H1/2 - Further Housing Development. The Council will have regard to the following factors
when assessing proposals for housing

development on sites not identified on the Proposals Map:

a) the need to direct development towards the urban area;

b) the availability of infrastructure;

¢) the need to avoid the release of peripheral open land, unless this can be shown to be
consistent with urban regeneration;

d) the suitability of the site in land use terms with regard to amenity, the nature of the local
environment and surrounding land uses;

e) other policies and proposals of the Plan.

H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development. All new residential development will be
expected to make a positive contribution to the form and quality of the surrounding area.
Factors to be considered when assessing proposals will include:

a) the height and roof type of adjacent buildings;

b) the impact of developments on residential amenity;

c) the density and character of the surrounding area,;

d) the position and proximity of neighbouring properties;

e) the materials to be used in proposed developments, especially their colour and texture.

H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development

New residential development will be required to demonstrate acceptable standards of
layout.

Factors to be considered when assessing proposals will include:

a) car parking provision;

b) access for both vehicles and pedestrians, and provision for public transport;

c) the possible need for traffic calming measures;

Page 36



d) density;

e) space about and between dwellings;

f) landscaping and screening;

g) protection/provision of trees and hedgerows;
h) open space/children’s play areas;

i) design for safety and security;

j) access/facilities for the disabled;

k) the existence of any public rights of way.

H2/6 - Garden and Backland Development

The Council will not permit proposals which will result in the loss of private gardens and
backland for infill development unless such proposals can be shown not to adversely affect
the character and amenity of the area.

When assessing proposals, special regard will be given to:

a) the concentration of such development in the surrounding area;

b) the relative density of the proposal to that of the surrounding area;

¢) the impact on neighbouring properties and the local environment;

d) access arrangements.

Principle - Policy H1/2 Further Housing Development states that the Council will have
regard to various factors when determining a proposal for residential development including
the availability of infrastructure, the suitability of the site, the nature of the local environment
and the surrounding land uses. The site is within the urban area, of sufficient size with
available infrastructure and would be acceptable in principle subject to siting and design
criteria and its impact on the adjacent conservation area.

Siting and Design within the Conservation Area - Although the site does not fall within

the Ramsbottom Conservation Area, it is adjacent to it and therefore any development
proposals should not have a detrimental impact on its character or appearance. The
heritage statement and design and access statement, submitted with the application,
adequately identifies the significance of the conservation area and assesses the impact the
proposal would have on its setting.

The proposed site is of sufficient size to accommodate a single dwelling with adequate
separation, parking and amenity space without appearing to constitute overdevelopment or
be out of character within the locality which has a mix of different house styles and
densities.

The traditional design and appearance of the proposed house is appropriate and reflects
the predominant built form within the immediate area of stone built dwellings. With the
natural stone and slate finish, it is considered to be appropriate within the streetscape and
would not be out of character with the adjacent conservation area. The proposal would
preserve the character and appearance of the conservation area and in terms of setting,
would comply with paragraph 189 and 190 of the NPPF and UDP Policies EN1/1 Visual
Amenity, EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design and EN2/1 The Character of Conservation
Areas.

With regard to conditions of any approval, details and samples of the stone and type of
coursing to be used should be submitted and approved in writing before commencement of
any development. Coursing type and size of stone should be similar to that of the
properties 12 to 24 Tanners Street.

Visual amenity and streetscape - The house is split level due to the land level dropping
down at the rear, but would appear two storey from Tanners Street. With existing boundary
planting retained where possible along the frontage, behind a new stone wall and new
planting augmenting this, the house would appear in keeping within the streetscape. From
the rear, the house would appear more prominent at the higher level but it would be partly
screened by existing and new planting and would be viewed against the backdrop of
mature trees on land across Tanners Street.

Page 37



Given the siting of the house in the rear garden and the relationship to its neighbours and
surroundings, it is considered appropriate to remove permitted development rights, thereby
requiring any future extensions and alteration to require planning approval.

The proposal in terms of visual amenity and streetscape, would be acceptable and comply
with the NPPF and UDP Policies EN1/1, EN1/2 and housing policies H2/1, H2/2 and H2/6.

Residential amenity - In terms of residential amenity, given the siting and alignment of the
new dwelling on the Tanners Street frontage, the neighbours most impacted would be the
applicant at No.85 Carr Street and the residents to the rear on Grant Mews.

With regard to the residents at 85 Carr Street, although the new house would take up a
significant area of the private garden, a reasonably large area of garden would be retained
at the rear of the house to provide private amenity space for the existing house.

The new dwelling would sit within the garden area above the area at the rear of Grant
Mews that is used as 'remote’ gardens for the residents. There would be increased
overlooking of this area from the new house but the areas are already overlooked and given
distances involved and the existing and proposed boundary planting at the rear, this would
not be so serious as to warrent refusal of planning permission.

Ecology - There are a number of small and medium trees and shrubs on the site and it is
the intention to remove these where the access would be formed and provide a small
garden area around the new house. As new landscaping and tree planting would be
required to compensate for the loss of the existing vegetation on the site and to screen the
development, it is not considered that the proposal would have a seriously detrimental
ecological impact. If approved, conditions would require a landscaping plan to be
submitted and another would prevent vegetation clearance during bird nesting season.
Whilst it is unlikely that bats are roosting within the existing sheds on site, it is considered
appropriate to attach an informative to any decision notice, stating that if evidence of bats is
found, expert advice should be sought immediately.

Access and Parking - Adjacent to the site, Tanners Street, which is adopted, is relatively
narrow with a carriageway width of approximately 4.5m. There is a footway abutting the
boundary of the site on the west side of the road.

The proposed access would be centrally positioned along the site's Tanners Street frontage
and would require visibility splays of 2.4m by 33m to either side. These can be achieved
with the realignment of the existing boundary wall and would ensure that highway safety is
not compromised. The proposed access arrangements and parking for 2/3 cars with
turning is considered to be acceptable for house of this size and there are no objections
from the Traffic Section, The proposal complies with UDP Policy H2/2 The Layout of New
Residential Development and adopted parking standards.

Servicing - Bins would be stored on the drive/garage and collected from Tanners Street.
As such it will comply with H2/1.

Objections - most of the issues raised by the objectors have been addressed in the above
report. With regard to affordable housing, whilst this would be welcome, there is no
requirement for a development of this size to be 'affordable’.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental

Page 38



conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1.

The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.

Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

This decision relates to drawings numbered R-429-SLP, TRI-1881-01,
R-0429-102/H, 103/J, 105/G and the development shall not be carried out except
in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

Details/Samples of the materials to be used in the external elevations, boundary
walls and areas of hardstanding shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before the development is commenced. Only the
approved materials shall be used for the construction of the development.
Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development pursuant to
UDP Policy EN1/1 Visual Amenity.

Prior to the commencement of the development, a landscaping scheme shall be
submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The contents of the
plan should include native tree and shrub planting and the provision of bat
bricks/tubes within the new development and bat and bird boxes. The approved
scheme shall thereafter be implemented not later than 12 months from the date
the building is first occupied or within the first available tree planting season; and
any trees or shrubs removed, dying or becoming severely damaged or becoming
severely diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced by trees or shrubs
of a similar size or species to those originally required to be planted.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policies H2/2 The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 Woodland and
Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and chapter 15 - Conserving
and enhancing the natural environment of the NPPF.

All trees to be retained on site shall be protected in accordance with BS 5837:2012
"Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction”. The development shall
not commence unless and until the measures required by the British Standard are
implemented and all measures required shall remain in situ until the development
has been completed.

Reason. To avoid the loss of trees which are of amenity value to the area pursuant
to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 — Woodland and Tree
Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

No development shall commence unless and until surface water drainage
proposals have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme should be in accordance with the submitted Surface Water
Sustainable Drainage Assessment and must be based on the hierarchy of
drainage options in the National Planning Practice Guidance and be designed in
accordance with the Non-Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage

Systems (March 2015). This must include assessment of potential SuDS options
Page 39



for surface water drainage with appropriate calculations and test results to support
the chosen solution. The scheme should take account of flows from adjoining land
and shall not increase flows onto adjoining land considering the topography of the
site and details of proposed maintenance arrangements should also be provided.
The approved scheme only shall be implemented prior to first occupation and
thereafter maintained.

Reason. The current application contains insufficient information regarding the
proposed drainage scheme to fully assess the impact. To promote sustainable
development and reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk , EN7/3 Water Pollution and EN7/5
Waste Water Management and chapter 14 Meeting the challenge of climate
change, flooding and coastal change of the NPPF.

Notwithstanding the terms of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, as subsequently amended, no development
shall be carried out within the terms of Classes A to E of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of
the Order, without the submission and approval of a relevant planning application.
Reason. To ensure that future inappropriate alterations or extensions do not occur
pursuant to policies of the Unitary Development Plan listed.

No development shall commence unless and until a 'Construction Traffic
Management Plan' (CTMP), has been submitted to and agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority and shall confirm/provide the following:

e Hours of operation and number of vehicle movements;

* Arrangements for the turning and manoeuvring of vehicles within the curtilage
of the site;

« Parking on site of operatives' and demolition/construction vehicles together
with storage on site of demolition/construction materials.

» If proposed, site hoardings/inward opening gate positions to be located clear of
visibility splays required to be provided at any temporary site access onto
Tanners Street.

* Measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not carried on
the wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the site and measures to
minimise dust nuisance caused by the operations.

* The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the construction period and
the measures shall be retained and facilities used for the intended purpose for
the duration of the demolition and construction periods. The areas identified
shall not be used for any other purposes other than the turning/parking of
vehicles and storage of demolition/construction materials.

Reason. To mitigate the impact of the construction traffic generated by the

proposed development on the adjacent residential streets and ensure adequate off

street car parking provision and materials storage arrangements for the duration of
the construction period, in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury Unitary

Development Plan Policies EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design and HT4 New

Development.

No development shall commence unless and until:-

« A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

* Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

* Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination

and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory

development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas
Page 40



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework
Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

Following the provisions of condition 9 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and

A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

The formation of the proposed access/footway crossing onto Tanners Street
indicated on approved plan reference R-0429-103/J, incorporating the
retention/provision of edgings to demarcate the limits of the adopted highway
following removal of the affected boundary wall, driveway material and/or
measures to prevent the discharge of surface water onto the adjacent adopted
highway, provision of a sliding gate and all associated footway remedial works
abutting the site required as a result of the proposed development and statutory
undertakers connections to the dwelling, shall be implemented to a scheme to be
submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The approved details
shall be implemented prior to first occupation of the dwellinghouse.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of highway
safety and maintain the integrity of the adopted highway.

The visibility splays indicated on approved plan reference R-0429-103/J shall be
implemented in accordance with the approved plan before the driveway is brought
into use and subsequently maintained free of obstruction above the height of
0.6m.

Reason. To ensure the intervisibility of the users of the site and the adjacent
highways in the interests of road safety.

The turning facilities indicated on approved plan reference R-0429-103/J shall be
provided before the dwelling is first occupied and the areas used for the
manoeuvring of vehicles shall subsequently be maintained free of obstruction at all
times.

Reason. To minimise the standing and turning movements of vehicles on the
highway in the interests of road safety.

The car parking indicated on approved plan reference R-0429-103/J shall be
surfaced and made available for use to the written satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority prior to the dwelling hereby approved being occupied and
thereafter maintained at all times.

Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of
road safety.

No works to trees or shrubs shall occur between the 1st March and 31st August in
any year unless a detailed bird nest survey by a suitably experienced ecologist
has been carried out immediately prior to clearance.

Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species

pursuant to policies EN6 - Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 -
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

Page 41



For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 42



Viewpoints

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64552 J

ADDRESS: Rear of 85 Carr Street /
Ramsbottom

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 43



64552

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 44



64552

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 45



64552

Photo 5

Photo 6

Page 46



64552

Photo 7

Photo 8

Page 47



gy abed

Retr 5y

annn
Ry
§
ra L
j £
o &
, s &
3, ‘
//’ o
! e
" b e
= ’
vy
{ o aw
£ =
Tt
! i
! ' we et
o ! ’
o s H
FLs e
g -
/ .08
/ TS oo K
% / H
e b orass
n
e o
em
H o : e
2 s ol o
g .
. me gy 8
2
. 1
2
Y ig H s =
1884 wood
i -
- . « mm
st
e 1 L3
i { ;
£ -
- N\ .-
° CONGRETEFLAGS 100,52 it
gmea §
—wn Gy :
Po b :
s Fl -
E s 5, L i
]
3
-
waagy !
H N
. i
E H
E weazy
3
°
‘@, |
e -
. omase J R .
“
§ 3 % .
. 2
. * |
: sy g
ag H ‘
El s
H Pl
H |
N |
. i
F
° oo -
f §
% - § . A
5y & g
H i L7 4
o T Fl
g ‘ o g Trampetae °
#
1
d
8 vt °

2

Notes

All Dimensions to be checked on site. Walls shown on
plans are not to be assumed to be solid & should be

checked for thickness, construction, load bearing capacity

& stability.
North
10
Metres
ABBREVIATIONS
BT BY Cover
CB  Control Box
CH  Cable Helght
CL  CoverLevel
DK rop
EH  Eves Halght
FH Fira ra
FFL  Finished Floor Leve!

Water Valve

NOTE

12 14

b

Rev.0 Description. Issued

s
-0

7 e

% 1

Lid

20

2 Berkshire Close | Wilpshire | Blackhurn | Lancashire | BB1 SNG

tel 01254 614055 fax 01254 209754 e-mail sales@tricadsofutions.

Slte Address

85 Carr Street
Ramsbottom

Project Description

Site Survey

Drawing Title

Existing Site Layout

Scale Date
1:200@A1  08/12/2016
Drawing Number

TRI-1881-01

Drawn By

AD

.co.uk



p-d
g 2
S d
763 ~ g
8
3
X
w
2
«
o -
e, ol g
[ 1ETH B ;
i 8oL viol \ _——
+164.63
- 2 168,17
+ 165.29 - 14 =
g z g
= = = 166.40
=) 2 5
£ [ 2
o - @
& = & +168.35
+168.75
New gabions
retaining wall Carage
o«
0.
° I
I g
= E Rear Garden 4
£ b +167.50 Kitchen °
] [=]
z g
g x
+166.43 2 2 —
w FFL (=]
;JU 14000 +171.20 []
L(?) +171.10 17110+
S +16642 Hall Recsption
© - 171.02 FFL
y No. 85 Carr Streat 01586 +171.80
L ST
@ &
« S Ay wC °
§§ i Drive
4186.45 _
EQ EQ
° 7104
-
o 660 +170.79 171.02 + l
mas  EH S'hel 0,
%, &
(at+ - . 2 |
Tanners St et . VELL
ve i '; S 2 = [
Z69L jm] New wall & fence o . @
=] New wall & fence
o vzl
New timber fence
Tanners Street
New grass / fow level shrubs N
. 10 allow visibility splay L
Z . . J Updstad visbiity sphay & fenita 10 901 18 Planning request 18112010
€6 veoLt L2 08 2} H dinkg wll& she 2010200
N & pby, ipdated trees b stalr 22102010
\ 0y 8 o L9 o ™ & z P indane St @2
== ) . E Pomigbue 0802019
e TN we® e RS —
REV  DESCRETION CHECK. DATE
CLENT
Mr & Mrs T.Hardcastle
PROJECT
Proposed Dwelling in Grounds of
85 Carr Street Ramsbottom
DRAWING
Proposed Site Plan
SCALE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1:100 March'18 l LY
DRAWING NO. CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION
R-0429-103 | J

equilibrium

ARCHITECTS

435437 Waimersiey Road Bury Lancashire BLOSEU T: 0161 757 2077 F: 0161 797 2063




[r—

0g abed

14000

Om

New gabions
retaining wall

Rear Garden
+167.50

New wall & fence

Warkshop
Study
Games
yod
/\’ i Hall
\ . Utility
N . !BT Store
Store |
i
Pid . A < N
AN
L NI
A KN
VANON
Proposed Lower Ground Plan
+168.35 A
+168.75
Garage
Kitchen
03
+171.20 [[]
+ 171.10 17110+
Dining Hall Reception
171.02 FFL
+171.80
S§T.
we
Drive
EQ EQ
7M.+ 1
17102 + S
171.15 L Shhal 0L
12
(X3
=] s
o
Ne wall & fence
Tanners Street
v0iL m : 08'LL

L%

168.76

™

=
[

222323

ELZ

Bedroom 2

Master Badroom

Bathroo Hall

Ensui

Bedroom 3

Proposed First Floor Plan

T
Master oom ﬂ h

174.525

171.600

Utility Games Roam

168.800

Proposed Section A-A

This drawing s the praperty of Equilbrium Architacts and copyright is
reserved by them, Thés drawing is nol to be copied cr disclosed by of
to any unauthorised persons without the prior wiitten consent of
Ecuibrium Architects,

Do ot scate from this drawing.

Al dimensions are to be checked on site prior to construction,
ife of any and ordering of i d

equipment.

Any discrepencies are to ba reported to the archilec! for dlarification.

] iels and work hiptobe in with the current
British Standards and codes of practice.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Speciallsts drawings and specifications.

" shiubs 1o tpdited viebRty 1012010

a dining roarn 210209

3 v oo, 21209
twwaked sta & bedimoms

E Psmbghse 08082010

REV  DESCRETION CHEEK  DATE

Mr & Mrs T.Hardcastle

PROJECT
Proposed Dwelling in Grounds of
85 Car Street Ramsbottom

DRANNG

Proposed Floor Plans & Section A-A

SCALE DATE DRAAN
1:100 March'18 | [A¢
DRAWNG NO. I CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION

R0429-101 H

l CHECKED

equilioriy

SHITEGTS

435437 Walmerslay Road Bury Lancastima BLO SEU T: 0161797 2077 10161797 2088




TG abed

+17168 /
o

Qutline of No. 85 Carr Sireet

Slates lo roof
Facing stone Stone cil, hesd, D‘
jamba & mulons to . ‘
‘window opaninga
Timber Framed Windows -
FFL 174,525 FFL 174.525
Xz —_ e ————— e ——]
Stone band course Stone band course , .
Stone cil, head, i
dade S— VL
= [
GFL 171.600 GFL
__ Gamge FFL 171200 /_/ 133 F1.0%0 —=— e
LG1 168.900
168.750 N — - — LG2 168.500
128'350 ‘Stane head & jambs to —_—  — -
door openings
Proposed North Elevation Proposed East Elevation
Slates to roof
Stone band course
Stona cil, head, S . I I y
Jambs & mulions to I | i
U i (. I
FFL 174.525 Tiner Famed Windns FFL 174525
Stone band course ‘ —
‘ 1 "acing stone
1: 3|]:’;|] D‘ D [] b ‘ with Stone quoins
i || | !
Facing stone | N i - | = Ll '
=
J‘ GFL 171.600 L D DD GFL 171600
T - o - - i - Stone cill, head,
Stone head & jambs ko
doo cponings oo
LG1 168.900

Proposed South Elevation

Proposed West Elevation

NOTES

This drawing is the property of Equillarium Architects and copyright is
raserved by them. This drawing is not to be copied or disclosed by or
ta any unauthorisad persons without the prior written consent of
Egquilibrium Architects.

Do not scale from this drawing.

Al dimensians are to be checked on sita prior to construction,
manufacture of any components and ordering of materials and
&quipment.

Any discrepencies ere fo be reported to the architact for darffication.

All materiels and workmanship ta be in accordance with the current
Eritish Standerds and codes of practice.

This drawing 's to be read in conjunction with &l relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechenical Enginears, Electrical Engineers and
Speoialists drawings and specifications.

H Addedpilirin garage door 2812010
G Updaid window ol height t clert's commanes 20102019
F Lowrd roct, tweakad windows, sionework & porch datall 22102018
E Puminglssur 80819
REV  OESCRIPTION CHECK  DATE
cusiT

Mr & Mrs T. Hardcastle

PROECT

Proposed Dwelling in Grounds of

85 Carr Street Ramsbottom

DRAWING

Proposed Elevations

SCALE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1:100@A1 | March18 | Ly

DRAWING NO. CAD REFERENCE NG, REVISION
R-0428-102 H

equiliorivnn

ARCHITEGTS

435437 Welmersey Road Bury Lancashire BLISEU T 0161 767 2077 F: 0161 797 2088




2s abed

Existing Street Elevation (Tanners Street)

Proposed Street Elevation(Tanners

Y

Boundal

reet)

rrmmm

Proposed Site Section B-B

(e

INRNREENEY]

[INEREFEENE
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
'

Tanners Street

»
Lo g
RS
N L
5
_________________ Fald Do p
. (e
L] P
) =
3
a
a
ul
=}
=
-
/
-
—

New concrete foundation &
mass concrete to create base
for praposed visibility splay to

structural engineer details

Il

Proposed Visibility Splay

a rﬂ 7
» <y
P4
s a
4 o
rLr o
AEGS v 47y
s ©
v
PP ale
» ~,
P
- -
i 0
Icd
AL N 4 2
a ©
r
e
New set back timber fence
to allow 33m visibility Splay
=Y

QDQ
T

Dashed line indicating
existing ground profie

New concrete panets to
base of fance to be bonded
to new mass concrete

!
!
I
I
I
!
.
:
I
Pavement

Tanners Street

Proposed Section B-B Detail
Scale 1:25

NOTES

This drawing is tha property of Equilbrium Architects and copyright is
reservad by them. This drawing is not to be copled or disclosed by or
to eny unauthorised persans without the priot writien consent of
Equilibrium Architects.

Do not scala from this drawing.

All dimansions are to be chacked on site prior to construstion,
mantifactize of any components and ordering of materials
squipment.

Any discrepencies are tobs reported to the architectfor  ~ cation.

Allmaterials and iptobein with  cument
British Standards and codes of pracice.

E] ng is to be read in conjunction with al relevant Architectural,
Structural Enginaers, Mechanical Engineers, Efectrical Engineers and
Speciefists drawings and specifications.

]

Site Key Plan
Scale 1:500

G 212018
F B9
E Updated wxdemal fence wall 5 shrubs 1o chackts comments 2102019
D lowrsred o, 2102019
Soneworkd poreh detals
c Planning lssue o200
REV  DEBCRPTION CHECK DATE
CUENT
Mr & Mrs T.Hardcastle
PROECT
Praposed Dwelling in Grounds of
85 Carr Street Ramsbottom
DRAWING
Existing and Proposed Street Elevations
SCALE DATE DRAW CHECKED
1100 | March8 i Ly |
DRAWNG NO. CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION
R-o429-105| G

equillioriumn

RCHITEGTS

435437 Walmersley Road Bury Lancashire BL9 SEU T: 0161757 2077 F 10161 797 2088




Ward: Radcliffe - East Item 03

Applicant:  Mortimer Property Management
Location: 69 Blackburn Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 1WG

Proposal: Change of use of former public house/retail unit to 2 no. 5 & 6 bed houses of multiple
occupation (HMO) (Class C4) with two storey rear extension and external alterations

Application Ref: 64570/Full Target Date: 15/10/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application relates to a two storey white rendered property on the corner of Blackburn
Street and Green Street on the northern edge of Radcliffe Town Centre. The building is
currently vacant and internally, has been taken back to the brickwork. There is a yard at the
rear, bounded by a paladin mesh fence with gates opening onto the service road.

Formerly a public house with residential accommodation above, the ground floor was last
used for retail as an extension to the furniture shop next door, which itself has closed down.
The site is designated as a Secondary Shopping Area on Frontage.

The attached property to the south is a vacant shop unit and to the north, across Green
Street is a landscaped area and car park that was associated with the now demolished
public swimming pool. To the east, across Blackburn Street is a vacant office building
(solicitors) and a children's day nursery. To the rear, across the service road is Dunelm car
park.

There are parking restrictions along this part of Blackburn Street in the form of double
yellow lines and there is a pedestrian crossing directly in front of the property.

The proposed development involves converting the property into two residential units with
accommodation for a total of 11 people (HMOs). The ground floor would comprise a 5
person HMO and the first floor would accommodate a 6 person HMO. The rear yard would
accommodate the bin and cycle storeage with 4 parking spaces and the paladin fence and
gates around the yard would be retained.

The proposed rear extension would project over the existing single storey rear outrigger by
almost 3m and run across 6.4m. It would extend back with the pitched roof at the same
height of the existing roof.

The supporting statement indicates that Radcliffe Town Centre is experiencing serious
economic problems with a high proportion of vacant shops and other premises, including
the subject of this application.

The applicant states that the loss of the commercial unit in this particular location, on the
edge of the town centre, would not have a detrimental impact on the vitality or viability of the
town centre but with refurbishment, the building would improve the streetscape and with
new residents, contribute to the housing stock as well as adding to the customer base for
local shops.

Relevant Planning History
19/0278 - Pre-application Enquiry for Change of use from two storey retail premises to
residential - Application received 14/08/2019

Page 53



Publicity

A site notice was posted 23/08/19 and the following neighbours were notified by letter dated
20/08/19 - Nos.52, 53-67(odd) Blackburn Street, Train station Day Nursery Blackburn
Street, Dunelm Green Street.

15 representations, objecting to the proposal, received from the following properties: 92

Meadowcroft, 9 Hampson Street, 32 Mulberry Close, 11 Wellington Street, 4 New Field

Close, 92 Lowton Street, 134 Outwood Road, 9 Chestnut Grove, 47 Clayton Drive, 18

Charter Avenue, 23 Derbyshire Street, 53 Plymouth Grove, 9 Morris Street and 7 Harper

Fold Road. Objections are summarised:

e The use is not suitable in this location. Focus needs to be on retail and other business in
the Town Centre.

e There are too many HMOs and flats in the town centre.

« Vulnerable residents in HMOs should be supported and not sited in town centre.

* Not enough parking in the Town Centre.

« Airin town centre is not clean and increased traffic would make this worse.

The resident at 14 Grange Road states that the proposed use is a good way of utilising a
redundant pub.

Those who have made representations have been notified of the Planning Control
Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - No objection.

Drainage Section - No objection.
Environmental Health - No objection.
Waste Management - No objection.

United Utilities - No objection.

Urban Renewal - No objection.

Greater Manchester Police - No objection.

Pre-start Conditions - Agent has agreed with pre-start conditions

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

Area Blackburn Street/Dale Street/Church Street West
RD1

S1/2 Shopping in Other Town Centres

S2/3 Secondary Shopping Areas and Frontages
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

H2/4 Conversions

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

SPD13 Conversion of Buildings to Houses in Multiple Occupation
Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Policies - Chapter five of the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) sets out the
governments objective of significantly boosting the supply of homes in all kinds of size and
Page 54



tenures. With regard to HMOs, the conversion of large houses into flats or bedsits can
make an important contribution to the local housing stock and can utilise vacant or
underused space more efficiently.

Chapter 7 of the NPPF relates to town centres and recognises that residential development
often plays an important role in ensuring the vitality of centres and encourage residential
development on appropriate sites.

The Council's Unitary Development Plan Policy H1/2 - Further Housing Development. The
Council will have regard to the following factors

a) the need to direct development towards the urban area;

b) the availability of infrastructure;

c) the need to avoid the release of peripheral open land, unless this can be shown to be
consistent with urban regeneration;

d) the suitability of the site in land use terms with regard to amenity, the nature of the local
environment and surrounding land uses;

e) other policies and proposals of the Plan.

H2/4 - Conversions. Applications for the conversion of buildings into two or more self
contained units, or the conversion of a building into a house of multiple occupation, will be
considered with regard to the following factors:

a) the effect on the amenity of neighbouring property through noise, visual intrusion, the
position of entrances, impact of parking areas, extensions and fire escapes;

b) the general character of the area and the existing concentration of flats;

¢) the amenity of occupants;

d) the effect on the street scene of any changes to the external appearance of the building;
e) car parking and servicing requirements.

Supplementary Planning Document 13 - Conversion of Buildings to Houses in Multiple
Occupation supports Policy H2/4 and gives detailed guidance on assessing residential
conversions.

EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design. The Council will give favourable consideration to
proposals which do not have an unacceptable adverse effect on the particular character
and townscape of the Borough's towns, villages and other settlements. Factors to be
considered when assessing proposals will include:

a) the external appearance and design of the proposal in relation to its height, scale,
density and layout;

b) the relationship of the proposal to the surrounding area;

c) the choice and use of materials;

d) access and other design features for the mobility impaired,;

e) the design and appearance of access, parking and service provision;

f) landscaping, including the use of natural landscape features, and open space provision;
g) the use of lighting.

EN7/2 - Noise Pollution. In seeking to limit noise pollution the Council will not permit:

a) development which could lead to an unacceptable noise nuisance to nearby occupiers
and/or amenity users;

b) development close to a permanent source of noise.

TC1 - Town Centres. The Council will seek to protect, maintain and improve the town
centres of Bury, Ramsbottom, Radcliffe and Prestwich.

TC2/1 - Upper Floors. Within the town centres the Council will support proposals which
bring underused and vacant space on upper floors of premises into beneficial use.

S1/2 - Shopping in Other Town Centres. The Council will seek to maintain and strengthen
the retail roles of Ramsbottom, Radcliffe and Prestwich Town Centres. The Council will
support modest increases in shopping floorspace, however, the main emphasis will be on

Page 55



consolidation and enhancement.

S2/3 - Secondary Shopping Areas and Frontages. Within secondary shopping areas
identified in the Borough's town centres, and in the main shopping areas of district centres,
the Council will seek to maintain retailing (Class Al) as the predominant land use at ground
floor level. Proposals for change of use or redevelopment within these areas will be
assessed on their merits and by taking into account the following factors:

a) the design and appearance of the proposed frontage;

b) the maintenance or provision of a display window at ground floor level, where
appropriate;

c¢) access for the mobility impaired, where appropriate and through negotiation with the
developer;

d) whether the proposals will give rise to disturbance or nuisance;

In addition, where a proposal would lead to more than 40% of any identified secondary
shopping frontage being in non-retail (Class Al) use, the Council will also take into account
the following factors:

e) the location and prominence of the proposal within the secondary shopping frontage;

f) the number, distribution, and proximity of other premises in non-retail (Class Al) use or
with planning permission for such uses;

g) the particular nature and character of the use proposed, including the level of activity
associated with it.

S2/4 - Control of Non-Retail Uses in All Other Areas. Outside the main shopping area of
town and district centres, changes of use, or redevelopment, from a retail shop (Class Al)
to a non-retail use will be permitted.

In considering proposals for a non-retail use the following factors will be taken into account:
a) that the proposal is appropriate in scale and character to the requirements of the area
and necessary to serve local needs which would not otherwise be met;

b) that the new non-retail use would not result in an over concentration or grouping of uses
which could result in a long term loss of trade from a centre compared with a continued
Class Al use;

c) the length of time the unit has remained vacant and the viability of a continued Class Al
use;

d) whether or not the locality is adequately served by alternative local shopping facilities
within reasonable walking distance;

e) that a display window is retained or provided, where appropriate;

f) that access is provided for the mobility impaired, where appropriate;

g) that adequate provision is made for car parking and servicing.

HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development. The Council will require all applications for
development to make adequate provision for their car parking and servicing requirements in
accordance with the Council's car parking standards.

Principle - The application proposes a change of use of the building to two houses in
multiple occupation (HMO). Although previously a public house, evidence indicates that the
building has been used as a retail space linked to the adjoining furniture shop (Lovicks)
(63-67 Blackburn Street) from 2017 until the lease expired in May 2019. It was also used for
a short period for retail between 2009 and 2011. As such, it is considered that the proposal
is for a change of use from retail (Al).

Given that the proposal involves the conversion to a residential HMO, it should also be
considered against UDP Policy H2/4 Conversions and its accompanying Supplementary
Planning Document 13 which deals specifically with the conversion of buildings to houses in
multiple occupation.

Furthermore, the proposal sits within a secondary shopping area within the main shopping
area and Area RD1 of Radcliffe town centre. As such, the proposal will need to be
considered against town centre policies TC1 (Town Centres) and RD1 (Blackburn
Street/Dale Street/Church Street West) and retail policies S1 (Existing Shopping Centres),

Page 56



S1/2 (Shopping in Other Town Centres) and S2/3 (Secondary Shopping Areas and
Frontages).

In terms of UDP Policy H1/2 Further Housing Development, the proposal enables
residential development to be directed towards the urban area avoiding the need to release
peripheral open land. In terms of the specific location of HMOs, the guidance in the SPD
13 specifies that these are best located in areas that are:

e On or near a relatively busy highway;

* In areas well served by public transport;

* In areas well served by cycle routes; and

» In areas well served by a range of services, including shopping and leisure.

From this perspective, the proposal, situated on a main route within Radcliffe Town Centre,
has good access to public transport, cycle routes and a range of shops, services and
leisure facilities in Radcliffe. As such, from a locational perspective, the proposal is
consistent with these criteria.

In terms of its effect of the proposal on the general character of the area and the street
scene, apart from the modest extension to accommodate the stairwell at the rear, there are
no major structural alterations to the building. The proposal would improve the general
appearance of the building on the street scene since it has become somewhat run-down
during its period of vacancy.

Given the location of proposal and the nature of the one-bed units, car ownership for future
residents is unlikely to be high. As such the limited parking provision is not a serious
concern and there is no objection from the traffic section.

In light of the above, the proposal is considered to be consistent with UDP Policy H2/4.

Town Centres - The application site is located within the Blackburn Street/Dale
Street/Church Street West area of Radcliffe town centre (Area RD1). This area policy states
that this part of the town centre contains the town's main shopping facilities, and, as such,
proposals for retailing, appropriate ancillary Town Centre uses and environmental
improvements will be acceptable. Proposals for the development of new or improved
community facilities and for improvements to transport facilities will also be viewed
favourably.

The general aim of UDP Area Policy RD1 is one of retaining the commercial nature of this
part of the town centre and on environmental improvements. Whilst the building was last
used for retail purposes associated with the previous occupant of the adjoining premises,
the building itself does not currently have the appearance of commercial premises and
would not easily lend itself to such uses. Furthermore, the building has fallen into a state of
disrepair and the proposal would improve the external appearance of the building and
benefit the local environment.

UDP Policy S1/2 relates to shopping in other town centres and states that the Council will
seek to maintain and strengthen the retail roles of Ramsbottom, Radcliffe and Prestwich
Town Centres. The Council will support modest increases in shopping floorspace, however,
the main emphasis will be on consolidation and enhancement.

Again, whilst the premises have previously been used as retail space in association with the
previous occupant of the adjoining premises, this is considered to have been unique to the
particular circumstances and requirements of the previous occupier. The building does not
currently have the appearance or frontage presence of a retail use and it is considered that
the extent of work required to adapt the frontage of the building to reflect a retail use would
be prohibitive. As such, it is considered that the loss of the retail use of the application
premises would not weaken the retail role of this part of the town centre.

Given its previous long term use as a public house with accommodation above, together
Page 57



with the difficulties experienced in realising a new commercial retail use, the proposed
development would not conflict significantly with retail policy and is considered to be
acceptable as it would bring the building back into productive use within the locality without
have a detrimental impact on the wider town centre. As such the proposal would be
acceptable and comply with the NPPF and UDP shopping and town centre policies.

Design and Appearance - The existing building, as a result of a period of vacancy, has
become somewhat run down and does not have a particularly high amenity value within the
streetscape and on what is a prominant site on the edge of the town centre.

Apart from the modest extension to accommodate the stairwell at the rear, there are no
major structural alterations to the external elevations. The proposal, which retains the
buildings original Neo-Georgian style, would allow it to be refurbished and thereby
improving it's the general appearance within the streetscene since it has become somewhat
run-down during its period of vacancy. Given the external alterations and refurbishment, the
scheme would improve the existing building and wider streetscape and would be
acceptable and comply with UDP Policies H2/1, H2/2 and H2/4 with regard to visual
amenity.

Parking and access - The proposal includes four parking spaces within the rear yard area
with turning to allow access and egress in forward gear. There is also lockable cycle
storage and a bin store within the yard.

The limited parking provision is not considered so serious an issue given that the site is
within the town centre, close to public car parks and main public transport routes and the
central bus depot and is therefore very sustainable.

As with other HMO's in town centre locations, generally car ownership for future residents is
unlikely to be high. Given the proposed parking, its sustainable location and predicted car
ownership levels, there is no objection from the traffic section. The proposal is therefore
considered to be acceptable and complies with the NPPF and UDP Policies H2/2 and H2/4
relating to parking and access.

Ecology - The bat report submitted with the application does not suggest that there is any
significant risk to bats. The proposal complies with UDP policy and guidance in this respect.

Residential Amenity - Although small, the amenity space at the rear of the building would
be considered adequate to cater for the needs of the future residents.

With regard to noise impact on future occupiers, building regulations would require
adequate sound insulation between the residential units. Given there are no residential
properties in the immediate vicinity, there are no residential amenity issues arising with
regard to noise and disturbance. As such the proposed development and complies with
UDP Policy H2/1 and H2/4 with regard to residential amenity.

Flood Risk - The site is within a low risk area and an informative reflects the standing
advice of the Environment Agency.

Public Representations - The planning issues raised by those making representations
have been addressed in the above report. With regard to the numbers or concentrations of
HMOs in Radcliffe, there doesn't appear to be a particular overconcentration within the town
centre.

With regard to the 'vulnerability' of residents, this is not a material planning consideration
when assessing HMOs as they could accommodate any kind of resident and it is noted that
other legislation and council services could address any concerns in this respect.

With regard to air pollution, one could argue that a HMO within a sustainable town centre
location, with low car ownership levels is acceptable.

Page 58



On balance, given the location, vacancy levels and ongoing issues relating to the town
centre and the advantages of bringing the building back into active use, the proposal is
acceptable and complies with the National Planning Policy Framework and UDP policies.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) To wn and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered 69BS/200/PL/P3, 69BS/201/PL,
69BS/202/PL, 69BS/203/PL/P2, 69BS/204/PL/P1 and the development shall not
be carried out except in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.
Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. The external finishing materials for the proposal hereby approved shall match
those of the existing building.
Reason. In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory
development pursuant to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design of Bury
Unitary Development Plan.

4. The access, turning, car/cycle parking and bin storage arrangements indicated on
approved plan reference 60BS/200/PL Revision P3 shall be made available for
use prior to first occupation and thereafter maintained at all times.

Reasons. To ensure adequate off-street car parking provision and refuse
collection arrangements in the interests of road safety.

For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 59



Viewpoints

Childrens
Nursery

Telephone
Exchange

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64570

ADDRESS: 69 Blackburn Street
Radcliffe

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

N
/
wW=E)=E
[/

S

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 60




64570

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 61



64570

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 62



Ry +
o ,..f/
L
- .
;‘r . ,A" 7--J &
Vi /"4-/'/"(f
’
7 /”;", MAIN ACCESS
: - DOOR TO
P =T e . GROUND FLOOR
£ ’ HMO
”~ £ ~.
xa" “_f .
” REAR ACCESS £ , et
7 DOR 0 YARD . q:
4 FOR GF HMO . / - .
! - .. . ;
. N
- ' .
P
?’J 'g) ‘;.."."" o 69
&~ o ~
+ o L'E * B,
PALADIN FENCING ~ R "q
UNDARY FENCING -
AINED .
o) . 3 ‘Q—
%QAE(E)R o * Yoo \&\V MAIN ACCESS |
) / \ ’ .
- g / DOOR DOOR 0
'n" _ LS \ oS 10 FIRST -
.":,‘5 & / : FLOOR HMO
L \ y Y
(WY ' 2 NSe s g
A 1’.,‘ 2 LOCKABLE SHELTE
AN . & i\ CYCLE STORAGE F
y ~ . : FIRST FLOOR HMO
2 & : FOR 5 CYCLES
A '
% § 4NO CAR SPACES CREATED
EXISTING PALADIN g "-,’ % WITH 2 SPACES OPPOSITE.
GATED ACCESS : 4, LOCKABLE S LTERED EACH OTHER WITH 6M -
TO REAR YARD ‘¢ CYCLE STORA FOR TURNING CIRCLE - -
RETAINED L% GROUD FLOOR O :
a7 4 FOR 5 CYCLES
P . %
1".' ' ‘\ . )
ho h * |
v % . \
\ R, 1 w
A . P »
- ’\ Loty 1& " e "‘f“f o\ Y
e N By e et
s oA P S ‘

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1:2508A3

S ~3 AW
/ / e e \ \\
\, \ -~
S s ) SRR\ \ e 7
// / A > \ \ W\ /.o'
7 & - N\ \ \ " . e
/ / // o \ \ \\\ / = N\~
Id y > /"Jr" \ LY \ . / / As i '
4 [ ~ . / \ o0 - - /
] s -, Nen ! by \
! ( A . / ] \ 7 e .
l‘i . - ‘ :; -._:-.J ‘\ \ .
. j N ot /; \ \'.\;/"/ :g/ ’
i~ 2 2580 r,./ o, . . .
/\ Pyblic Baths ' » '\ % Heatth 3 -
\.. . - Ve X \\. Sentre i /
-~ Y . 19,0m /'.f‘"/ - s :::::: et TE e,
A\ = SN\ N
\ S X\ s NN
- \\ ;{, z,f\\ % ¢ - A A - f\ car Pork B\
- - P : N g V '\ %
P L . :
Y o , N YA
j ’: "~ -,::, ’/ j \\ Py . %' Coritra
Cd 27N\ \\ *”yﬂ"/ L, \
4.‘?’ "\ \ / - ‘\, o ;.;; Benk \ .
Y R % Poat : ('*
e - artlos . . )
™~ N \ i
i \\ % "
! \ 3 o
3 N S
\\ ' %5 - /’0 . l“§
\A . S
| \%} \ L e 4
e W NS
et 2] ) 2
0 40 60 0 7 . A
S ST TN\,
Motres TN N\ N0 LS
ocatio’ Plan scale 1:1250
LOCKABLE CYCLE SHELTER TO
STORE Sno. CYCLES. HEIGHT OF 2000mm, WIDTH
2200mm AND LENGTH 2200mm.
THESE SHELTERS ARE MADE OF GALVANISED AND
POWDER COATED MILD STEEL. THE STANDARD CLADDING
|s mNUFm'I'Um FROM 5““ w STmLE‘ P3 Reor yard cor pa ng redesign 11.10.19
SHATTERPROOF, IMPACT-RESISTANT AND P2 2 Storey rear sxtension gdded 05819 MG
NON-COMBUSTIBLE TRANSLUCENT PET MATERWAL. P1 Minor Am  ments 130 .18
THE CYCLIST CAN LOCK THE BIKE FRAME AND WHEELS Rev Amendments Date !

TO THE ROUNDED A RACK WITH THEIR OWN CHAN OR
D-LOCK. THE GATES ARE SUPPLED WITH HASPS FOR
USE WITH A PADLOCK AND ARE TO BE SLIDING GATES.

ALL REFUSE STORAGE RECEPTACLE
STORAGE CONTAINERS INCLUDING

1800mm PALADIN FENGING TO WATCH EXISTNG RECYCLABLE ARE T0 240 LTRE S

Design +

Project

REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS
TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET
RADCLIFFE

Drawing Tite
SITE LOCATION PLAN
AND PROPOSED SITE PLAN

MMG Gheaisd

o \ArcH 2019 Sl | L 12507250

69BS 200 PL  P3



9 abed

up

-

EXISTING BASEMENT FLOOR LAYOUT

1:100 @ A3

—_—

KITCHEN
10.2sqm

e

\
\
\
\
T0 RETAIL }
\
\
\

il
]
:m: gv./l(;qm gvsiqcm :m:
M / ;
7, m'
LOBBY
]
/l' j RETAIL
ST.
1.4sqm
—_— —

ROOM 5
21.1sqm

I

KITCHEN
8.2sqm

5.1sqm

= ——

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT

1:100 @ A3

w/c /
1.4sqm r /
— |
i“ up Hj
ROOM 3 ROOM 4
15.5sqm 17sqm
G W
ROOM 2 ROOM 1
17.4sqm STORE 17sqm
3.8sqm

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT
1:100 @ A3

|Rev [Amendments Date Ints

Project
REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS

TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET
RADCLIFFE

Drawing Title

EXISTING PLAN LAYOUTS

IrﬂvaG unel-d_

Ot \ARCH 2019 1:100

69BS/201/PL



AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
ROOM 2 17.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
STORE 3.8sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
ROOM 1 17sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
ROOM 4 17sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
ROOM 3 15.5sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
BATH 5.1sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
KITCHEN 8.2sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
ROOM 5 21.1sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
W/C 1.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
EXISTING FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
W/C 7sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
KITCHEN 10.2sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
W/C 9.1sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
EXISTING BASEMENT FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
ST. 1.3sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
LOBBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
ST. 1.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
TO RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Ints

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Amendments

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Scale@A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
RADCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
EXISTING PLAN LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
MARCH 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
 1 : 100

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
69BS/201/PL


G9 abed

FLAT 1 = 142sqm
FLAT 2 = 150sqm

KeY

ELECTRICAL SOCKET
2 GANG WITH USB
CHARGING POINT BUILT IN

32" TV WITH 150mm
HIGH SOCKETS BEHIND,

NEW PALISADE  FENCING
TO MATCH EXISTING

REAR EXTENSION TO EXTEND

REAR YARD FOR

TO FULL WITH OF BUILDING

PROPOSED WHITE UPVC
DOOR

PROPOSED REAR 2 STOREY
EXTENSION TO FULL WITH
OF GABLE END, RETAINING
EXISTING SINGLE STOREY
CAVITY WALL UP TO FIRST

FLOOR LEVEL.

NEW 810mm WIDE DOOR

GROUND FLOOR
FLAT
990 3895
e
DR
2 R UL | e
| "~ | 4.55qm KITCHEN/
7W[/| = DINING
Wi : 20.9sqm
b FF .

OPENING FORMED WITHIN
EXISTING CAVITY WALL, WITH
CATNIC LINTEL OVER

EXISTING STUD WALLS
STRIPPED OUT TO CREATE

OPEN LIVING AREA

REAR YARD FOR
FIRST FLOOR FLAT

= =

A
e .. qf @ _Djy
il 1 . $
®]
STUDY Q@ Tl
8.1sqm - g./fiqm Cﬂ:m g

AL

1200

AN

5P

2495

BED 3
14sqm

Ecas

WITH AERIAL POINT
INCLUDED WITH
SINGLE SOCKET
RADIATOR MAN REAR ACCESS TO
FIRST FLOOR FLAT
TOWEL RAD
NEW 215mm THICK
W MoF O o MASONRY PARTY WALL
CONSTRUCTED TO' SEPARATE
NEW CONVERSION AND
RETAL
NOTE:
EACH BED TO HAVE
1200mm WIDE
WORKTOP /BREAKFAST BAR
WITH SPACE UNDER FOR
FRIDGE. FREEZER
up

-

PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR LAYOUT

1:100 @ A3

4b05

- 11.2sqm
2495 |
600 g 3835
' . /ﬁ A
11 £/S s I:! | 0—0“
2. H 1 E/S
| 4sqm g /ﬁ_& R : 2asqm 1
"
= Q ]
/s H Sls g @ b
E 2 < |E H
) S | FLAT 1 Bl oam 1
zm/ ]
] ® \uw ]
— 3560 — 1
A B
it | 3 EL ' BED 1 e
" FF
?E[; 2 ) 13sqm 5
Ssqm
% [ B @
L 3025 u g
— O ‘j\' O
— ]

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR
1:100 @ A3

LAYOUT

L FXISTING BRICKED UP DOOR
TO BE OPENED UP TO
CREATE NEW FRONT DOOR
ACCESS TO PROPERTY

PROPOSED WHITE UPVC

WINDOWS 6480
il B HiERE
. ! y RiEREE
7l @ D
P T, KITCHEN/
: Y & onwne
PROPOSED REAR 2 STOREY
EXTENSION TO FULL WITH 20.5sqm
OF GABLE END, SEE
ELEVATIONS ‘_—."*
NEW DOOR HEIGHT OPENING s | [ [ °
FORMED WITHIN EXISTING
CAVITY WALL WITH CATNIC - 2 :[]:] 5? ~
LINTEL OVER § -
1350 2425
]L g
| g
BED 6 q
LOCATION OF BOILER g 12.6sqm |
o)
SOLID HATCHING INDICATES ELAT 5 p
NEW STUD WALL [T 7] | @
PARTITIONING Py 3 —
BED 5 I
EXISTING WALL DEMOLISHED.
STEPS UP TO LANDING — 1 128sqm | &
LEVEL WITH 900mm HIGH ——
RALINGS AT EACH END WITH
SPACE FOR SMALL 1200MM
LONG BREAKFAST BAR WITH g b R
SPACE UNDER FRIDGE 3 T/ FF
TANK u " Es
m: 1.4sqm / |F\/;| Zasm (][
| @ -
—— |
Om=0 up

rawers

N

SOLID HATCHING
INDICATES NEW STUD
WALL PARTITIONING

j iz
® _=|:| ] .,._
o B e s \ | | /e 3

127sqm N —/ 14.3sqm __m
[ \us& nls]o @St‘)‘s { _Eré
DD g./‘fsqm E’-Dﬂ.‘ ’Dﬂ.‘ H g./‘tssqm C]]]
- @ ® @ e
£/s HH HIE
DD 2.4sqm = \\ /’ g./‘tssqm C]]]
w.o/ 148 %5 2440
u$b| | UTIL ®ukb
- 3.8sqm [~ -
RFF BED® /01 | F |
14.6sgm Q0R — | 14.3sqm
D . | 1w A @
L A —=

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT

1:100 @ A3

P2

Proposed 2 storey rear extension

05.08.19

P1

Minor Amendments

13.04.19

|Rev

Amendments

Mark Gordon
Design + Associates

Date

Project

REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS
TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET

RADCLIFFE

Drawing Title

PROPOSED PLAN LAYOUTS

(x2 /HMO)
Drawn MG Checked _
O \MARCH 2019 Sccko®3 1+ 100

69BS/203/PL

P2



AutoCAD SHX Text_47
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
KITCHEN/ DINING 20.9sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
ST. 1.3sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
BED 3 14sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
BED 2 14.5sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
BED  1 13sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
BED 4 11.2sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
BED 5 14sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
E/S 2.5sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
EXISTING BRICKED UP DOOR  TO BE OPENED UP TO CREATE NEW FRONT DOOR ACCESS TO PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
NEW 215mm THICK MASONRY PARTY WALL CONSTRUCTED TO SEPARATE NEW CONVERSION AND RETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
BOILER 1.3sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
ELECTRICAL SOCKET 2 GANG WITH USB  CHARGING POINT BUILT IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
RADIATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
32" TV WITH 150mm  HIGH SOCKETS BEHIND, WITH AERIAL POINT  INCLUDED WITH SINGLE SOCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
MAIN REAR ACCESS TO FIRST FLOOR FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
REAR YARD FOR  FIRST FLOOR FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
REAR YARD FOR  GROUND FLOOR  FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
NOTE: EACH BED TO HAVE 1200mm WIDE WORKTOP/BREAKFAST BAR WITH SPACE UNDER FOR FRIDGE FREEZER 

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
SOLID HATCHING INDICATES NEW STUD WALL PARTITIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
EXISTING WALL DEMOLISHED. STEPS UP TO LANDING LEVEL WITH 900mm HIGH RAILINGS AT EACH END WITH  SPACE FOR SMALL 1200MM LONG BREAKFAST BAR WITH SPACE UNDER FRIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
BED 2 14.6sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
UTILITY 3.8sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
BED 1 14.3sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
BED 4 14.3sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
BED 3 12.7sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
BED 5 12.6sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
TANK 1.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT 1:100 @ A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
SOLID HATCHING INDICATES NEW STUD WALL PARTITIONING

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
STUDY 8.1sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
EXISTING STUD WALLS STRIPPED OUT TO CREATE OPEN LIVING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
NEW PALISADE FENCING  TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
TOWEL RAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
WI-FI ON HIGH  LEVEL SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
WI-FI 

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
WI-FI 

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
REAR EXTENSION TO EXTEND TO FULL WITH OF BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
UTILITY 4.5sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
drawers

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
usb

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
KITCHEN/ DINING 20.5sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
BED 6 12.6sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
E/S 2.4sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
PROPOSED REAR 2 STOREY EXTENSION TO FULL WITH OF GABLE END, RETAINING EXISTING SINGLE STOREY CAVITY WALL UP TO FIRST FLOOR LEVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
PROPOSED REAR 2 STOREY EXTENSION TO FULL WITH OF GABLE END, SEE ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
PROPOSED WHITE UPVC  WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
NEW DOOR HEIGHT OPENING FORMED WITHIN EXISTING CAVITY WALL WITH CATNIC LINTEL OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
PROPOSED WHITE UPVC DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
W/C 1.9sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
LOCATION OF BOILER

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
NEW 810mm WIDE DOOR OPENING FORMED WITHIN EXISTING CAVITY WALL, WITH CATNIC LINTEL OVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
FLAT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
FLAT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
FLAT 1 = 142sqm FLAT 2 = 150sqm

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Ints

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
Rev

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Amendments

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Scale@A3

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
Drawing Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
RADCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
PROPOSED PLAN LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
(X2 /HMO)

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
MARCH 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
 1 : 100

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
69BS/203/PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
Minor Amendments

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
13.04.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
MG

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
P2

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Proposed 2 storey rear extension

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
05.08.19


99 abed

WHITE UPVC WHITE GREY SLATE WHITE GREY SLATE WHITE UPVC
WINDOWS WITH RENDER ROOQF TILES RENDER ROOF TILES WINDOWS WITH
STONE SILL/HEAD  FINISH FINISH STONE SILL/H
= ]
T
e

3 =7

o

EXISTING REAR SIDE ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

ADVERTISING
HOARDING

EXISTING SIDE ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

WHITE UPVC WHITE GREY SLATE
WINDOWS WITH  RENDER  ROOF TILES
STONE SILL/HEAD ~ FINISH

ADJOINING
BUILDINGS

GREY SLATE
ROOF TILES

[

EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

WHITE
RENDER
FINISH

Rev Amendments Date Inte.

Project

REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS
TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET
RADCLIFFE

Drawing TRie

EXISTING ELEVATIONS

mMG Checlwd

% \wrcH 2019 ook 4 100

69BS 202 PL



19 abed

ROOF TILES QVER 2 STOREY
REAR EXTENSION TO MATCH
EXISTING

PROPOSED REAR SIDE ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

PROPOSED 2 STOREY REAR/SIDE
EXTENSION, WITH RENDER FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING, BUILT OVER
EXISTING REAR SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION

PROPOSED ANTHRACITE UPVC
WINDOWS TO REAR 2 STOREY
EXTENSION

[0

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION

1:100 @ A3

PROPOSED 2 STOREY REAR/SIDE
EXTENSION, WITH RENDER FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING, BUILT OVER
EXISTING REAR SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION

o

I I O
[ ]

I I

NEW PALADIN FENCING TO
SEPARATE REAR YARD AREAS
FOR GF HMO AND FF FLAT
AMENITY SPACE

ROOF TILES OVER 2 STOREY
— REAR EXTENSION TO MATCH
EXISTING

PROPOSED 2 STOREY REAR/SIDE
EXTENSION, WITH RENDER FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING, BUILT QVER
EXISTING REAR SINGLE STOREY
EXTENSION

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS TO BE
REPLACED WITH ANTHRACITE
UPVC, TO MATCH EXISTING

]

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION
1:100 @ A3

]

EXISTING BRICKED UP OPENING,
BROKEN OUT TO CREATE NEW
FRONT DOOR OPENING FOR GF
FLAT. DOOR TO BE ANTHRACITE
ROCK DOOR

P1 2 Storey recr extansion edded 05.08.19 MG
Rev Amendments Date Ints

Project
REFURBISHMENT & ALTERATIONS

TO 69 BLACKBURN STREET
RADCLIFFE

e

PROPOSED ELEVATIONS

MG ot _

MARCH 2019 1:100

698S 204 L P



Ward: Prestwich - Sedgley Item

Applicant:  Belmont Property Investments Ltd
Location: 72 Park Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OFA

Proposal:  Erection of 4 no. storey block of 9 no. flats with basement car parking and
landscaping

Application Ref: 64642/Full Target Date: 11/12/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

The Development Manager has recommended a site visit prior to the Planning
Control Committee meeting.

Description

The application relates to a corner plot of land in a residential area. The site is bounded by
No 70 Park Road, a semi detached house to the south and No 71 Brooklands Road, a semi
detached house to the east. Opposite are houses on Park Road and Brooklands Road of
semi detached and detached types.

The site is generous in size and formally accommodated a large 2 storey single dwelling.
The property was set back into the site and orientated to front a 4 way junction which is
formed around a mini roundabout. A detached garage was located in the south eastern
corner of the plot accessed via a driveway off Park Road and had a separate gated
pedestrian access. The site is bounded by a brick wall with hedge planting behind and
there is a mature oak tree in the north west corner facing the road junction.

The dwelling has since been demolished and the site has been cleared in preparation for a
development which was granted planning permission in 2018 for 4 no. dwellings.

This application now proposes to re-develop the site to provide a 4 storey building (3 floors
and one penthouse floor) of 9 no. apartments with basement parking and landscaping.

The building would be located over the footprint of the previous dwelling towards the centre
of the site, orientated to front the junction and crossroads. The layout is based on a 'T'
shape footprint with the main entrance located centrally between the two elements of the
build.

The existing driveway off Park Road would be utilised and widened to facilitate a car
entering and exiting the site at the same time. Parking for 15 cars is proposed in the
basement via a ramped access which would be controlled by a traffic light and fob system.
A separate access off Brooklands Road would be created for an additional 2 parking
spaces with a path from this area leading round the perimeter of the building to the main
entrance. A stepped access from Park Road would provide a separate pedestrian
access. The bin store would be located to the front of the site within a pergola structure
and the remaining land would be landscaped to provide external amenity space.

The existing boundary wall and hedge would be retained, as would the oak tree planted at
the front of the site.

Internally, the accommodation would be set over four floors comprising -
Ground floor - 3 x 2 bed
First floor - 3 x 2 bed

Page 68

04



Second floor - 1 x 2 bed and 1 x 3 bed
Third floor - 1 x 3 bed (penthouse) with an outside terrace

There would be a lift from the basement to access all floor levels.

The design and appearance of the proposed building has adopted an 'Art Deco' or
1920's/1930"s approach, the concept of which has been developed from other such
similarly designed buildings in the vicinity. The elevations and corners of the building
would be curved and rounded with symmetrically positioned horizontal stye windows
interjected with full length windows to patio door openings and balconies on some of the
elevations. The roof would be flat with a slight overhand and the upper floor would be
recessed in on all sides of the building. Elevations would have a rendered finish with black
powder coated window frames.

Relevant Planning History

01924/E - Demolition of existing house and garage with provision for 4 no. dwellings -
Enquiry completed 20/12/2016

02206/E - Erection of 11 no. flats - Enquiry completed 14/11/2018

61141 - Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 4 no. dwellings (2 no. detached and
pair of semi-detached) - Withdrawn by Applicant 07/03/2017

62174 - Prior notification of proposed demolition of existing detached dwelling and garage -
Withdrawn - Invalid 17/11/2017

62178 - Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 4 no. dwellings (2 no. detached and
pair of semi-detached) - Approve with Conditions 16/01/2018

18/0087 - Breach of Condition 62178 - 03/05/2018

Publicity
Letters sent on 18/10/2019 to 39 properties on Park Road, Carlton Drive, Brooklands Road
and Links Crescent.

18 letters of objection received from properties on Links Crescent, Brooklands Road, Park
Road, Castle Hill Road which raise the following issues:

« A block of flats would bring problems with noise and parking

« The neighbourhood is quiet and peaceful with young families and older couples of
retirement age

* 4 storeys is too high and the footprint too big; There is no precedent for a 4 storey block
of flats within the estate;

« Raises privacy issues by overlooking surrounding properties;

e Poor design;

* Increase in residential and passing traffic and congestion;

* A danger to local children;

e The original plan for houses was more in keeping and pleasant in appearance;

< It will dominate the area and be out of keeping with the surrounding properties and the
character of the area;

« Drastically reduce the quality of life for wildlife. There are currently bat boxes in the
tree and they are there for a reason.

e The design of the block is against the Council's Guidance note 16 - "Design which is
inappropriate in its context, or which fails to take the opportunities available for
improving the character and quality of an area and the way it functions, should not be
accepted." if reduced to 3 storey this would be more acceptable and in line with policy
guidance.

« If this development does get passed | would like assurances that the level of car parking
on site will remain at 18 spaces if not more , and there are no additions or widenings to
the proposed vehicular and pedestrian entrances/ exits and the boundary wall remains
the same or similar to what we have now.

e The underground parking will not be sufficient for the typical 2 car family;

« Plans show the block reaching the height of the tops of chimneys on nearby houses or

Page 69



above,

e The only other flats on Park Rd are on sloping land where only two storeys present at
street level.

e Seems to be more about maximising the profit from the site by cramming on as many
units as possible rather than developing something that is sensitive to the surrounding
area.

* What steps are being taken to maintain or improve pedestrian use of the footpaths close
to the site;

e Concern about the decline in the bat population. Pleased to see clear
recommendations have been given about the installation of bat boxes on a tree and the
roofs of properties which were previously proposed in the application on 2017. So has a
sufficient number of bat boxes been installed by the developer?

* Over development but one benefit of having flats is that the entry and exit points to the
site will remain and not therefore remove existing parking spots to the front aspect of 72
Park Road.

e Deprive our rear garden privacy

e The basement parking will not work, people do not want to park in a basement during
the day and there will definitely be parking on the streets and increase traffic and
congestion on these roads that are already burdened by Bury old rd traffic and Mosque
traffic

* Very little green space

Revised plans received to show amendments to the layout, access and parking
arrangements and design.
Neighbours re-notified by letter dated 21/11/19

4 letters of objection received from received from 61 Brooklands Road (x2), 74 Park Road, 4
Links Crescent which raise the following issues:

« The revised plans do not appear to correct the objections;

« Still hope the ugly 4 storey eyesore does not get built;

* Not have they resolved the parking issues and the safety of the people living here.

* The building still looks like an airport terminal placed in between residential houses,
completely out of character.

e s likely to infringe on privacy;

* Create even more vehicular traffic; which has increased over recent years;

e Cause more parking problems;

e Create safety issues for local children;

« Destroy wildlife habitat, e.g bats.

* No objection to the original build for a few houses

Those who have made representations have been informed of the Planning Control
Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objection subject to conditions.

Borough Engineer - Drainage Section - No response received. Drainage condition to be
included.

Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No objection subject to conditions.

Waste Management - No response received.

United Utilities (Water and waste) - No objection subject to a condition to provide a
drainage scheme for approval.

Greater Manchester Ecology Unit - No objection subject to conditions.

Pre-start Conditions - Applicant/Agent has agreed with pre-start conditions

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
H1/2 Further Housing Development

Page 70



H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

EN1/3 Landscaping Provision

ENG6 Conservation of the Natural Environment
ENG6/3 Features of Ecological Value

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

HT5/1 Access For Those with Special Needs
HT6/2 Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict

EN5/1 New Development and Flood Risk

EN7/3 Water Pollution

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle - The National Planning Policy Framework should be treated as a material
planning consideration and it emphasises the need for local planning authorities to boost the
supply of housing to meet local housing targets in both the short and long term. There is a
particular emphasis, as in previous national planning guidance, to identify a rolling five year
supply of deliverable housing land.

Bury's Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment sets out the latest housing supply
position, which is made up with sites that have an extant planning permission and sites that
have potential to obtain planning permission in the future. This shows that there are a
number of sites within the Borough with the potential to deliver a significant amount of
housing. However, not all of these sites will contribute to the five year supply calculations as
many sites will take longer than fives years to come forward and be fully developed (e.g.
some large sites could take up to ten years to be completed). As such, latest monitoring
indicates that the Council is unable to demonstrate a five year supply of deliverable housing
land and this needs to be treated as a material factor when determining applications for
residential developments.

UDP Policy H1/2 states that the Council will have regard to various factors when assessing
a proposal for residential development, including whether the proposal is within the urban
area, the availability of infrastructure and the suitability of the site, with regard to amenity,
the nature of the local environment and the surrounding land uses.

The National Planning Policy Framework should be treated as a material planning
consideration and it emphasises the need for local planning authorities to boost the supply
of housing to meet local housing targets in both the short and long term. There is a
particular emphasis, as in previous national planning guidance, to identify a rolling five year
supply of deliverable housing land.

Bury's Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment sets out the latest housing supply
position, which is made up with sites that have an extant planning permission and sites that
have potential to obtain planning permission in the future. This shows that there are a
number of sites within the Borough with the potential to deliver a significant amount of

Page 71



housing. However, not all of these sites will contribute to the five year supply calculations as
many sites will take longer than fives years to come forward and be fully developed (e.g.
some large sites could take up to ten years to be completed). As such, latest monitoring
indicates that the Council is unable to demonstrate a five year supply of deliverable housing
land and this needs to be treated as a material factor when determining applications for
residential developments.

UDP Policy H1/2 states that the Council will have regard to various factors when assessing
a proposal for residential development, including whether the proposal is within the urban
area, the availability of infrastructure and the suitability of the site, with regard to amenity,
the nature of the local environment and the surrounding land uses.

UDP Policies H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development and H2/2 - The Layout of
New Residential Development takes into consideration factors relating to the height and roof
type of adjacent buildings, the impact of developments on residential amenity, the density
and character of the surrounding area and the position and proximity of neighbouring
properties. Regard is also given to parking provision and access, landscaping and
protection of trees/hedgerows and external areas.

Supplementary Planning Document 6 - Alterations and Extensions to Residential Properties
provides useful guidance in terms of acceptable aspect standards between dwellings and
design criteria.

The site is located in an urban and residential area and would not conflict with the local
environment in terms of surrounding land uses and character of development for
residential purposes. The site previously accommodated a single dwelling, and as such
the site has an established residential use with existing infrastructure in place to facilitate
the development.

As such, the proposed development is therefore considered to be acceptable and would
comply with the principles of the NPPF and UDP Policies H1/2, H2/1 and H2/2.

Layout - The site is a corner plot and at the crossroads where Park Road meets Castle Hill
Road/Brooklands Road at a mini roundabout. The proposed building would be orientated
to front the junction of the meeting of these roads with the majority of the front elevation
angled towards Park Road and the side or north elevation running the length of Brooklands
Road.

Whilst covering a larger floor area than the previous dwelling, the proposed building would
be similarly positioned and set within the site to provide some relief and sense space
between the built form and the highway so as not to overly dominate the streetscape. The
north and west perimeter would be landscaped, with lawned and garden areas provided for
amenity space at the front of the site. A bin store area within a pergola structure would be
located along the western perimeter of the site adjacent to the stepped access.

Apart from the areas where it is proposed to form the new access points, the existing
boundary wall and hedge behind would be retained and this would be conditioned. The
wall is an attractive structure, and with the hedge planting and would soften the
development within the street scene. The mature oak tree in the north west corner of the
site is also a feature of the site and this would be retained and protected during the works.

There would be 2 pedestrian routes into the site. A stepped access would be formed off
Park Road with a path leading directly to the main entrance on the west elevation and a
level route into the site off Brooklands Road which would follow a pathway around the
perimeter of the building and lead to the main entrance providing level access.

The existing access off Park Road would be widened to create the vehicular entrance into
the site. This would lead to a ramp at the rear of the building and access into the basement
where the 15 parking spaces and cycle store for the development would be located. The

Page 72



access would facilitate 2 cars to enter/egress at the same time but as the route into the site
narrows to a single car width, a traffic light and fob system would control the traffic flow.
(See the Highway's Section below). Two additional parking spaces would be provided at
the northern most part of the site off Brooklands Road. In total 17 parking spaces would be
provided for the development.

The proposed development would be a larger scale residential development comparative to
that which previously for a single dwelling. However, the plot is generous in size and the
proposed layout demonstrates that the scale of the building could be comfortably
accommodated within the site, maintaining a reasonable set back from the road frontages.

As such, it is considered that the proposed layout and development would be acceptable
and would comply with UDP Policies H2/1 and H2/2.

Design and appearance - The design of the proposed building seeks to deliver a distinctive
and distinguishing style of development. This approach has been guided by a number of
factors , with early principles in the designing out process of the scheme taking into
consideration the shape of the plot, its corner setting, context of the area and draws from
examples of the varied and eclectic architecture which characterises the wider vicinity in
some Art Deco properties.

The resulting development proposes an 'Art Deco' style concept. The formation of a 'T'
shape footprint arose as a solution to utilise the shape and form of the plot, whilst factoring
in the position of the residential properties which surround the site.

From this, evolved the design, to introduce a curved and rounded building to all corners of
the build which would not only add individuality to the development, but would also 'soften’
the build to minimise massing and over-dominance of the adjacent houses.

The proposed apartment block would be 4 storey in height with the top floor set back from
all sides of the building to reduce massing and bulk to better acknowledge its relationship
within the street scene. The proposed building would be higher than the adjacent houses,
by up to 1.2m to No 71 Brooklands road to the east and approximately 3m higher than No
70 Park Road to the south. However, there would be a gap between the properties which
would provide a sense of relief and space and allow the proposed built form 'breathe' within
the site. The development would provide suitable and appropriate amenity areas, parking
and access arrangements for the scale of development proposed, without compromise to
both the future occupiers or existing residents in the locality.

The elevations would comprise large glazed openings with full length patio doors and
horizontal retro type openings on the north and west elevations with smaller windows where
the elevations would face adjacent houses. On the top floor, windows would be full length,
but as this floor is set back in the elevations, their visual impact would be less obvious
when viewed from the street scene.

The building would have a white render finish with a projecting powder coated steel soffit
roof and black coated steel windows, reflecting the contemporary styled design.

The proposed building, whilst of a more 'individualistic' approach than some of the more
traditional properties in the immediate locality does reflect other styles of build which are in
the vicinity. The Design and Access Statement refers to a property further along Park
Road to the north west, which could also be described as an 'Art Deco' design, and which
comprises of curved and rounded edges, is located on a corner plot and is within a setting
not dissimilar to the application site. The Design and Access Statement also references
other examples of 'alternative' design approaches to developments in the area which can
add interest and distinction to the character of areas.

National Design Guidance and Buildings for Life 2018 guides developers to introduce new
built forms which provide suitable responses to the site and its setting and which would
relate well to the area and surrounding. The Guidance considers the context of sites and

Page 73



their location, and whilst seeking to respond to existing local character and identity, does not
discount development which would introduce built form of an appearance that would add
new character and a different identity to places, particularly where scale or density of new
development may be different to the existing place.

The accompanying Design and Access Statement has sought to trace how the initial
concept and roots of the development has grown into the scheme proposed in this
application and the reasons behind the more eclectic style of approach. As a relatively
large piece of land for a single dwelling and for the area and particularly given its prominent
location a corner plot, it is considered that a development can afford to hold an important
and commanding position within the street scene.

It is considered that the proposed development, whilst diversifying from more traditional built
form in the immediate area, is considered to be an acceptable and befitting response to the
setting and location of the plot, and within the locality and area to which it would relate and
as such would comply with Bury UDP Policies EN1/2, H2/1, H2/2 and the principles of the
NPPF.

Impact on residential amenity - There is no specific guidance on aspect standards for new
built residential development. However, SPD6 contains supplementary guidance on
extensions and assessment of their relationship to adjacent properties and is a useful tool
when considering impacts of new development.

Generally, a separation distance of 20m is required between facing habitable room windows
and 13m between a principle ground floor window and a 2 storey blank wall and 6.5m
between a principal window and a single storey blank wall.

Where there is a difference in levels or additional storeys, additional separation of generally
3m would be sought.

Relationship to No 71 Brooklands Road

The proposed building would be positioned with the length of the north east elevation facing
the side gable of this property. At its closest point, the proposed building would be 2m from
the shared boundary and 6.2m away from the side of No 71. The longer length of the
north east elevation would be set further back into the site, resulting in a distance of 7mto
the shared boundary. The proposed building would be 1.2m higher than No 71.

There are no habitable room windows on the side elevation of No 71 and there are none
proposed to the new build which would face this neighbour apart from small windows to
living areas at the ground, first and second floor. These would be secondary windows (the
principal windows would be located on the north elevation facing Brooklands Road) and
would face the blank gable of No 71. There would also be one bedroom window located at
the 3rd floor level.  This window would also be secondary, would face the side plane of the
roof of No 71 and would be 11m away. As such, it is considered there would be no
significant impacts on the privacy of the adjacent occupiers.

In terms of the height, the proposed building would not be significantly higher than No 71
Brooklands Road and with a separation of more than 6m, it is considered there would be
ample space between the built forms not to result in an overbearing and dominant impact.
The form of the proposed building with the curved and rounded corners would also reduce
the apparent massing of the building to No 71 and with the set back of the upper floor, the
relationship to No 71 would be similar and fairly typical of the relationship between other
residential properties.

It is proposed to site the apartment block on the same building line to the adjacent
properties on Brooklands Road and as such there would be no encroachment further
forward or impact from the outlook from the front of these houses.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would not significantly impact on
the amenity of No 71 and would comply with the aspect standards and separation distances

Page 74



advised in Policy Guidance Note 6.

Relationship to No 70 Park Road

The proposed building would be set at an angle to No 70 Park Road, with the curved form of
the south eastern section of the building 9.5m away from the side elevation of No 70 at the
nearest point. There are no habitable room windows in the side elevation of No 70 which
would be overlooked and no windows on the new property which would impact or overlook
No 70.

Up to second floor level, the building would be slightly lower than the height of No 70 and
with a separation of 9.5m it is considered that the form and massing of the proposed
building and its relationship to No 70 would not be significantly different if compared to a
'standard' two storey dwelling. The upper floor would add an additional 3m in height to the
proposed building and as such would be higher than No 70. However, this floor would
be to a penthouse, set back from the main elevations and would appear a subservient
element to the building. There would be a separation distance of more than 16 m between
the penthouse and No 70 and as such considered there would be adequate intervening
space between the two properties so not to cause an overbearing or dominant relationship
of the new build.

Part of the roof space on this side of the building would be used as an outdoor terrace area.
There would be a 1.3m high screen which would erected around the terrace and provide
some screening. The outdoor space would be more than 10m away from the side of No 72
and orientated such that any overlooking would be to the front of No 70 and their driveway
and not .

It is therefore considered that the amenity and privacy of the occupiers of No 72 would not
be unduly compromised by the proposed development, aspect standards would be
compliant and the proposals would conform with policy guidance.

Relationship to other properties in the vicinity

There would be a separation distance of more than 26m between the proposed apartment
building and the houses opposite to the north and west on Park Road and as such
separation distances would be satisfied.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would not have a detrimental
impact or adversely affect the amenity or privacy of the occupiers of the adjacent properties
with regards to the siting, height, orientation or form of the development and would comply
with the separation distances and aspect standards as advised in adopted policy guidance.
As such, the proposed development would comply with UDP Policies H2/1, H2/2, EN1/2
and SPD6.

Highways -

Access - The application proposes to utilise the existing driveway access into the site off
Park Road which would be widened to facilitate the safe entrance and exit of a car both
ways.

Parking for the development would be located beneath the building in the basement and a
ramped entrance would be provided to the rear (east) of the site. The access through the
site to the ramp would narrow to a width of 4.5m, which would only allow one car at a time
to either exit or enter the basement car park.

To ensure there would be no conflict between the movement of vehicles and to enable safe
entry and exit, the entrance would be controlled by a traffic light system which would be set
to a red light on entering to the site. Essentially, when a car approaches the ramp, the
traffic light would be on red. A fob would then be pressed which would then operate the
roller shutter door to the basement and change the light to green to signal that access to the
car park was clear and possible.  When egressing the site, a traffic light would operate
from the basement on a PIR system, again signalling the safe exit of a car.

Page 75



The basement would provide 15 spaces in total and for a residential development of this
scale, car movements would be staggered throughout the day and evening like any other
residential areas. The proposal to install the traffic light and fob system would also
ensure that conflicts between vehicles accessing the site would not occur.

In terms of traffic, which is one off the concerns raised by the objectors, the proposed
development for 9 apartments would generate more traffic than a single dwelling would do
to this site. The site has an extant permission for a development of 4 no. x 4 bedroomed
dwellings, which in itself would generate more traffic to the area than the existing situation
and which also relied on individual driveways to each property.

The scale of the proposed development, whilst increasing the number of cars to the area,
would not do so to such a significant degree to intensify vehicular movements in the area to
unacceptable levels. Like most other residential areas, it would also be highly unlikely that
the comings and goings to the site would all be at the same time to warrant any concerns
about traffic generation. With a system in place to regulate the movements of cars to and
from the site by the traffic light system, traffic would be controlled into and out of the site.

It is therefore considered that the scale of the proposed development would be acceptable
in terms of traffic generation and access arrangements and the Highway's Section have
raised no concerns in this regard.

As such it is considered that the proposed development would comply with EN1/2, H2/2 and
HT6/2.

Parking - SPD11 advises that in high access areas, a maximum of 14.5 spaces would be
required for the development.

It is proposed to provide 17 parking spaces in total for the development, 15 spaces
(including a disabled space) in the basement and 2 spaces which would be located off
Brooklands Road to the north east of the site.

The development would provide almost 200% provision, would accord with policy guidance
and therefore considered to be acceptable for the scale of this development.

There are also parking bays down one side of Park Lane and unrestricted on street parking
on Brooklands Road and the surrounding streets.

In terms of disabled access, there would be a lift which would lead from the basement
carpark to all floors of the apartment block. A level access would also be provided to the
front entrance from the 2 spaces located in the north east of the site via an internal pathway.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would be acceptable in respect of
highway's issues and would comply with H2/1, H2/2, EN1/2, HT2/4, HT6/2 and HT5/1

Ecology
An Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Method Statement and an updated Bat Survey
have been submitted with the application. GMEU have been consulted on the proposals.

Bats - An updated bat report has been submitted which confirms the works were carried out
as recommended in the original report. Bat boxes have been installed in the tree to be
retained.

Nesting birds - The development would result in the loss of trees and shrubs. British bird
nests and eggs (with certain limited exceptions) are protected by Section 1 of the Wildlife
and Countryside Act 1981 as amended. A condition is therefore recommended to restrict
the timings of works to vegetation unless a survey is carried out to confirm there are no
active bird nests present.

Page 76



Contributing to and Enhancing the Natural Environment - The main features of ecological
interest are the boundary trees, the majority of which would be retained. Some vegetation
would, however, be lost but this would represent a low negative impact at the site level.
Mitigation should however be possible through replacement planting and provision of bird
boxes. A landscape scheme has been submitted and GMEU are satisfied that the
proposals can be conditioned, together with the implementation of bat boxes/bat bricks

Air Quality

Bury Council has been identified by DEFRA as an area requiring to significantly improve air
quality. The required measures to do this are currently under discussion. Due to this
requirement, the EH Section recommends that the applicant shall provide EV charging
points for each residential unit (dwelling with dedicated parking) or one EV charging point
per 10 spaces (unallocated parking). EV chargepoints shall be chosen for the Electric
Vehicle Homecharge Scheme approved charge point model list.

Given the location of the site and the scale of the development, it is considered that one EV
charging point would be reasonable to provide, and as such this would be a condition of an
approval to which the developer has confirmed agreement.

Planning obligations - The scale of the development is not sufficient to require/trigger any
S106 obligations at this time.

Response to objectors

« The objections raised with regards to traffic, parking, access, design, and impact on
residential amenity have been covered on the above report.

* The plot of land is considerable in size and it is considered that the proposed
development would comfortably accommodate the scale, density and height of
development proposed.

e The character of the development for residential purposes would be in keeping with that
of the surrounding area.  Whilst it's form would be different providing apartment style
living, it does not mean that it is necessarily unsuitable or inappropriate in a residential
area. There are examples of other apartment developments in the vicinity.

* Bat boxes have been installed in the existing tree and would be maintained and a
condition would be require the use of bat boxes/bat bricks within the building.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered - Existing site R-0420-111 Rev B;
proposed site plan R-0420-100 Rev F; Proposed basement and ground floor plans
R-0420-101 Revision E; Proposed first and second floor plans R-0420-102 rev E;
Proposed third floor plan (penthouse) R-0420-102-1 Rev B; Proposed elevations

Page 77



R-0420-103 Rev E; Proposed sections R-0420-104 Rev C; Proposed street
elevations R-0420-110 Revision C; Tree survey and root protection areas 5429.04;
Tree protection plan 5429.05; Landscape proposals 5429.03 Rev C ; Bat Method
Statement 22/9/2019 updated 4/1/18 by Angela Graham Consultancy Service
Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Method Statement October 2019 by tba
landscape architects - and the development shall not be carried out except in
accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

No development shall commence unless and until:-

e A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

« Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

« Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination

and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory

development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas

and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework

Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

Following the provisions of Condition 3 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and

A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

Prior to first occupation, the applicant shall provide and make available for use one
EV charging point in the car park hereby approved. The charging point shall
thereafter be retained.

Reason. To encourage the uptake of ultra-low emission vehicles and ensure the
development is sustainable and to safeguard residential amenity, public health and
quality of life, in accordance with the principles of the NPPF.

No works to trees or shrubs shall occur or demolition commence between Ist
March and 31st August in any year unless a detailed bird nest survey by a suitably
experienced ecologist has been carried out immediately prior to clearance and
written confirmation provided that no active bird nests are present which has been
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 — Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 —
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
Landscape Proposals indicated on approved plan 'Landscape proposal dwg
5429.03 Rev C' and shall include the provision of bat boxes and bat bricks in the

Page 78



10.

development hereby approved. The approved scheme shall be implemented not
later than 12 months from the date the building(s) is first occupied or the first
planting scheme; and any trees or shrubs removed, dying or becoming severely
damaged or becoming severely diseased within five years of planting shall be
replaced by trees or shrubs of a similar size or species to those originally required
to be planted to the written satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. the
provision of the bat boxes and bat bricks shall thereafter be maintained.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design, EN6/3 - Features of
Ecological Value and EN8/2 — Woodland and Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan, and chapter 11 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment of the NPPF.

Prior to the commencement of any development, a surface water drainage
scheme, based on the hierarchy of drainage options in the National Planning
Practice Guidance with evidence of an assessment of the site conditions shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The surface water drainage scheme must be in accordance with the Non-Statutory
Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage Systems (March 2015) or any
subsequent replacement national standards. In the event of surface water draining
to the public surface water sewer, the pass forward flow rate to the public sewer
must be restricted to 6 I/s.

Details of proposed maintenance arrangements should also be provided.

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out only in accordance with the
approved drainage scheme prior to first occupation and thereafter maintained.
Reason. The current application contains insufficient information regarding the
proposed drainage scheme to fully assess the impact. To promote sustainable
development and reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk , EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management and chapter 14 - Meeting the challenge of climate
change, flooding and coastal change of the NPPF.

Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.

Reason. To promote sustainable development and reduce flood risk pursuant to
Unitary Development Plan Policies EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk ,
EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 - Waste Water Management and chapter 14 -
Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal change of the
NPPF.

No development shall commence and unless and until details of the formation of
the proposed vehicular accesses indicated on approved plan reference
R-0420-100 Revision F have been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority, and to include -

* incorporating revised/agreed boundary treatment/measures to ensure
adequate visibility at the back edge of the footway on the southerly side of the
access onto Park Road and easterly side of the access onto Brooklands Road,

» the provision of accesses/footway crossings to a specification to be agreed,

* demarcation of the limits of the adopted highway following removal of the
affected boundary wall,

« minimum 5.0m long level access to the basement ramp in a porous/permeable
material and/or measures to prevent the discharge of surface water onto the
adjacent adopted highway

< and all associated highway remedial works abutting the site required as a
result of the construction of, and statutory undertakers connections to, the
proposed development.

The approved details shall thereafter be implemented as approved prior to the

development hereby approved being occupied.

Reason. information not submitted at application stage. To ensure the

Page 79



11.

12.

13.

14.

intervisibility of the users of the site and the adjacent highways, to secure the
satisfactory development of the site in terms of highway safety and maintain the
integrity of the adopted highway pursuant to Bury Unitary Development Plan
Policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development, EN1/2 - Townscape
and Built Design and HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

No development shall commence unless and until a ‘Construction Traffic
Management Plan’ (CTMP), has been submitted to and approved by the
Local Planning Authority and shall confirm/provide the following:

e Access point for construction traffic from the adopted highway;

* Hours of operation and number of vehicle movements;

* Parking on site (or on land within the applicant’s control) of operatives' and
construction vehicles together with storage on site of construction materials,
including any requisite phasing of the development to accommodate this;

« Proposed site hoarding/gate/crane positions (if proposed), including the
provision, where necessary of temporary pedestrian facilities/protection
measures on the adopted highway;

* Measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not carried on
the wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the site and measures to
minimise dust nuisance caused by the operations.

The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the demolition/construction
period and the measures shall be retained and facilities used for the intended
purpose for the duration of the demolition and construction periods. The areas
identified shall not be used for any other purposes other than the turning/parking of
vehicles and storage of demolition/construction materials.

Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To mitigate the impact of
the construction traffic generated by the proposed development on the adjacent
residential streets, and ensure adequate off street car parking provision and
materials storage arrangements for the duration of the construction period and that
the adopted highways are kept free of deposited material from the ground works
operations, in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury Unitary
Development Plan Policies EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and HT6/2 -
Pedestrian/VVehicular Conflict.

The turning facilities indicated on the approved plans shall be provided before the
development is first occupied and the areas used for the manoeuvring of vehicles
shall subsequently be maintained free of obstruction at all times

Reason. To minimise the standing and turning movements of vehicles on the
highway in the interests of road safety pursuant to Bury Unitary Development Plan
Policies H2/2 - The layout of New residential Development, EN1/2 - Townscape
and Built Design and HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

The car parking indicated on the approved plans shall be surfaced and made
available for use prior to the development hereby approved being occupied and
thereafter maintained at all times.

Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of
road safety pursuant to policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and HT2/4 - Car Parking and
New Development of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

The balustrade screen to the 3rd floor terraced area hereby approved on the
proposed elevations plan R-0420-103 Rev E shall be obscure glazed to minimum
Building Regulations Standards and shall be fitted prior to the first occupation of
the penthouse apartment (Apartment Type E) on the 3rd floor and shall thereafter
be maintained.

Reason. To protect the privacy of the occupiers of the adjacent properties
pursuant to Bury Unitary Development plan Policies H2/1 - The Form of New

Page 80



Residential Development, H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development and
EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design.

15. Notwithstanding the proposals for the balustrade, referenced in condition 14, the
development shall be carried out in accordance with the materials details
submitted on approved plan 'Proposed elevations' R-0420-103 Rev E.

Reason. In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory
development pursuant to Policies EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Designh and H2/1 -
The Form of New Residential Development of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

16. The boundary wall and hedging shall be retained as shown on the approved
proposed site plan R-0420-100 Rev F and proposed street elevations R-0420-110
Rev C.
Reason - To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
the visual amenities of the area pursuant to Policyies H2/1 - The Form of New
Residential Development and EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design of Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

17. The oak tree in the north western corner of the site, to be retained on site, shall
be protected in accordance with BS 5837:2012 "Trees in relation to design,
demolition and construction”. The development shall not commence unless and
until the measures required by the British Standard are implemented and all
measures required shall remain in situ until the development has been completed.
Reason. To avoid the loss of trees which are of amenity value to the area pursuant
to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 — Woodland and Tree
Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

For further information on the application please contact Jennie Townsend on 0161
253-5320

Page 81



Viewpoints

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64642 J

ADDRESS: 72 Park Road /
Prestwich

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 82



64642

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 83



64642

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 84



64642

Photo 5

Page 85



B
i
:
H
W
2
:
£
2

resarved by them. This drawing is nat Io be copied or disclosad by or
Any discrepancies are to ba reported ta the architect for clerification.

1o any unauthorised persons without the prior written consant of

Equiiibrium Architects.
manufacture of any compenents and ordering of materials and

All dimensions ara to be chacked on site prior to constniction,
aquipment.

Do ot scale from this drawing.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architecturad,
Note:

Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and

Spacialists drawings and spacifications.
may also need to appoint a Principal Designar because there may be

more then ans contractor working on site.
The Buiding Contactor is to verify the thicknesa of the party walls prior

1o commencament of the proposed works.

As with ell construction projects the GOM 2015 regulations epply and
the work on this project may raquirs both the issua of a notification to
tha HSE (becauss of the durationaf the works on sita) and the client

The Piincipal Designer will be able to coorinate the pre-construction
informatian and also ensure that all duty holders under CDM comply

with their relevant duties.
The building owner is o sarve a Pasty Wall Act Notice as applicable

Al malerials and workmanship to be in accordance with the cument
1o adjoining property awners as cutfined in TheParly Wal Act 1896

British Standards and codes of practice.

Survey Systems dated June 2017, file No.

Topographical survey as received by
17720A, drawing No. 17720A:200:1:1.

§E 8 g

T8 Y

g
c i a o m
s | | iz
53 £ - L \ &
£ 12 |1 @ H —_— / . §
Da O b @ E3 [« @) B
2T 5 ? 2 =} (e 2
o [} g = @ _Ua_ g
325 g g Z & =
T2o @ o S = B
€8 A 2 z 4
£58 1 8 1 8 § g B E3 =: | §
om& Ic) ..mt z o5 mm g7 A__ 5
e o oL £ s B Fdt] | or )
ags £5 £5 21 W Ea L= g D=4
383 b= £ | 5o | @/ 3
5oL B8 28 P T 28 ™ = I )
338 182 1 £o sEE B 2| & z| z R |
2 E v L Sc um_ w .m.m =3 [P m,_
58 o0 o] 4 3 i £ o gy
ﬂﬁh _ S= _.Nwh £S5 5 88 g8 Omm =

= ; = s

&% @wd |3 .5 3% & B3 ke g

Photo A

ELILY

819
dwnyg #1798 \

+
5795

OduLpy

% hY i \
T \an \
T //4..[1||| ———— i W :, iy / Wodsis) ~Ho + i

6v°9g T A - Q) ~Treg =" F_— )
_ % e, _v.mw__dq
| 3 AN A |2

ssoyy _

—r” \ /
\
___ ___
\ /
\ m___ +
. s \_— / eeee
. ! i — ., — .
18898 speg 660 =3 S Oyg /
I | S6'9 ™, B ~— " - Fi
o8 8 |3 Wi — + T ] T~/
Noyusslg |71 92°¢g 2 = . T
54588 N + POUE % dumg /
=R . so¢g “Firre- e o\ STys .
/ + Q SLig s \{ i
(S L00s + 0g )y T8
Ly | tozg ~
£3) o
.Hoa,.__._mzct 2 “ [T 290 paddg, A :
e — 5% 8L ==
9788 ML =
oc Tara f
To7E
£8\/7 sy, o
Z00s . b
Pt S, 1 W41 . S6798 999 By -
_Hm_u_a% =Lord-i ] ] =g =
T8 1
o 24708 1]
al
. +Aw+ + + +
L8 ppyg lles 5698 89°9g
peoy spuepjooug
s2¢g,
} a g i
28 0uup)
sow 6" €298,
1
1
= Sdo IDUwp)
31959 ALD
—— : 190
4 — LA - mc (oo 1o tree
£571g ! g e TOM T = = BT AL

/
!
Hna '

Page 86



/8 abed

PEDESTRIAN PATH

ands Road

Brookl
>

\\’l///’
+ =

I

7,

W,

N

LIVING

DINING

MASTER

WARDROBE

WARDROBE

MASTER

KITCHEN

LIVING

KITCHEN / DINING

ENSUITE

TYPEB
APARTMENT

TYPE A
APARTMENT

DINING

Uity

BED |

WARDROBE

Bat ]

Bam (]

WARDROBE

BED 1

&

% .

LANDSCAFE / GARDEN

\\\\U///
ER
TS
FENCE LINE
| o Ne. 70
K
3} ‘ KITCHEN / DINING
T C o6
, g o unuTY
| !
i |
| — i
TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM ACCESS CONTROL
c H u TO OPERATE ROLLER SHUTTER
APA TMENT ENS §
S |O
g BED |
] LVING
Ed
N .
y
out
LAWN N BLOCK PAVING FINISH
N
LEVEL AREA PRIOR TO RAMP DOWN
u
T
\\ o
\
y N
N \\\ \\\t\ \\‘\\ Pl
N\ BINGTORE %, e : -
\\ A N e N '
N\ N A\ -
¥, A
\ \
\ Ny o
P
,Q‘ EW GATE
PERGOLA STRUCTURE
TOBINSTORE - S

ur - o {

HOTES

This drawing is the properly of Equiibrium Architects and copyright is
reserved by tham. This drawing is not to be copied or disclosed by or

toany i without the prior written consant of
Equilbrium Architacts.
Do not scale from this drawing.

Al dimensions are to be checked on site prior to construction,
of any id ordering of materials and

equipment.
Any discrepencies afe to be reported to the architect for clarffication,

AB materials and workmanship to be in accordance with the current
British Standards and codes of practice.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Specialists drawings and specifications.

As with all construction projects the CDM 2015 regulations apply and
the werk an this project may require both the issus of a netification to
the HSE {because of the duraticnof the warks on site) and the cliant
may also need to appoint a Princpal Designer because there may be
more than ona contractor working on site.

The Principal Designar will be able to caorinata the pre-construction
information and also ensure that afl duty holders under COM comply
‘with their relevant duties.

The building owner is to serve a Party Wall Act Notice as appcable

to adjoining property owners as outined in TheParty Wall Act 1936
The Building Contactor is to verify the thickness of the parly walls prior
to commencement of the proposed works,

Schedule of Accommodation

2 No Type A, 2 BED, circa 133 m2 each
2 No Type B, 2 BED, circa 124 m2 each
3 No Type C, 2 BED, circa 143 m2 each
1 No Type D, 3 BED, circa 272 m2 each
1 No Type E, 3BED, circa 235 m2 each

18 No parking bays

F s raquestad by Phancing added traffic Boht, updaled L] 2.1200
iorage and noles

€ Asrqustidby Plamiog ukling moved Whst, anded PR 15112019
comer3 o East kd, Updated parking s b e

D Upta o 05,0201
ol accammaduton

c Added ialfle noeemy corkral system P 17arz0ne

REV  DESCRETIN CHECK DTE

e

MR. L. FRUHMAN & MR. S. CANTOR

PROECT

Proposed Apartments.
72 Park Road, Prestwich,

DRAWING

Proposed Sita Plan

CHECKED

DATE DRAWN
May 2018 | agw
'CAD REFEREMNCE NO. REVISION

F

SCALE
1:100@ At
DRAWING KO.

R-0420-100

equillorivm

435437 Walmarsiey Road Bury Lancasnia BL9SEU T 0161797 2077 F: 0161 797 2088




88 abied

25865.0

PLANT

11690.0

BASEMENT PLAN

TRAFFIC LIGHT

60 mins FR,

door & screen

Roller Shutter

Vent lowre Vent fouvre

1
]
1
1
!

PLANT  Vent lowre

_ 1 vent lowre
-

____________ “IBICYCLE PARKING

18000.0

SR

5175.0

11630.0

|:| KITCHEN / DINING
uTiLTY

LVING
DINING

MASTER

¥ )

g

Ed

¥

§ ENSUITE

2 .

MASTER

KITCHEN

LIVING

&

BED |
WARDROBE
TYFE B
APARTMENT  BATH  []
TYFE A
APARTMENT ~ BATH [
WARDROBE
BED
DINING
B

GROUND FLOOR PFLAN

P
:
i
i
{
i
| S—

EC
APA TMENT

&

WARDROBE

.

' KITCHEN / DINING

utiury

.t

ENgY -

WARDROBE

BED |

LIVING

NOTES

This drawing is the property of Equilibrium Architects and copyright is
reserved by them. This drawing is not lo be copied or disclosed by or
to any unauthorised persons without the prior written consent of
Equilibrium Architects.

Do not scale from this drawing.

All dimensions are to be checked on site prior to construction,
manufacture of any componants and ordering of materals and
equipment.

Any discrepancies are to ba reported to the architect for clarification.

All materials and workmanship to be In accordance with the current
British Standards and codes of practics.

This drawing is ta be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Machanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Spectalists drawings and specifications.

As with all consbuction projects the CDM 2015 regulations apply and
the work on this project may require both the issus of a notification to
the HSE (becauss of the durationof the works on site) and the client
may also need to appoint a Principal Designer becauss there may be
more than one contractor working on site.

The Principal Designer will be able to courinate the pre-construction
information and also ensure that all duty holders under CDM comply
with theis relevant duties.

Tha building awner is to serve a Party Wall Act Notice as applicable

ta adjoining property owners as outlined in ThePerly Wall Act 1956
The Building Contactor is to verify the thickness of the party walls prior
o commencement of the proposed works,

A

£ At requested by Planning added tratfc KoM & signagy + ¥ 231200
updated phantroom

D Ascequesied by Planning rounded eormurs 1o Exst side & L 1511200
wiocws 1o stk + Updated baserenk parking

€ Updalo wirrlows to North Blevation + edded verition 3 00082018
oo b basemerd axtare walls + PR doar Ip shicass

REV  DESCRPTIN CHESK DATE

CUENT

MR. L. FRUHMAN & MR. 8. CANTOR

PROJCT

Proposed Apartments.
72 Park Road, Prestwich.
DRAWING

Proposed Basement and Ground Floor Plans

SCALE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1400 @A1 | May 201 | agw

DRAWINGNO, CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION
R-0420-101 | E

equiliorium

ARCHIT Ts

435437 Wabmardey Road Buy Lancashirs BL9SEU T: 0161787 2077 F: 0161747 2068




68 abed

B
a
D KITCHEN / DINING
uTuTY
UVING @
/
BED |
DINING
WARDRO3E Lo ‘
- g o uTILTY
i |
™PEB S { |
APARTMENT  BATH ] L |
MASTER
o
8 £C ' -
E APA TMENT ENS
k4
.t 8 BED |
8 g
2 ENSUITE TYPE A E4
g APARTMENT  BATH ]
BED 2
MASTER wioRoze —————
4 BED | L
&l
KITCHEN
LVING DINING

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

&

KITCHEN / DINING

WARDRORE

UVING

B
BED 3
WARDROBE
&l
BED 2
' KITCHEN / DINING
WARDROBE — E] BATH UTILITY
BED |
K
8 v EC ¥
5 APART 'ENT APA TMENT ENS g
g2 D) &
h - dO
g BED |
] LVING
uruy CLOAK H
BED 2
[ |
KITCHEN STupY
LIVING DINING
B

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

NOTES.

This drawing is the property of Equillbrium Architects and copyright is
reserved by them, This drawing is not to be copied or disclosed by or
1o any unauthorised persons without the prior written cansent of
Equilibrium Architects,

Do not scale from this drawing.

All dimensions are to be checked on site prior to censtruction,
manufactura of any companents and ordering of materials and
equipment.

Any discrepencies are to be reported to the architect for clarification.

All materials and workmanship to be in accardance with the cument
British Standards and codes of practice.

This drawing is t bs read in comjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Enginesrs, Elecirical Engineers and
Specialists drawings and specifications.

As with all construction projects the COM 2015 regulations 2pply and
the work on this project may require both the issus of a notification to
the HSE {because of the durationof the works on sita) and the client
may also need lo appoint a Principal Designer because thera may be
more than one contractor working on site.

The Principal Designer will be able to coorinate the pre-construction
information and alse ansure that all duty holders under CDM comply
with their relevant duties.

The building owner is to serve a Party Wall Act Notice as applicable

to adjoining proparty owners as ouiined in TheParty Wall Act 1996
The Bullding Contactor is to verify the thicknass of the party walls prior
to commancement of the proposad works.

A A
E Asrvquested by Planing rounded comers o East side & 3 RLATESH]
updatyd windows to su
D Updals vinows o Norh Elwation B 00082010
©  UpdatodSecond FoorPlan ] nazae
REV  DESCRPTIN CHECK DATE
CLBNT

MR. L. FRUHMAN & MR. 8. CANTOR

PROJECT

Proposed Apartments.
72 Park Road, Prestwich.
DRAWIRG

Proposed First and Second Floor Plans

SCMLE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1:100@A1 | May2019 agw

DRAMING NO. ‘CAD REFERENCE NO, REVISION
R-0420-102 E

equilioriurmn

RoHITEGTS

435-437 Wamerdley Road Bury Lancashire BLSEU T 0161 737 2077 F: 0161 757 2088




06 abed

B

S B

BED 2

BED 3

\—___
THIRD

B
S
AN
BED 1 M ENSUITE
g
g
&3]
ITE
P
1 HO
£
N
\\\/I/
,’,\\\ LIVING
i
uTiLTY
g
KITCHEN | \
| ~ r
| S
| [
|
|
|
|
|
|
/
s
-

FLOOR PLAN (PENTHOUSE)

\\

\

\

TERRACE :

|

f

|

|

_____ /

o v
|_7A__/

ROOF

B
_________ 1
l
|
|
L -
l
S
=
|
|
!
Rooflight |
|
|
I
|
|
r————— == |
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
B

PLAN

HOTES

This drawing is the property of Equilibrium Architects and copyright is
resarved by them. This drawing is not to be capied or disclosed by or
to any unauthorised persons without the prior written consent of
Equilibrium Architects.

Da not scals from this drawing.

All dimensions are to be checked on site prior to conskruction,
manufacture of any components and crdering of materials and
equipment.

Any discrepencies are to ba reported to the architect for clarification.

All materials and ip lobein with th t
British Standards and codes of practice.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with al relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Specialists drawings and specifications,

As with all construction projects the CDM 2015 regulations apply and
the work on this project may require both the issua of a nofification to
the HSE {because of tha durationof tha works on sita) and the client
may also need to appoint a Principal Designer becauss there may be
more than one conlractor working on site.

The Principal Designer will be able t coorinate the pre-construction
information and alse ensure that ail duty holders under GDM comply
with their relevant duties.

The building owner is to serve a Party Wall Act Notice as epplicable

to adjoining propsrty owners as outfined in TheParty Wall Act 1996
The Building Contactor is to verify the thicknass of the party wells prir
to commencament of the proposad works.

A
B Asrequesssdby Planning rounded comen o East sids ] 15.11.2019
A Update Fenthous byoul + added roafight ] 08.0.2079
REV  DESCHIPTION CHECK. DATE

CUENT

MR. L. FRUHMAN & MR. S. CANTOR

PROECT

Proposed Apariments.

72 Park Road, Prestwich.

DRAWING.

Proposed Third Floor Plan (Penthouse)

Roof Plan

SCALE DATE DRAYWN CHECKED
1:100 @ At | May 2019 | agw

DRANING NO. (CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION

R-0420-102-1 I B

equiliorivm

X Hi1TECTS

425437 Wekmarsley Road Buy Lancasha BLI SEU T: 0161797 2077 F - D181 797 2088




T6 abed

SEEOND FLOCF LVEL

—] —
— ‘-
4
e
\
N
U

FRTDINNTO ST OIS A,

SOUTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

L BNRSVLTON ST CAT AL

5 1 1

TG 0L

NORTH ELEVATION

il

o

1

Key Plan

Scale 1:500

=

mETROC LA

DRORIAL

ST ACOR I

LTy

WTES

This drawing is the property of Equilibrium Architects and copyright is
resarved by them, This drawing is not to be copied or disclosad by or
to any unauthorised persons without the prier writtan consent of
Equilibrium Architects.

Do nat scale from this drawing.

All dimensions are to be checked on site prior to construction,
manufactara of any componants and ordering of matarials and
squipment,

Any discrepencies are ta ba reported to the architect for clarification.

Al materiala and workmanship to ba in accordance with the current
British Standards and codes of practioe.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Specialists drawings and spacifications.

As with all construction projects the COM 2015 raguiations apply and
the wark on this project may require both the issue of a notification to
the HSE {becausa of the durationof the works on sits) and the clisnt
may also need to appoint a Principal Designar becausa there may be
‘more than one cantractor working an site,

The Principal Designer will be able to coorinate the pre-canstruction
infarmation and also anstre that all duty heldsrs under COM comply
with their relevant duties,

The building owner is to sarve a Party Wall Act Notice as applicable
ta adjoining property owners as outined in TheParty Wall Act 1336

The Building Contactor is ta veriy the thickness of the party walls prior
to commancement of the propasad warks,

RALP DOAN O 558 001 O SR

Materials:

1. White reinforced Sto Render with a two
brickwork courses plinth to ground floor

2. Black windows steel powder coated
with narrow frame
3. Black aluminium cladding panels to flat
roof overhangs
4. Clear laminated glazed panels +
manifestation to balustrade
5. Black ventilation louvre steel powder
coated to match windows
E A -] 15112010
o Updzied wirlows, Sevaly & added byres ard rotariaks ok L.} 00.08.2019
< Updried thind fbor windows " 00.082019
REV  DESCRIPTON CHECK DATE
CLENT

MR. L. FRUHMAN & MR. S. CANTOR

PROJECT

Proposed Apartments.

72 Park Road, Prastwich.

DRAWING

Proposed Elevations

SCALE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1:100@A1 | May2019 | agw

DRAMING HO. (CAD REFERENCE NO. REVISION
R-0420-103 E

eouilibriumnm

CHITEGTS

435437 Walmerday Road Bury Lancashire BL9 SEV T. 0161 797 2077 F : 016177 2063




26 abed

Park Road Adjacent Property

Park Road Elevation

B B B
0 &0 -

Brookiands Road Adjacent Properly

Brooklands Road Elevation

Brooklands Road

m
i
LI

Proposed Apartments

i i)

Proposed Apartments

Park Road

Brooklands Rozd

<=

Park Road Adjacent Proparty

B

Castle Hill Road Adjacent Proparty

Elevation

[

This drawing i the property of Equiibrium Architects and copyright is
resarved by them. This drawing Is not fo be copied or disclosed by or
to any unauthorisad persans without the prior writtsn cansent of
Equilibrim Architects.

Do nat scale from this drawing.

Al dimensions are to be checked on site prior to construction,
manufacture of any components and ordering of materials and
equipment.

Any discrepencles are to be reported to the architect for clarification.

Al materiels ip o be In with the current
British Standards and codes of practice,

This drawing Is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Specialists drawings and specifications.

As with &l construction projects the COM 2015 regulations apply and
the work on this projact may require both the issua of a notification to
the HSE {because of the durationof the works en sita) and the client
may also need to appolnt a Principal Designer because there may be
more than one confractor working on sits,

The Principal Dasigner wik be able to coorinata the pre-construction
information and also ensure that all duty holders under CDM comply
with their relevant dutiss.

The building owner is fo sarve a Party Wall Act Notice as applicable
to adjcining property awners as outined in TheParty Wall Act 1996
The Building Contactor is to verify the thickness of the party walis prior

to commencement of the proposad works,
<0 -'——--—--ﬁi'iiA-‘ n————
' L]
o o
*
\
. -
\.
. \.
N\,
\.
Key Site Plan *
Scale 1:1000 ‘-3%. .
%%\ '!
%N
[} As roquested by Planning munded cormers ko bulkling East L] 1512009
+100 & wdated windows bo sud
B Updated slevations L.} 08.08.2019
A Updated shovations (] ner2019
REY  DESCRPTION CHECK DATE
CLEXT
MR, L. FRUHMAN & MR, S. CANTOR
PROJECT
Proposed Apartments.
72 Park Road, Prestwich.
DRAMING
Proposed Street Elevations
SCALE DATE DRAWN CHECKED
1200@A1 | May2019 1 PB |
DRAWING NO. CADREFERENCE NO. REVISION
R-0420-110| c

equilioriurm

ARCHITEETS

435437 Walmersley Road Bury Lancashina BLS SEU T: 0161 797 2077 F: 0164 797 2088




Ward: Bury East - Redvales Item 05

Applicant: Marquee P Ventures LTD
Location: 221 Manchester Road, Bury, BL9 9HJ

Proposal: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to 7 person house in multiple
occupation (HMO)

Application Ref: 64721/Full Target Date: 03/12/2019
Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Description

The application relates to a two storey semi-detached house on the east side of Manchester
Road, to the south of the Parkhills Road junction. The property has pedestrian accesses
from both Manchester Road and Heaton Fold, both of which are adopted highways. On the
Manchester Road side, the garden level steps up from the footway and there is a stone wall
and timber boundary fence to a height of just over 2m. On the Heaton Fold side, there is a
small triangular paved forecourt, used to store bins and for informal parking.

The attached property (No0.223 Manchester Road) to the south is a house and across
Heaton Fold to the east is a residential terrace of 8 houses on Moss Place. To the north is
the Staff of Life public house. To the west, across Manchester Road is the Redvales
recreation ground. There are parking restrictions along this part of Manchester Road and
along Heaton Fold with a residents parking scheme in place.

The proposed development involves:

« Change of use of the existing dwelling to a 7 person House in Multiple Occupation.

* The ground floor would comprise communal kitchen and lounge/dining areas with two
bedrooms with en-suite. The first floor would have three en-suite bedrooms and two
bathrooms. The second floor/attic would have two further bedrooms. The small
basement room would be used for laundry.

« Two additional rooflights would be installed, one on each roof plane.

A Design and Access statement and a Travel Plan have been submitted with the
application, highlighting the site's sustainable location in relation to local services states and
public transport. The applicant has also confirmed that the HMO would be for 7 people only.

Relevant Planning History
None relevant.

Publicity

The following 12 neighbouring properties were notified by letter dated 10/10/19.
209-225(even), Manchester Road, 8 and 10 Heaton Fold, 2 and 4 Moss Place and 100
Brierley Street.

Site notice posted 22/10/19.

Eight objections received from the following addresses: 43, 45 49 Heaton Fold, 2 and 14
Moss Place, 221, 223 and 229 Manchester Road - concerns are summarised:

e The proposal would increase existing pressures on parking in the immediate area.

« If parking permits are issues, the parking problems will increase.

* Increased noise and disturbance.

* Not enough residents were informed about the proposal.

Page 93



The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non-Statutory Consultations
Traffic Section - No objection.
Environmental Health - No objection.
Waste Management - No objection.
Greater Manchester Police - No objection.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

S1/2 Shopping in Other Town Centres

S2/3 Secondary Shopping Areas and Frontages
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

H2/4 Conversions

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

SPD13 Conversion of Buildings to Houses in Multiple Occupation
Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle - It is important to state that the conversion of a single dwellinghouse to a House
in Multiple Occupation (HMO) for 6 persons is 'permitted development' under the current
Use Classes Order. This application seeks permission to provide additional accommodation
for a seventh person and as such the main issue to consider is what the impact of the
additional person would have in planning terms.

In terms of housing policy and guidance, the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
sets out the governments objective of significantly boosting the supply of homes in all kinds
of size and tenures, including flats and bedsits.

In assessing the principle of residential development, Unitary Development Plan policy H1/2
is relevant and indicates that residential development should be directed to the urban area,
have available infrastructure, avoid the need to develop more open land and should be
suitable in terms of amenity and surrounding land uses.

As the site is already residential and within the established urban area, the factors to

consider are set out in UDP Policy is H2/4 Conversions and specifically relate to

conversions and HMOs. These factors are:

» the effect on the amenity of neighbouring properties through noise, visual intrusion, the
position of entrances, impact of parking areas, extensions and fire escapes;

» the general character of the area and the existing concentration of flats;

* the amenity of occupants;

» the effect on the streetscene of any changes to the external appearance of the building;

e car parking and servicing requirements.

Design and layout - The proposal would utilise the same entrance as the existing HMO

and the property would retain the appearance of a dwelling. There would be three external

alterations - the construction of a low boundary wall and pedestrian gate, enclosing the
Page 94



small forecourt, along the back of the footway on Heaton Fold. This is required to prevent
vehicles parking on the forecourt and having to encroach onto the adjacent highway. A
condition would require the wall to be built to match the existing building.

New rooflights would mirror the existing rooflights and would not have a significant impact
on building design or within the streetscape. There would also be a cycle store in the
forecourt.

The proposed alterations would not be visually intrusive or have a significantly detrimental
impact on the property or wider streetscape and as such would be in accordance with UDP
Policy EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design.

Impact upon Residential Amenity - The immediate neighbour at No.223 is concerned
that the proposal would lead to increased noise and disturbance.

Although the 'permitted development' fallback allows the house to be converted to a 6
person HMO without the need to apply for planning consent, it is reasonable, given the
intensification of use, to attach a condition to ensure that the property has appropriate
acoustic attenuation/insulation on the party wall - to Building Regulations (Part E) standard.
With appropriate sound attenuation measures, if needed, the proposed conversion should
not have a significantly adverse impact upon the residential amenity of the neighbouring
properties and would be in accordance with UDP Policy.

Apart from the two additional rooflights, all the windows are existing and it is not considered
that there would be any serious overlooking issues arising. Indeed the existing windows in
the side gable, facing towards the Staff of Life public house would be required to be
obscure glased by an appropriate condition, to avoid direct overlooking and possible
privacy issues arising in the future.

Highway and Parking - Although a vehicle is sometimes parked outside the premises
(see photo), there is no formal on-site parking is available and none is proposed. Both
Manchester Road and Heaton Fold have parking restrictions and there is a residents permit
scheme in operation in the immediate vicinity.

It should be noted, with reference to the small forecourt on Heaton Fold, the applicant
would be required to construct a low wall along the back of the footway, to enclose this
forecourt in order to prevent vehicles encroaching on the footway along Heaton Fold to the
detriment of highway safety.

Situated on Manchester Road, the site has good public transport links with bus stops
nearby and Bury Town centre and the metrolink about a kilometre to the north. In addition,
a cycle store is proposed on the forecourt.

There are no specific car parking standards for HMO's in SPD11 Parking Standards in
Bury, but SPD13 The Conversion of Buildings to Houses in Multiple Occupation, gives
some general advice. It states that parking and road safety issues will be important
considerations when assessing a planning application and any proposal that is considered
to have a detrimental impact on highway safety or harm to amenity will not be permitted.
Car parking provision should meet the requirements of the likely occupants and, where
possible, should be provided off-street.

Although residents within HMO's generally have lower levels of car ownership than
conventional households, some off-site parking would be preferable to non at all.
However, given the size of the property, the proximity to public transport and the fact the
proposal is for one additional resident over and above what would be permitted under the
current planning legislation, the proposal is considered to be, on balance, acceptable.

Given its sustainable location, the proposal is acceptable and would comply to the NPPF
and UDP Policies HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development and H2/4 Conversions and

Page 95



associated SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury and SPD13 Conversion of Buildings to
Houses in Multiple Occupation.

Objections - The planning issues raised by objectors have been addressed in the main
report. Given the general car ownership levels within the HMO sector and the sustainable
location, close to public transport routes, town centre and local services, it is not
considered that the traffic generated would be so great as to cause undue parking and
access problems to the detriment of highway safety. It is considered that the noise and
disturbance issues raised by the neighbour have been addressed by work that would be
required to be carried out to the party walls.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered HC0-5020-01, 02, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07A
and 08 and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the
drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. Prior to first occupation, the acoustic insulation of the party walls shall be in
accordance with Building Regulations Approved Document E (2015).
Reason. Sufficient details have not been provided and to reduce nuisance from
noise to the occupiers of the adjoining dwelling pursuant to NPPF and UDP Policy
EN7/2 Noise Pollution.

4, Notwithstanding the details shown indicatively on approved plan reference
HCO-5020-06, the use herby approved shall not commence unless and until full
details of the proposed bin store and boundary wall/fence with foundations that do
not encroach under the adjacent adopted highway, required to enclose the bin
store and prevent the fly-parking of vehicles that cannot be accommodated clear
of the adopted highway, have been submitted to and agreed with the Local
Planning Authority and Waste Management. The details subsequently approved
shall be implemented to the written satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority
prior to the use hereby approved commencing.

Reason. To ensure good highway design and off-highway bin storage
arrangements in the interests of highway safety.

5. Prior to first occupation, all windows in the side gable/north elevation shall be
obscure glazed (Min obscurity level 3) and maintained in that condition thereafter.
Reason. To protect privacy in the interests of residential amenity pursuant to UDP

Policy H2/4 Conversions.
Page 96



For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 97



Viewpoints

Phoenix <
House

Gas Gov

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
N
APP. NO 64721 ‘
wW=E)=E
/
S

ADDRESS: 221 Manchester Road
Bury

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 98



64721

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 99



64721

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 100



64721

Photo 5

Page 101



NORTH

484

Gas Gov

252 to 292

20

30

SCALE 1:1250

40

50

60

70

Bowling Green

80

90

Factory

100m

- LY
=" Shelter % ~

<
ey
o \

_——T

A

"

\
\
\
<
o\
%)
%
A\
\
\ O(\\
N
\
PH '
\
N
)
=
\
4
(
\
VO
Shelter\ ',
\ -
\
\
\
\
\
A\
\
\
\
Chalfar \
SCALE 1:500

Notes:

All work s to be carried out to the fatest cugrent British Standards Codes.
of Practice and recognised working practices.

AR work and materials should comply with Health and Safety legistation,
All dimensions are in milimetres unless where explicitly shown otharwise.

The contractos shoukd chieck and certity i dimensions as wark praceeds
and notify the agent of any discrepancies,

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

H A D are not kable for any work undartaken prior to Full Planning
Consert ard/ or Bulking Reguiations Approval

CDM REGULATIONS 2015

The ce bide by th Desig

Regulations 2015. The clent must appoint a contractor, if mora than ona
contractor Is ta be involved, the client wikl need to sppoint (in writing) a
principal designer (to plan, manage and coardinata tha planning and
design work) and e principsl contyactor (to plan, manage and coordinate
the construction and ensura thers 2ra arrangements in place for managing
and organiwing the project).

Domestic dients

The domestic client i to appoint a principal designer and a principal
contractor when thera ks more than ene contracter, If not your duties will

to o
The designer can take on the duties, provided there Is a written sgreement
‘between you and the designer to do so.

‘The Heakh and Satsty Executive is to be notified as soon as possible
before coi work starts if the works:

(a) Last langer than 30 weridng days and has more than 20 workers.
‘working simultaneously at any point in the project.

(b) Exceeds 500 persan days.

PARTY WALL ACT

The owner, should they need to do so under the requirements of the Party
‘Wall Act 1996, has a duty to serva a Party Structure Notice on any
adjoining owner if buikiing work on, to of near an existing Party Wall
invalves any of the following;

= Support of beam

« Demolition and rebulding

+ Underpinning

- Ingertion of lead flashings

« Excavations within 3 metres of an existing structure whers the naw
wil

go deep: or within  metres
of an exiuting structure where the new foundations ara within a 45 dagree
line of the adjeining foundations.

A Party Wall Agreement i to be In piaca prior fo etart of works on eite.

THERMAL BRIDGING

Care shali be taken to limi the occumence of thermal bridging inthe
insutation layers caused by gaps within the thermal element, {l.o. around
windows and door openings), Reasonabla provision shall also be mada to
ensure the extension ls constructed to minimise unwanted air loakage
through the naw buikding fabrie.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

Al works are to be carrled out in a worianankike maninar, Al materials and
vith Regulation 7 of the Buiding Regulations,

all ralsvant Britiah Standards, Europsan Standards, Agresment

Certificates, Product Certification of Schemeos (Kite Marks) sto, Products

canforming te a Eurcpesn technical standard or harmonised European

product should have a CE marking.

Revisions List:

HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury House | St Stephen’s St | Salford | M3 BAX

www.hadmanchester.co.uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury

BL9 9HJ
Title: Location and Site Plans Drawn: W8
Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 05-08-2019 Paper: A3

Drawing No: HCO-5020-01 Scale: VARIES

Revision:



€0T abed

FRONT
Living
Kitchen
REAR
EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN
1:100
Basement

EXISTING BASEMENT FLOOR
1:100

2m 4am

8m

FRONT

Bed 2

ensuite

Shower

REAR

EXISTING FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1:100

1om

FRONT
Puriin
Hadd _————— e e e e ———
0
Bed 1 .
"
Purlin —_—— e e v L e e o e o e e et et S
H1583
Heigit
- over 2m
—— o peer—— e
Hall E—
I e
I
| t
1 |
| [
Bathroom :':”" FRE NI Lty BN, —— e e g e
Store over 1.5m
[N a5 13
REAR
EXISTING ATTIC PLAN
1:100
FRONT
REAR

EXISTING ROOF PLAN
1:100

1980,7 (6-6'——

S 1880,7 (66— £ 978,4 [3-3]A——1827.8 (64—~ 078.4 [F~

Nates:
Al work is to be canied aut to the latest current British Standards Codes
of Practics and recognised working practices.

All work and materials should comply with Health and Safely legislation.
All dimensions are in millimetres urless whare explicitly shown othersse.

The cantractor shauld check and certity all dimansions a3 work proceeds
and notify the agent of any discrepancies.

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

H A D are not lkable for any work undertaken prior to Full Planning
Consent and/ or Bulding Regulations Approval.

COM REGULATIONS 2015

Tha client must ablde by the Construction Design and Management
Reguktions 2015. The cflent must appolnt a contractor, if more than ene
contractor i to be involved, the client will need to appoint {in witing) a
princlpal designer (to pian, manage and coordinate the planning and
design wark) and a princips) contractor {1 plan, manage and coondinate
the jon and ansura thers are amangements in place for managing
and organiaing the project).

Domestic clients

The domestic clent is to appoint a princlpal designer and a principal
contractor when thars s more than one contractor, if not your duties will

to or princip
“The designer can take on the duties, provided there is a written agreement
between you and the designer to do eo.

The Health and Safety Executive is to be notified 28 5o0n w3 possible
before construction work starta if the warka:

(8) Last longar than 30 working days and has more than 20 workers
working simutaneously at any paint in the project.

or

(b) Exceeds 500 person days.

PARTY WALL ACT
Tha owner, should they need to do so under the requirements of the Party
Wall Act 1996, has a duly to serve a Parly Structure Notice on any
adjolning owner if building work on, to or naar an existing Party Wall
Involves any of the following:
« Support of baam
« Insertion of DPC through wall
« Ralsing a wall or cutting off projecticns
~ Demolition and rebulkding
« Undarmpinning
+ Insertion of lead flashings
+ Excavations within 3 metres of an existing structure where the new

will go deeper than adjeining or within 8 metres
of an exlsting structure witere the new foundations are within a 45 degree
line of the adjoining foundations,
A Party Wall Agreement i to ba In place priot to start of works on sits.

THERMAL BRIDGING

Cara shall bs taken ta [mit the cceurrance of tharmal bridging In the
insuation ayers caused by gaps within the thermal elemer, {ie. around
windows and doar operings). Reasonable provlalan shall als be made to
ensure the extension is constructed to minimise unwanted air leakage
through tha new building fabric.

MATERIALS AND YWORKMANSHIP

All works are to ba carried out In a workmantke manner. Al materials and
iip must comply with Regulation 7 of the Bullding Regulatians,

ol relevant Britieh Standurds, European Standards, Agreement

Certificales, Product Certification of Schemos (Kite Marks} efc. Products

conforming to a European technical standard or harmonised Eurapean

product should have a CE marking.

Revisions List:

HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury House | St Staphen's St | Salford | M3 8AX

www.hadmanchester.co.uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury

BLY 9HJ
Title: Existing Plans Drawn: WB
Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 21-08-2019 Paper: A3

Drawing No: HCO-5020-02 Scale: 1:100

Revision:



¥0T abed

FRONT
p
Bed 1
10.7 Living/Dining
14.3m2
%o e
Bed 2
7.5m2
REAR
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN
1:100
Basemant

PROPOSED BASEMENT FLOOR
1:100

Om 2m 4m &m

FRONT

Bed 3
Bed 5 11.4m2
12.1m2

En-Suil
3.1m2

ensuite
2m2

Landing
m2

Bed 4
10.4m2

Bathroom4

3.6m2 G:

REAR

PROPOSF FIRST FLOOR PLAN
1:100

-

Bathreom 5
3.4m2

FRONT
{ - 1
|
purtn 1 I
b S
{ ot |
o
REAR
PROPOSED ATTIC PLAN
1:100
BACK
FRONT

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN
1:100

Bed
.
.

7

Overall =28.7m"
>1.5m = 16m*
>2m'=7.8m?

Notes:
Al work Is to be carried out to the latest current Biitish Standards Codes.
of Practice and recognised working practices.

AR work and materials should comply with Health and Safety legislation.
Al dimenstors ane in milimstras unless whers explicitly shown otharwise.

The contractor shaldd check and certily all dimensions a8 work proceeds
and notify the agent of any discrepancies.

Do not scale off the drawings, if In doubt ask,

H A D ara not Eable for any work undartaken prior to Full Planning
Consent and/ or Buikding Reguiations Approval.

CDM REGULATIONS 2015

The client by the C: Design and

Regulations 2015, The client must appoint a contractor, if more than ane
contractar & to be involved, the clier will need to appaint (n writing) a
principal deeigner {to plan, manage and coordinata the planning and
design work) and a principal cantractor (to plan, manage and coordinata
the and ensure there are in placa for manaping
and organising the project).

Daonvestc cifents

The demestic client i3 to appoint & principal designer and a principal
contractar when there is more than cne contractor, if not your duties will
automatically transferred ta the cantractar oF principal contractor.

The designer can taka on tha duties, provided there is a written agreement
batween you and the designer o do so.

The Haatth and Safety Exacutive is to be notified as soon as possible

before construction work starts if the works:

(a) Lastlonger than 30 working days and haa more than 20 workers.
ing simultaneously at any point in the project. .

o
(5) Exceeda 500 person days.

PARTY WALL ACT

The ownar, shouid they naad to do 0 undar the raquirements of the Party

Wall Act 1996, has & duty to serve a Party Structurs Notice on any

adjoining owner if bullding work on, to or naar an existing Party Wall

invoives any of the following:

* Support of beam

- Insertion of DPC through wall

« Ralsing a wall of cutting off projections

« Demolition and rebuilding

= Underpinning

< Insertion of lead fla

« Excavations within 3 metres of an existing stnucture where the new
ill go deeper than adjoiri lions, o within 6 metres

of an existing struchure whera the new loundalions are within a 45 degres

linet of the wdjoining foundations.

A ‘Agresment s to ba In piace prior to start of works on site,

THERMAL BRIDGING

Care sha! be taken to limit tha occurrence of thermal bridging in the
Insulation layers caused by gaps within the thermal element, (Le. arund
windows and door openings). Reasonakle provision shall aiso be made to
ensure the extznsion is consiructed ta minimise unwantad air leakaga
through the new bullding fabrie.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP
Al worka ara to ba carried out In & werkmanlike mannar. Al materials and
workmanship must comply with Regulation 7 of the Buiiding Regulations,
all relavant Britlsh Standards, European Standards, Agreement

i Product Schemes (Kite Markn) atc. Products
conforming to a European technical standard or harmonised European
product shoudd hava a CE marking.

Revisions List:

V
HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury Hauss | St Stephen’s St | Salford | M3 8AX
www.hadmanchester.co,uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury

BL2 SHJ
Title: Proposed Plans Drawn: WB
Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 11-09-2019 Paper: A3
Drawing No: HCO-5020-04 Scale: 1:100

Revision:



GOT abed

EXISTING FRONT ELEVATION
1:100

Aajoir;ing: Prépaily

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
1:100

m 2m am 6m 8m

621712057

EXISTING REAR ELEVATION
1:100

TTTTT 1
RENNERRNENERN)
LU il A

TLI?IELI.IZI' i‘!%lf!f[l ll!ﬁ i

e

Notes:
ANl wark s to be camied out to the latest current British Standarde Codes.
of Practice and recognised warking practices.

All work and materiats should comply with Health and Safety legisiation.
Al dimensions are in milimetres unless whera explicitty shown otharwise.

The contractor should check and certify i dimenslons as work pracesds
and notity the agent of ary discrepancies.

Do not ecale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

H A D are niotlisble for any work undertaken prior ta Full Planning
Cangent and/ or Bullding Regulatians Approval.

CDM REGULATIONS 2015

The client must abide by tha Construction Design and Management
Repulations 2015, The client must appoint a contractor, If more than one
contractor is to be involved, the client will need to appolnt (n witing) a
principul designer {io plan, manage and coordinate the planning and
design work) and a principal contractor (fo plan, manage and coordinate
the construction and ensure there are amangements In place for managing
and organising the project).

Domestic clients

Thie domestic cllent is to appoint @ principal designer and a principal
contractor when there is mone than ane cantracior, if not your duties wil
automatically tranaferred to the contractor or principal contractor.

The designer can taka on tha duties, provided thers is a wiitten agreement
between you and the designer to do ea,

The Health and Safety Exacutiva is ta be notified as soon as possidle
bafore construction work starts if the works:

(a) Last longer than 30 warking days and has more than 20 workers
worldng simukanecusly at any point In the project.

o
(b) Exceeds 500 person days.

PARTY WALL ACT

‘The owner, should they need tu do s under the requirements of the Parly
‘Wall Act 1996, has a duty fo sarve a Party Structure Netice on any
adjoining ovmer if bullding work on, to or near an existing Party Wak
involvas any of the folowing:

* Support of beam

« Insartion of DPC through wall

» Raising a wall of tutting off projections

+ Demoftion and rebuilding

- Undarpinning

* Insertion of lead flashings

« Excavations within 3 metres of an existing structure where tha new
fourdations will go deeper than adjalning foundationa, or within 8 metres.
of an existing structure where the new foundations ara within a 45 degres.
fine of the adjoining fourdations.

A Party Wall Agraement is to be in place priar to start of works on site.

THERMAL BRIDGING

Care shall be baken to imit the oceaerenca of thermal bridging In the
Insutation layera caused by gapa within the thermal element, (Le, around
'windows and daor openings). Reasanable pravislon shall also be made to
ensure the extenaian is constructed to minkmise unwanted air leakage
through the new buiding fabric.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

Al works are to be carred out in @ workmaniike manner, All materials and
Ip st comply with Regulation 7 of the Buiding Regulations,

all relevant British Standards, Europaan Standards, Agreement

Certificates, Product Certification of Schemes (Kite Marks) etc, Products

conforiing to a European technical standard or harmonised European

product should have a CE marking.

Revislons List:

-
Unit 3 Salisbury Houss | St Stephen’s St | Salford | M3 8AX
www.hadmanchester.co.uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road
Bury
BLY eHJ

EXISTING LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

1:100

Title: Existing Elevations

Client: Mr. M Pearse

Date: 21-08-2019

Drawing No: HCO-5020-03

Revision:

Drawn: WB

Checked:

Paper: A3

Scale: 1:100



90T abed

PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION
1:100

PROPOSED RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION
1:100

LI |

R

ot oo

PROPOSED REAR ELEVATION
1:100

[ -
Pyl

PR Dy A S
U e S s F e

PROPOSED LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
1:100

Notes:
All work s ta be carried out to the latest curent British Standands Codes
of Practice and recognised working practices,

Al work and materiala shoutd camply with Health and Safely legistation.
All dimensions are in milkmetres undesa where oxplicitly shown otherwiee,

The contractor should check and certify all dimensions as work procands
and notify the agent of any discrepanclas.

Da not scale aff the drawings, if in doubt ask.

H A D mre not llable for any work undertaken prior to Full Planning
‘Consent and/ or Building Regulations Approval.

CDM REGULATIONS 2015

The ¢lient must abide by the Gonstruction Design and Management
Reguiationa 2015, The clisnt must appoint m contractor, if mare than one
contractor is to ba invotved, tha client will need to appoint (n writing) a
principal designer (to plan, manage and coordinate the planning and
design work) and a principal contractor (to plan, manage and coordinate
the construction and ensure there are arvangements in place for managing
and organising the project).

Domnestic clisnts

The domestic chant fa to apgoint a principal designer and a principal
contractor when there is more than one contractor, if not your dutias will
automatically franafemred to the contracter or prncipal contractor.

The designer can take an the duties, provided thers Is a written agreement
between you and the designer to do so.

The Health and Safety Executive is to be notified as socn as posaible
befars construction work etarts if the works:

(8) Last longer than 30 warking days and has more than 20 workers
working simnutaneausty at amy polnt in the project.

Or:
{b) Exceeds 500 person days.

PARTY WALL ACT

Tha owner, shoukd thay need to do 50 under the requirements of tha Party
Wall Act 1996, has a duly [0 serve a Party Structure Notice on mny
adjoining owner if buikiing work on, to of near an existing Party Wall
Involves any of the following:

+ Support of beam

+ Ingertion of DPC through wall

« Ralsing a wall or cutting off projactions.

+ Damolition and rebuilding

= Underpinning

«Insertion of fead fiashings

+ Excavations within 3 matres of an existing structure where the new
fourdtations will go deeper than adjaining foundations, or within & metres
of an exiating structure where the new foundations aro within a 45 degree
line of the adjoining feundatione,

A Party Wall Agreement is to be in place prior to start of works an sita.

THERMAL BRIDGING

Care shallbe taken to lmit the occurrence af themal bridging in the
insulation layers caused by gaps within tha thermial element, (Le. around
windows and door openings). Reasanzble provision shall also be made to
‘ensura the exterion Is constructed to minimise unwanted alr leakage
through the new buikding fabric.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

All works are to be camried out in a workmankke manner. AN materiala and
must comply with 7 of the Buiding

wll refevart Britiwh Standards, European Standards, Agreemert

Certificates, Product Certiffication of Schemes (Kite Marks) ete. Products

conforming to a European technical standard ar hamonised European

product should have a CE marking.

Ravislons List:

HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury House | St Stephen's St | Salford | M3 6AX

WWW. hester.co.uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury

BLY 9HJ
Title: Proposed Elevations Drawn: WB
Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 11-09-2019 Paper: A3
Drawing No: HCO-5020-07 Scala: 1:100

Revision:



L0T abed

1583 (527 2288 757

2584 (85

EXISTING LEFT SIDE SECTION
1:100

Notes:
Al work s to be carried outfa the latest current Sritish Standards Codes
of Practice and recognised werking practices.

All work and materials should comply with Heaith and Safety lagiskation.
All dimensicns wro in milimetres unless where explicitly shown otherwise.

The contractor should check and cartify ai dimensions as work proceeds
and notify the agent of any discrepancles.

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask.

H A D are rot liabie for any work undertaken prior ta Full Planning
Consent and/ or Buliing Regulations Approval

CDM REGULATIONS 2015
The client by tha C; Design and

Regulations 2015, The client must appoint a contractor, If mose than one
cantractor is to be involved, the client wil naed to appoint {in witing} a
principal designer (to plan, managa and ¢oordinate tha planning and
dosign work) and a principal contractor (to plan, manage and coordinate
the construction and ensure there are arangaments in place for managing
and organising the project).

Domestic clients

The domestic client is to appoint a principe! designer and a principal
cantractor when there is mara than one contractor, if not your duties wil
‘sutomatically ranaferred to the contractor or principal contractor,

Tha designar can take on the duties, provided there is a written agreement
between you and the designer to do 5o,

The Health and Safety Executive ia to be notified as soon as possible
before construction work starts if the works:

{a) Last longer than 30 working days and has more than 20 workers
working simuftaneously at any point in the project.

o
{b) Exceeds 500 persan days.

PARTY WALL ACT
The awner, should they need to do s under the requirements of the Party
Wal Act 1996, has a duly to serve a Party Structure Notice on any
adjoining owner if buiiding work on, ta or near an existing Party Wall
involves any of the foliowing:
* Support of beam
+ lnsertion of DPC through wall
+ Ralaing a wall or cutting off projections
+ Demofition and rebulding
* Underpinning
« Ingestion of lead flashings
« Excavations within 3 metres of an existing structure whera tha new
foundationa will go deeper than adjolning foundations, or within & metres
of an existing structure where the new foundations are within a 45 degree
2488 {8417 fine of the adjolning foundations.
A Party Wall Agreement is to be in placa prior to start of works on site.
1
Teale 1] THERMAL BRIDGING
Caro shail be taken ta imit the occurmence of thermal bridging in the
Insulation laysrs caused by gaps within the thermal element, (.. around
windows and door openings). Reasonabla provision shall also be made to
- enaure the extension i3 carmstructed to minimise unwanted air leakage

1044 [2:6

through the new buiiding fabric.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP

All works are ta be caried out in a workmanike manner. All materials and
must comply with tion 7 of the Buikiing t

o relevant British Standards, European Standards, Agresment
Certificates, Product Certification of Schomes (Kite Marks) etc. Products
ko cantorming to & European technical slandard or harmanised European
g product shoukd vave a CE marking.

Revisions List:

PROPOSED LEFT SIDE SECTION
1:100

HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury House | St Stephen's $t | Salford | M3 8AX
www.hadmanchester.co.uk
0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury
BL9 gHJ

Title: Existing & Proposed Section Drawn: WB

Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 05-09-2019 Paper: A3
Drawing No: HCO-5020-05 Scale: 1:100

Revision:



80T abed

Notes:
All work is to be carried out to the latest current British Standards Codes
of Practice and recognised working practices.

All work and materials should comply with Health and Safety legislation.
All dimensions are in millimetres unless where explicitly shown otherwise.

The contractor should check and certify all dimensions as work proceeds
and notify the agent of any discrepancies.

Do not scale off the drawings, if in doubt ask

H A D are not liable for any work undertaken prior to Full Planning
Consent and/ or Building Regulations Approval.

CDM REGULATIONS 2015

The client must abide by the Construction Design and Management
Regulations 2015. The client must appoint a contractor, if more than one
contractor is to be involved, the client will need to appoint (in writing) a
principal designer (to plan, manage and coordinate the planning and
design work) and a principal contractor (to plan, manage and coordinate
the construction and ensure there are arrangements in place for managing
and organising the project).

Domestic clients

The domestic client is to appoint a principal designer and a principal
contractor when there is more than one contractor, if not your duties will
automatically transferred to the contractor or principal contractor.

The designer can take on the duties, provided there is a written agreement
between you and the designer to do so.

The Health and Safety Executive is to be notified as soon as possible
before construction work starts if the works:

(a) Last longer than 30 working days and has more than 20 workers
working simultaneously at any point in the project.

or.

(b) Exceeds 500 person days.

PARTY WALL ACT

The owner, should they need to do so under the requirements of the Party
Wall Act 1996, has a duty to serve a Party Structure Notice on any
adjoining owner if building work on, to or near an existing Party Wall
involves any of the following:

« Support of beam

« Insertion of DPC through wall

« Raising a wall or cutting off projections

« Demolition and rebuilding

« Underpinning

« Insertion of lead flashings

+ Excavations within 3 metres of an existing structure where the new
foundations will go deeper than adjoining foundations, or within 6 metres
of an existing structure where the new foundations are within a 45 degree
line of the adjoining foundations.

A Party Wall Agreement is to be in place prior to start of works on site

THERMAL BRIDGING
Care shall be taken to limit the occurrence of thermal bridging in the
insulation layers caused by gaps within the thermal element, (i.e. around
windows and door openings). Reasonable provision shall also be made to
ensure the extension is constructed to minimise unwanted air leakage
through the new building fabric.

MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP
All works are to be carried out in a workmanlike manner. All materials and
workmanship must comply with Regulation 7 of the Building Regulations,
all relevant British Standards, European Standards, Agreement
Certificates, Product Certification of Schemes (Kite Marks) etc. Products
conforming to a European technical standard or harmonised European
product should have a CE marking.

Revisions List:
A- Bike Storage to Rear

HAD

Unit 3 Salisbury House | St Stephen’s St | Salford | M3 6AX
www.hadmanchester.co.uk

0161 327 2529

Address: 221 Manchester Road

Bury

BL9 9HJ
Title: Proposed Site Plan Drawn: WB
Client: Mr. M Pearse Checked:
Date: 11-09-2019 Paper: A3
Drawing No: HCO-5020-07 Scale: 1:100
Revision: A




Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth Item

Applicant: Mr Adrian Goldstone

Location: 23 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LE

Proposal: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling
Application Ref: 64741/Full Target Date: 09/12/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The site is a detached bungalow located on a corner plot on a residential estate. The
property is the end one in a row of bungalows of the same design which have two front
gables. The site has been previously extended single storey at the side with a study and
additional garage. The front garden is hard surfaced and includes the drive. The garden
extends to the side and rear and is fenced with planting to the outside of the fencing along
the side boundary. The rear garden borders an electricity sub station and part of the rear
boundary with 2 Leeds Close, a two storey detached house with a single storey extension at
the rear. A small section also borders the corner of the rear garden to 4 Leeds Close.
The neighbouring property to the side is No0.25 a bungalow which is slightly lower. It has
an integral garage at the front closest to the boundary and there is a gated path between
the two properties. There is a window to the rear elevation of the garage section and the
main house projects slightly deeper. Opposite at the front across the road are two storey
detached houses, and to the side across the street 21 Hillsborough Drive is a detached
bungalow.

As background to this application, prior to the existing works that have been carried out,
consent had been granted for extensions to the bungalow. Works have commenced on the
previous planning consent for extensions, removing the roof and internal walls. This
application seeks to demolish the property and erect a new dwelling. The agent has
provided a statement of explanation as to why the previous scheme was not carried out.
This was for health and safety reasons as it became apparent that all ground floor walls
would need to be removed at the same time. The extent of the proposed demolition means
that the planning permission granted to extend could not be carried out and an application
for demolition and rebuild is required.

This proposal would follow the footprint and height of the previous approval with some minor
amendments to the window openings and with the addition of a rear dormer to an ensuite.
The new dwelling would be a dormer bungalow with eaves to the same height as the
existing bungalow and the new ridge 1.8m higher. The front roof slope would have two
pitched roof dormers each side of a central dormer that would extend to two storey as the
entrance and landing. Materials would be white render to the walls and grey roof tiles.

The dormers to the front would be clad in weather treated timber or timber effect upvc.

Relevant Planning History

63370 - Raise ridge height of roof/roof extension with dormers at front to existing bungalow
to form first floor; Single storey extensions at front and rear; Render to external elevations -
AC 09/11/18

Publicity

12 notification letters were sent on 14/10/19 to addresses at 10-18, 21, 25 & 27

Hillsborough Drive and 1-4 Leeds Close. Responses have been received from 6

addresses at 1,3 & 4 Leeds Close and 12,16 & 21 Hillsborough Drive their comments in
Page 109

06



summary are:-

* Previous application was approved too quickly

< Initial application disingenuous in its description of the nature of the development

«  Works commenced without Building Regulations and HSE guidance breached.

* No statutory notice to demolish.

* Planning application should be rejected on the basis of a dishonest and devious
approach and disregard to correct planning procedure

e Convenient the build must now become new build. Claiming 20% of the build costs via
VAT.

e Size and design not in keeping with the rest of the area

* Proposed house will be significantly different to the other 16 bungalows either side

« Design as poorly considered as its predecessor

e Other properties have extended but in keeping

e Loss of privacy to 12 & 16 Hillsborough Drive

* Area now an unsafe mess

e Two shipping containers make the area appear like a working ship yard

* Not enough bungalows already

« If alarge detached house is required purchase one elsewhere

* Environmental impact of demolishing a well kept dwelling to re build it again

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objection subject to conditions.

Drainage Section - No comments received.

Environmental Health - No objection subject to conditions.

Waste Management - No comments received.

Greater Manchester Ecology Unit - No objection subject to conditions if trees are to be
removed.

United Utilities - No objection subject to conditions.

Pre-start Conditions - Agent has agreed with pre-start conditions.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

EN7 Pollution Control

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
EN7/5 Waste Water Management

EN7/3 Water Pollution

EN5/1 New Development and Flood Risk
HT6/2 Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Page 110



Policies and principle - UDP Policies H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development
and H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development takes into consideration factors
relating to the height and roof type of adjacent buildings, the impact of developments on
residential amenity, the density and character of the surrounding area and the position and
proximity of neighbouring properties. Regard is also given to parking provision and access,
landscaping and protection of trees/hedgerows and external areas.

Supplementary Planning Document 6 - Alterations and Extensions to Residential Properties
provides useful guidance in terms of acceptable aspect standards between dwellings and
design criteria.

The proposed development would be a replacement dwelling which is located in the urban
area and has existing infrastructure in place to facilitate the scheme. The area is
residential in character and as such the development would not conflict with surrounding
land uses.

The proposed development is therefore considered to be acceptable in principle and comply
with the NPPF and UDP Policies H2/1 and H2/2.

Visual amenity and design - The section of the road the site is located on consists of 7
bungalows of the same type. The one to the corner at the opposite end of the row, No.35,
has been extended to a two storey dwelling with a dormer to the side. The area has a mix of
house types and styles. Whilst the proposal would see a dormer bungalow higher than the
adjacent bungalow, seen in connection with the surrounding properties including the
extended bungalow at the end of the row, it is not considered that it would appear as an
intrusive feature in the street. Whilst the roof would be higher the property would still retain
the appearance of a dormer bungalow. There would be a gap to the side boundary of 2.7m
remaining which would provide sufficient distance from the new side wall to the footpath in
order that the development would not be overbearing.

The extended bungalow at the end of the row changed the property to a two storey house.
This was allowed on appeal. As such the row has already got variations in heights and
styles.

The design and materials would see a change in the appearance from the previous property
however the design is not an uncommon one for a domestic dwellings. The dormers to the
front would be subservient to the central feature and the proposed frontage would appear
balanced. The use of render is not out of character in the area and an increasingly popular
domestic finish.

Highways

The development proposes 2 parking spaces located to the existing front drive. The parking
arrangements would be as previously approved for the house extension permission.

SPD11 - Parking Standards requires a maximum of a 3 spaces for a 3 bed dwelling (same
for a 4 bed dwelling) and 2 spaces can be acceptable for high access areas. The site is
located in a relatively high access area and with on street parking running the length of the
fairly wide road. In this respect the 2 parking spaces proposed are considered sufficient.
The Traffic Section have raised no concerns subject to a condition for the implementation of
the parking arrangements.

Residential amenity

The building would project 1.7m deeper at the front adjacent to No.25 Hillsborough Drive
which has a garage door at the front closest to the boundary. Therefore there would be no
significant impact on the main front windows to this neighbouring property.

The site is positioned to the north east of the garden to No.25 and the rear elevation of the
new dwelling would not extend any further back than the existing property does. The main
rear elevation of No.25 is also slightly deeper. As such the increased roof height would
not cause any significant loss of light of overshadowing to the rear garden of No.25.

Page 111



There would be in excess of 7m to the rear boundary and the rear roof lights would be high
level at 1.7m from floor to cil. The dormer would be to a non habitable room as an ensuite
and the properties to the rear over 20m away.

No.21 Hillsborough Drive is located to the side across the street and a bungalow with the
closest section 17m away and blank wall. The proposed side gable wall of the building
would have a secondary bedroom window to the top. An advisory is added that this will not
be treated as a main habitable room window should this neighbouring property look to
extend.

The properties opposite to the front are over 20m away. The separation distances would
comply with SPD6 aspect standards.

Given the increase in the size of the proposed dwelling over the original bungalow and its
proximity to adjacent properties it is recommended that permitted development rights are
removed in order to control any further extensions or alterations on the property.

There would then be no serious impact on the amenity of any adjacent neighbouring
properties and the proposed development complies with UDP Policies H2/1, H2/2 and
SPD6.

Ecology
The agent has confirmed, on plan, that the trees to the side boundary are to be retained
therefore the conditions recommended by GMEU are not required.

Environmental Health
Contaminated Land - Recommend conditions for the submission of a Preliminary Risk
Assessment, Site Investigation, Remediation Strategy and Final Verification Report.

Air Quality - The site is not located within an Air Quality Management Area. Due to the
scale of the development it is considered unlikely that the development would create an
increase of more than 500 AADT (annual average daily traffic). Therefore, in line with the
EPUK Guidance, an air quality assessment will not be required.

However, Bury Council has been identified by DEFRA as an area requiring to significantly
improve air quality. The Government report, 'UK Plan for Tackling Roadside NOZ2',
published in July 2017, identified Bury Council as an area having one or more roads with
concentrations of NO2 above statutory limits, according to more recent modelling results.
Bury is therefore required to address these exceedances and we are currently engaging
with Government on our proposed plans to reduce NO2 concentrations across the borough.
Due to this requirement and in line with the principles of Good Practice set out in the EPUK
Guidance, the Section recommend a condition for the provision of an EV charging point.

However, as a development for a single dwelling, and a replacement at that, it is considered
more reasonable to advise this as an informative to the applicant.

Response to neighbour objections -

The issues regarding design, impact on the street scene and privacy are addressed in the
above report.

The previous application was determined after the statutory time period of 21 days for
neighbour comments to be made had passed and before the expiry date.

A Building Regulations application was made but then withdrawn. An application for a new
dwelling will be submitted if consent is granted.

With regard to a demolition notice. This application seeks permission to demolish the
existing dwelling and for its replacement. The agent has provided a statement of
explanation with regard to the works not being carried out as an extension.

The containers have been investigated by the Enforcement Team and are allowed to be
temporarily sited under permitted development rights in connection with works being, or to
be, carried out.

Page 112



There is no planning policy that restricts the enlargement of a bungalow with either
increased roof space or to a two storey dwelling. Should further schemes come forward for
alterations/extensions in the area they would be dealt with on their own merits.

Why the applicant would choose to buy a property and propose an extension, or a rebuild, is
their concern and not relevant to the determination of the application.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered ZT18-196-00, ZT18-196-01,
ZT18-196-02 Rev A, ZT18-196-04 Rev B, ZT18-196-05 Rev D, ZT18-196-11,
ZT18-196-12 and the development shall not be carried out except in accordance
with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. No development shall commence unless and until:-

* A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

* Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

« Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination

and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory

development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas
and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework

Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

4. Following the provisions of Condition 3 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and
A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural

Page 113



environment.

The car parking arrangements indicated on approved plan reference ZT18-196-12,
incorporating the retention of the existing dropped crossing, provision of 6.0m
minimum driveways and fencing to prohibit the use of the existing informal parking
area adjacent to Leeds Close and all associated footway remedial works abutting
the site required as a result of the construction of the proposed development and
statutory undertakers connections to the dwelling, shall be implemented to the
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority prior to the dwelling and driveways
hereby approved being occupied/brought into use.

Reason. To allow adequate space to maintain vehicles clear of the highway in the
interests of highway safety and to maintain the integrity of the adopted highway
pursuant to policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

No development shall commence unless and until a 'Construction Traffic
Management Plan' (CTMP), has been submitted to and agreed in writing with the
Local Planning Authority and shall confirm/provide the following:

e Hours of operation and number of vehicle movements;

e Storage on site of demolition/construction materials;

e Site hoarding position, if proposed;

* Measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not spread onto
the adopted highway by the demolition works/ground works operations or
carried on the wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the site and
measures to minimise dust nuisance caused by the operations.

The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the demolition and construction
periods and the measures shall be retained and facilities used for the intended
purpose for the duration of the both periods. The areas identified shall not be used
for any other purposes other than the storage of demolition/construction materials.
Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To mitigate the impact of
the construction traffic generated by the proposed development on the adjacent
residential streets, and ensure adequate off street car parking provision and
materials storage arrangements for the duration of the demolition and construction
period and that the adopted highways are kept free of deposited material from the
ground works operations, in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury
Unitary Development Plan Policies EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and
HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

No development shall commence unless and until surface water drainage
proposals have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme should be in accordance with the submitted Surface Water
Sustainable Drainage Assessment and must be based on the hierarchy of
drainage options in the National Planning Practice Guidance and be designed in
accordance with the Non-Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage
Systems (March 2015). This must include assessment of potential SuDS options
for surface water drainage with appropriate calculations and test results to support
the chosen solution. Details of proposed maintenance arrangements should also
be provided. The approved scheme only shall be implemented prior to first
occupation and thereafter maintained.

Reason. The current application contains insufficient information regarding the
proposed drainage scheme to fully assess the impact. To promote sustainable
development and reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk , EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management and chapter 14 - Meeting the challenge of climate
change, flooding and coastal change of the NPPF.

Page 114



8. Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.
Reason. To ensure a satisfactory means of drainage pursuant to Policy EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

9. Notwithstanding the terms of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015, as subsequently amended, no development
shall be carried out within the terms of Classes A to G of Part 1 of Schedule 2 of
the Order, without the submission and approval of a relevant planning application.
Reason. To ensure that future inappropriate alterations or extensions do not occur
pursuant to policies of the Unitary Development Plan listed.

For further information on the application please contact Jane Langan on 0161 253 5316

Page 115



Viewpoints

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64741 /

ADDRESS: 23 Hillsborouggh Drive /
Bury

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 116



64741

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 117



64741

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 118



6TT abed

BLOCK PAVING TO
BE POROUS OR
2X SPACES CAN BE PERMEABLE. ALL
LOCATED AT THE FRONT OF pROPOSED EDGINGS

WITH THE DROP KERB.

THE PROPERTY IN LNE 70 MATCH EXISTING.

PROPOSED FENCE
T0 BLOCK OFF
EXISTING PARKING

SPACE
PROPOSED FENCE
T0 BE 1.875m

= Retained

Trees to be

Notes

Copyright in all documents and drawings
prepared by the architect and any works
executed from these documents and drawings
shall, unless otherwise agreed, remain the
property of the architect and must not be
reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

Do not scale off this drawing

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to the architect
before proceeding.

All levels to be checked on site

All discrepancies between information shown on
the drawings and the information in the
specification to be referred to the architect prior
to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be
checked before ordering

SURVEY ORIENTATED TO MAGNETIC NORTH

R

@

v|Description Date By |Chk

Status Purpose for Issue

Planning I:l Tender

PLANNING

Construction g As Built

Client
Mr & Mrs Goldstone

Contract
Proposed Extension and Dormer Works

m Proposed Parking Arrangements Site Plan

U Scale 1:200

Drawing

Proposed Parking Arrangements Site Plan

Drawing No. ZT18-196-12  Revision /
Scales 1:500 @ A3 Date Nov'19
Drawn ZTT Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
Grass

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Block Paving

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
Trees to be Retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
BLOCK PAVING TO BE POROUS OR PERMEABLE. ALL PROPOSED EDGINGS TO MATCH EXISTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
PROPOSED FENCE TO BLOCK OFF EXISTING PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
2X SPACES CAN BE LOCATED AT THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY IN LINE WITH THE DROP KERB.

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
DOUBLE LINE INDICATES EXTENT OF DROP KERB. KERB TO REMAIN AS EXISTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
PROPOSED FENCE TO BE 1.875m

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
N


02T abed

m Proposed Ground Floor Plan

C

Scale 1:50

7A

133129

1452.5 2505.0 1410.0

308.8

/ 1960.0

308.8

e

1410.0

2505.0

12307.5

 jizzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzsZzZA

4901.5

1782.5

MAIN HALL WALLS TO BE
BUILT UP IN BLOCK WORK,

AAIEIIIIIEHHIIITIRHRIIR

43815

LOUNGE

3602.7

70mm TINBER STUDS WITH 2 LAYERS OF
12.5mm PLASTERBOARD BOTH SIDES WITH
SKIM FINISH 50mm ISOVER APR 1200 TO
STUD CAVITY (0/ALL WIDTH NOM. 127mm)

N OO |
“'1:)‘% W.

(kR

o

13400
X

2920.0

EN-SUITE

1”73

\UTILTY

1
2090.0

7SI

~ ON

~

—x H ]
2600.0 Lm0 |

A A

]

5582.3

42049

MASTER BED

865. |
1650 1500

]

W ziizzizzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzzza !
I
V2727227222722 727727770 000000000\

OO0
00O

4965.0

BLOCK PIER TO BE
BUILT TO LAND STEEL

Y zzzzzzz
I

PROPOSED STEEL

A T EHI R IRRNN

KITCHEN

(NN (Y
|

900.0

1570.0

12307.5

135129

EXTERNAL WALL

THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO
UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO
BE WHITE RENDER.

ROOF TILE

THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH
EXISTING — DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL
PROPOSED WILL BE NEW.

DORMERS

THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN' A WEATHER
TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC.

WINDOWS AND DOORS

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH
GREY FRAMES — ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY
FRAMES.

RAIN WATER UPVC
ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK.

UPVC FACIA
PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

m Proposed First Floor Plan

C

Scale 1:50

7A

Notes

Copyright in all documents and drawings prepared by
the Surveyor and any works executed from these
documents and drawings shall, unless otherwise
agreed, remain the property of the Architect and must
not be reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

Do not scale off this drawing

12307.5

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to Zach Thorp before

proceeding.

All levels to be checked on site

All discrepancies between information shown on the
drawings and the information in the specification to be

referred to the architect prior to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be checked

before ordering

Position of existing drain runs to be confirmed prior to

proceeding and drains checked as necessary.

All relevant boundary positions are to be checked prior

to proceeding

133125
50675 6087 19600 6088 14337 , 20000 ) 16338
] | ]
: :
2 2
-/
/1
N o) —
T 015 g % 49675
’ ;
STORE —— BED 9
=L 7 o ?
3 : T
g 2 —
B o 7 -
R % _§ —————= g =
ét —_— - o
3 3 EF =l 26435 ————= | b
= \ = © T el T —
N| 2 3
] E
49675 i
D BATHROOM N
g
BED J S
N N N 1] N N 1] ) 1] N N N
- ol
g
e
]
8845.0 I 35675 9000

133125
5067.5 1715 5067.5
PROPOSED PROPOSED
VELUX VELUX
PROPOSED
DORMER
8245.0 5067.5
133125

@ Proposed Roof Plan

C

Scale 1:75

B [Dormer added to Bathroom 02.10.19 | ZT
A | Dormer size reduced 02/11/18| ZT
Rev|Description Date By [Chk

Status Purpose for Issue
Survey I:' Tender I:'
Construction IE As Built |:|

Client
Mr & Mrs Goldstone

Contract

Proposed Bungalow Refurbishment

Drawing
Proposed Floor Plans

Drawing No. ZT18-196-04
Scales 1:50
Drawn ZTT

Revision B

Date Aug '18

Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text_200
MASTER BED

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
LOUNGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
W.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
HALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
EN-SUITE

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
70mm TIMBER STUDS WITH 2 LAYERS OF 12.5mm PLASTERBOARD BOTH SIDES WITH SKIM FINISH 50mm ISOVER APR 1200 TO STUD CAVITY (O/ALL WIDTH NOM. 127mm)

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
MAIN HALL WALLS TO BE BUILT UP IN BLOCK WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
BLOCK PIER TO BE BUILT TO LAND STEEL ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
PROPOSED STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
BED 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
BED 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
STORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
up

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
PROPOSED VELUX

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
PROPOSED VELUX

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
PROPOSED DORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK


12T abed

ﬁ)_l\ Proposed Front Elevation

/0_2\ Proposed Side Elavation

Notes

Copyright in all documents and drawings prepared by
the Surveyor and any works executed from these
documents and drawings shall, unless otherwise
agreed, remain the property of the Architect and must
not be reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

Do not scale off this drawing

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to Zach Thorp before
proceeding.

All levels to be checked on site

All discrepancies between information shown on the
drawings and the information in the specification to be

referred to the architect prior to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be checked
before ordering

Position of existing drain runs to be confirmed prior to
proceeding and drains checked as necessary.

All relevant boundary positions are to be checked prior
to proceeding

U Scale 1:50 U Scale 1:50
2N\ N 2N\
A S A
/ \ .
E PROPOSED PROPOSED S
= GLAZING GLAZING
PROPOSED
GLAZING
:\ :\ / ® PROPOSED
WINDOW
§ PROPOSED ]
= WINDOW
- = PROPOSED 2 2
2 B WINDOW - g g
- —
= —1_
T 123075
13312.5 1015.0
@ Proposed Rear Elevation @ Proposed Side Elevation
\__/ Scale 1:50 \__/ Scale 1:50
PROPOSED PROPOSED ;f;
VELUX VELUX = A & | |
PROPOSED E: T
o | oo = = i 3
2 = — £ = = )
) +2750mm FIRST FLOOR LEVEL T \ _
N N < oL
2 2 3 PROPOSED 2 2
~ ~ N BI-FOLD o~ o~
+150 GROUND FLOOR LEVEL
1015.0 L 133125 12307.5

EXTERNAL WALL

THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO
UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO
BE WHITE RENDER.

ROOF TILE

THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH
EXISTING — DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL
PROPOSED WILL BE NEW.

DORMERS

THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER
TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR
DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN
ROOF.

WINDOWS AND DOORS

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH
GREY FRAMES — ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY
FRAMES.

RAIN WATER UPVC
ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK.

UPVC FACIA
PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

Proposed Cedar Cladding

Proposed White Render

Proposed Grey Frames

D [Dormer amended to Bathroom 28.10.19 | ZT

C |Dormer added to Bathroom 02.10.19 | ZT

B |Reduced size of dormers 02.11.18 | ZT

A |Roof light height added 25.10.18 | ZT
Rev|Description Date By [Chk
Status Purpose for Issue

Survey I:' Tender I:'

Construction IE As Built |:|

Client
Mr & MrsGoldstone

Contract
Proposed Bungalow Refurbishment

Drawing
Proposed Elevations

Drawing No. ZT18-196-05 Revision D
Scales 1:50 Date Aug '18
Drawn ZTT Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text_228
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
PROPOSED GLAZING

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
PROPOSED BI-FOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
PROPOSED VELUX

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
PROPOSED VELUX

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
+2750mm FIRST FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
+150 GROUND FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
PROPOSED WINDOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN ROOF. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. REAR DORMERS TO BE SIDE HUNG TILES TO MATCH MAIN ROOF. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK


ZeT abed

ﬁl\ Existing Street Scene

Scale 1:50

C

ﬂ)_Z\ Proposed Street Scene

Scale 1:50

C

T
:]DI—H |
—/
1 —
2N\ X 2N\
_ /\ _
/\ = /\
2 | T
g ] :]UI—I||
—/
I

EXTERNAL WALL

THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO
UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO
BE WHITE RENDER.

ROOF TlLe

THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH
EXISTING — DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL
PROPOSED WILL BE NEW.

DORMERS

THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER
TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC.

WINDOWS AND DOORS

ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH
GREY FRAMES — ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY
FRAMES.

RAIN WATER UPVC
ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK.

UPVC FACIA
PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

Proposed Cedar Cladding

Proposed White Render

Proposed Grey Frames

Notes

Copyright in all documents and drawings prepared by
the Surveyor and any works executed from these
documents and drawings shall, unless otherwise
agreed, remain the property of the Architect and must
not be reproduced by, lent or disclosed to, a third party
without the written consent of Zach Thorp.

Do not scale off this drawing

All dimensions are to be checked on site and any
discrepancies to be referred to Zach Thorp before
proceeding.

All levels to be checked on site

All discrepancies between information shown on the
drawings and the information in the specification to be

referred to the architect prior to proceeding.

All component sizes and references to be checked
before ordering

Position of existing drain runs to be confirmed prior to
proceeding and drains checked as necessary.

All relevant boundary positions are to be checked prior
to proceeding

Rev|Description Date By [Chk

Status Purpose for Issue

Survey I:' Tender I:'

Construction IE As Built |:|

Client
Mr & MrsGoldstone

Contract
Proposed Bungalow Refurbishment

Drawing
Existing and Proposed Street Scene

Drawing No. ZT18-196-11 Revision /
Scales 1:50 Date Oct '19
Drawn ZTT Checked



AutoCAD SHX Text_243
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
EXTERNAL WALL THERE WILL BE MINIMUM OF 2 COURSES OF BRICK TO UPC LEVEL. THE REST OF THE EXTERNAL FACADE IS TO BE WHITE RENDER. ROOF TILE THE PROPOSED ROOF TILE SHALL BE GREY TO MATCH EXISTING - DUE TO THE NEW ROOF DESIGN ALL PROPOSED WILL BE NEW. DORMERS THE PROPOSED DORMERS WILL BE CLAD IN A WEATHER TREATED TIMBER OR TIMBER EFFECT UPVC. WINDOWS AND DOORS ALL EXISTING WINDOWS ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH GREY FRAMES - ALL NEW WINDOWS TO HAVE GREY FRAMES. RAIN WATER UPVC ALL RAIN WATER UPVC WILL BE BLACK. UPVC FACIA PROPOSED UPVC FACIA TO BE ASH BLACK


Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - Item
Ramsbottom

Applicant:  Mr & Mrs Lay

Location: Land adjacent to 7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9FG
Proposal:  Erection of 1 no. dwelling and detached garage

Application Ref: 64778/Full Target Date: 05/12/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application site is located at the end of a cul-de-sac, which is part of a residential
estate. The site is open land and contains trees and shrubs. The site slopes down from the
access road to the rear of the site and there is a difference in levels of 2.6 metres from the
access (Salmesbury Hall Close) to the bottom of the site.

There are two storey residential properties to the north, east and south east. There are
playing fields to the south, with residential properties beyond and there a mix of two and
three storey dwellings to the west of the site.

The proposed development involves the erection of a dectached dwelling and detached
garage on land to the side of 7 Salmesbury Hall Close. The proposed dwelling would be two
storeys in height and would be constructed from stone and render, with a tile roof. The
proposed garage would be constructed from render with a tile roof. The site would be
levelled. The proposed development would be accessed from Salmesbury Hall Close and
parking would be retained for the existing dwelling.

Relevant Planning History
02219/E - Two storey dwelling and detached garage at 7 Salmesbury Hall Close,
Ramsbottom. Enquiry completed - 11 December 2018

64501 - Erection of 1 no. dwelling and detached garage at 7 Salmesbury Hall Close,
Ramsbottom. Withdrawn - 24 September 2019

Publicity
The neighbouring properties were contacted by means of a letter on 16 October 2019.

3 letters have been received from the occupiers of 44, 46, 51 Lansdowne Close, which have

raised the following issues:

* Theland is known to be contaminated as it is adjacent to a landfill site, where the cap
on landfill has been breached. Has an environmental assessment been completed for
the site?

* There is a large deciduous tree close to the boundary on neighbouring land. | believe
bats live in the tree. Has a tree survey been completed?

« The site and surrounding area regularly suffers from flooding from surface water run off.
Our property has a soakaway in the garden. There is no evidence of a soakaway on the
applicant's plans.

« Increasing the land levels would increase the land above the street of Lansdowne Road
and would create a substantial flood risk to the existing properties.

* There are concerns about the extent of watercourse disruption and the need to pile the
foundations. The watercourse has already been disrupted by the removal of trees from
the site.

Page 123

07



« The site will impact upon biodiversity contrary to the answer on the application form.

* The plans are misleading and facturally inaccurate. Officers should visit the site. The
neighbouring properties are not represented in full.

« Whilst the issue of boundary encroachment is not appropriate cause for objection, the
plans are misleading.

e The roof is not in keeping with the surrounding properties. The roof cavity is around 13
feet high, which suggests a three storey 6 bedroom house in due course.

« The proposed property does not line up with the properties on Salmesbury Hall Close or
Lansdowne Close.

* Two windows would look directly into our orangery and patio at close proximity.

* The proposed parking is misleading and would suggest space for in excess of 3 vehicles
when in fact a garage and two parking spaces would be a push.

« Agree with the comments in the ecology report that the development should mitigate for
the loss of trees, shrubs and netsing bird habitat.

* Why is the proposed house at an angle so our house and garden will be overlooked?

e The raised levels would make the property visible at street level and it would be above
Lansdowne Close.

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to a
construction traffic management plan and parking and driveway alterations.

Drainage Section - No objections, subject to the inclusion of a condition relating to
drainage.

Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No objections, subject to the inclusion of
conditions relating to contaminated land.

Environmental Health - Air Quality - No objections, subject to the inclusion of a condition
relating to a scheme for electric vehicle charging points.

Waste Management - No response.

United Utilities - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to foul and
surface water drainage.

GM Ecology Unit - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to nesting
birds and landscaping.

Pre-start Conditions - Awaiting confirmation from the agent that pre-commencement
conditions are acceptable.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies

H1/2 Further Housing Development

H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development
H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
H2/6 Garden and Backland Development

EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
EN1/3 Landscaping Provision

ENG6/3 Features of Ecological Value

EN7 Pollution Control

EN7/2 Noise Pollution

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development
HT6/2 Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) togewggrjé/vilt&other relevant material planning



considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle - The National Planning Policy Framework should be treated as a material
planning consideration and it emphasises the need for local planning authorities to boost the
supply of housing to meet local housing targets in both the short and long term. There is a
particular emphasis, as in previous national planning guidance, to identify a rolling five year
supply of deliverable housing land.

Bury's Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment sets out the latest housing supply
position, which is made up with sites that have an extant planning permission and sites that
have potential to obtain planning permission in the future. This shows that there are a
number of sites within the Borough with the potential to deliver a significant amount of
housing. However, not all of these sites will contribute to the five year supply calculations as
many sites will take longer than fives years to come forward and be fully developed (e.g.
some large sites could take up to ten years to be completed). As such, latest monitoring
indicates that the Council is unable to demonstrate a five year supply of deliverable housing
land and this needs to be treated as a material factor when determining applications for
residential developments.

Policy H1/2 states that the Council will have regard to various factors when assessing a
proposal for residential development, including whether the proposal is within the urban
area, the availability of infrastructure and the suitability of the site, with regard to amenity,
the nature of the local environment and the surrounding land uses.

The site is located within the urban boundary and there are residential properties to three
boundaries and playing fields to the west. The proposed development would not conflict
with the surrounding land uses and would be located in a sustainable location with regard to
public transport and services. Therefore, the proposed development would be in
accordance with Policy H1/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Design and layout - The proposed dwelling would be located in the side garden of No. 7
Salmesbury Hall Close and would be two storeys in height.

The application site slopes and the proposed sections confirm that the ground level of the
site would be raised. This would result in the finished floor level of the proposed dwelling
being 1.2 metres lower than the existing paved access on Salmesbury Hall Close and the
finished floor level of the proposed garage would be 0.9 metres lower than the paved
access. The proposed dwelling would be 1 metre higher than No. 7 Salmesbury Hall Close
and 0.9 metres lower than No. 46 Lansdowne Close. As such, the proposed development
would be appropriate in terms of height.

The proposed dwelling would be two storey and would be modern in appearance with large
expanses of glazing. The proposed dwelling would be constructed from stone and render,
with a tile roof and aluminium windows. As there are a variety of styles of properties,
including two and three storey dwellings, with a variety of materials (red brick, buff brick and
stone) within the immediate vicinity, the proposed development would not be unduly
prominent. The use of materials, pike detailing and bay windows would add visual interest
to the elevations. Therefore, the proposed development would be appropriate in terms of
design, scale and massing and would not be a prominent feature in the streetscene.

The proposed dwelling would have a side and rear garden and the level of private amenity
space would be acceptable. A bin store would be located to the north of the proposed
garage and would be constructed from timber fencing. The proposed bin store would be
acceptable in terms of appearance and would need to accommodate 4 bins. This would be
secured by condition. A 2 metre high timber panel fence would be erected on the perimeter

Page 125



of the garden, which would match the existing fencing in the area. Therefore, the proposed
development would be in accordance with Policies H2/1, H2/2, EN1/2, EN2/1 and EN2/2 of
the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Impact upon residential amenity - SPD6 provides guidance on aspect standards between
residential properties.

There would be 11.4 metres between the gable of the proposed dwelling and the gable
elevation of the dwelling on Lansdowne Close. There are no habitable room windows in the
gable of the existing dwelling on Lansdowne Close and as such, this distance would be
acceptable.

There would be 7.5 metres between the gable of the proposed dwelling and the
conservatory on the side elevation of the dwelling on Lansdowne Close. There are windows
to all three elevations of the conservatory , which is itself an extension and it is considered
that the main aspects would be to the front and rear of the conservatory and the windows on
the side elevation would be secondary windows. SPD6 makes it clear that conservatories
are not classed as habitable rooms. The proposed dwelling would be set into the site and
would obscure the conservatory for 2 metres. Given the distance between the proposed
dwelling and the conservatory, the siting of the proposed dwelling and the main aspect, it is
considered that the proposed dwelling would not have a significant adverse impact upon the
amneity of the occupiers of No. 46 Lansdowne Close.

There would be 7 metres from the proposed lounge to the rear boundary and 11.2 metres
from the proposed dining room to the rear boundary. These distances would comply with
the 7 metre aspect standard in SPD6.

There would be 16 metres from the front elevation of the proposed dwelling to the boundary,
which would be acceptable.

Therefore, the proposed development would not have a significant adverse impact upon the
amenity of the neighbouring properties and would be policy compliant with aspects in SPD6.

Drainage - The objectors have raised the issue of existing drainage problems in the locality.
The proposed site layout and section plan confirms that the surface water drainage would
connect into a soakaway and the foul drainage would connect into the existing sewer via a
pump. United Utilities and the Drainage Section have no objections to the proposal, subject
to the inclusion of conditions. Therefore, the proposed development would be in accordance
with Policy EN7/5 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Highways issues - The proposed dwelling would be accessed from Salmesbury Hall Close
and would share the existing access with the existing dwelling. The proposed access would
ramp down to the proposed dwelling and would include a turning area. The occupiers of the
existing dwelling would be able to utilise the proposed drive as turning facilities. The Traffic
Section has no objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to a construction
traffic management plan and parking and turning facilities. Therefore, the proposed
development would not be detrimental to highway safety and would be in accordance with
Policies H2/1 and H2/2 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Parking - SPD11 states that the maximum parking standards for a 4 bed dwelling is 3
spaces.

The proposed development would provide 3 spaces for the proposed dwelling and 2 spaces
would be retained for the existing dwelling. The proposed development would meet the
maximum parking standards and would be in accordance with Policy HT2/4 of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan and SPD11.

Response to objectors
 Theissues of design, scale, height, layout, loss of privacy, drainage, parking, ecology

Page 126



and biodiversity have been addressed in the report above.

* The Contaminated Land section have no objections, subject to the inclusion of
conditions requiring a preliminary risk assessment in relation to contaminated land to be
carried out.

e The proposed section plan includes a soakaway and the foul drainage would be
connected into the existing foul drainage using a pump. United Utilities and the Drainage
Section have no objections to the proposal, subject to the inclusion of conditions.

« The case officer has visited the site and there are no discrepancies on the plans.

« The issue of encroachment and land ownership are not material planning considerations
and cannot be taken into consideration.

* There is a tree close to the boundary of the site. However, the proposed dwelling would
not affect the tree, given the size of he canopy. A condition requiring tree protection
measures to be in place would secure the retention of the tree.

* The type of foundations proposed would be a matter for Building Regulations and would
not be relevant to planning.

Statement in a ccordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during pre-application discussions to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered R-0503-SLP B, R-0503-02 B,
R-0503-03 B, R-0503-05 B, R-0503-06 B, R-0503-07 A, TRI-2387-01 and the
development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the drawings
hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. Details/Samples of the (materials/bricks) to be used in the external elevations,
together with details of their manufacturer, type/colour and size, shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the development
is commenced. Only the approved materials/bricks shall be used for the
construction of the development.

Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development pursuant to
UDP Policy EN1/1 Visual Amenity.

4. No development shall commence unless and until:-

« A contaminated land Preliminary Risk Assessment report to assess the
actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks at the site
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority;

* Where actual/potential contamination and/or ground gas/landfill gas risks have
been identified, detailed site investigation and suitable risk assessment shall be

Page 127



submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority;

* Where remediation/protection measures is/are required, a detailed
Remediation Strategy shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the
Local Planning Authority.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual contamination

and subsequent remediation, which is required to secure the satisfactory

development of the site in terms of human health, controlled waters, ground gas
and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework

Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

Following the provisions of Condition 4 of this planning permission, where
remediation is required, the approved Remediation Strategy must be carried out to
the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority within agreed timescales; and

A Site Verification Report detailing the actions taken and conclusions at each
stage of the remediation works, including substantiating evidence, shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
development being brought into use.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health, controlled waters and the wider environment and pursuant to National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

No works to trees or shrubs shall occur between the 1st March and 31st August in
any year unless a detailed bird nest survey by a suitably experienced ecologist
has been carried out immediately prior to clearance.

Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 - Conservation of the Natural Environment and ENG6/3 -
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

A landscaping scheme shall be submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning
Authority prior to the commencement of the development. The contents of the plan
should include mitigation for the loss of trees, shrubs and nesting bird habitat. The
approved scheme shall thereafter be implemented not later than 12 months from
the date the building(s) is first occupied or within the first available tree planting
season,; and any trees or shrubs removed, dying or becoming severely damaged
or becoming severely diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced by
trees or shrubs of a similar size or species to those originally required to be
planted.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 - Woodland and
Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and chapter 15 - Conserving
and enhancing the natural environment of the NPPF.

No development shall commence unless and until surface water drainage
proposals have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme should be in accordance with the submitted Surface Water
Sustainable Drainage Assessment and must be based on the hierarchy of
drainage options in the National Planning Practice Guidance and be designed in
accordance with the Non-Statutory Technical Standards for Sustainable Drainage
Systems (March 2015). This must include assessment of potential SuDS options
for surface water drainage with appropriate calculations and test results to support
the chosen solution. Details of proposed maintenance arrangements should also
be provided. The approved scheme only shall be implemented prior to first
occupation and thereafter maintained.

Reason. The current application contains insufficient information regarding the
proposed drainage scheme to fully assess the impact. To promote sustainable

Page 128



10.

11.

12.

development and reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN5/1- New Development and Flood Risk , EN7/3 - Water Pollution and EN7/5 -
Waste Water Management and chapter 14 - Meeting the challenge of climate
change, flooding and coastal change of the NPPF.

Foul and surface water shall be drained on separate systems.

Reason. To secure proper drainage, promote sustainable development and
reduce flood risk pursuant to Unitary Development Plan Policies EN5/1- New
Development and Flood Risk and EN7/5 - Waste Water Management and chapter
14 - Meeting the challenge of climate change, flooding and coastal change of the
NPPF.

No development shall commence unless and until a 'Construction Traffic
Management Plan' (CTMP), has been submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority and shall confirm/provide the following:

* Hours of operation and number of vehicle movements;

» Parking on site of operatives' and demolition/construction vehicles together
with storage on site of demolition/construction materials;

* Measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not carried on
the wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the site and measures to
minimise dust nuisance caused by the operations

The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the demolition/construction
period and the measures shall be retained and facilities used for the intended
purpose for the duration of the demolition and construction periods. The areas
identified shall not be used for any other purposes other than the turning/parking of
vehicles and storage of demolition/construction materials.

Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To mitigate the impact of
the construction traffic generated by the proposed development on the adjacent
residential streets, and ensure adequate off street car parking provision and
materials storage arrangements for the duration of the construction period and that
the adopted highways are kept free of deposited material from the ground works
operations, in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury Unitary
Development Plan Policies EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and HT6/2 -
Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

The proposed parking and driveway alterations indicated on approved plan
reference R_0503-03, incorporating the retention/provision of sufficient
hardstandings to accommodate two vehicles within the curtilage of each dwelling,
proposed new ‘access road' and turning facilities in a permeable/porous block
paved material or incorporating other measures to prevent the discharge of
surface water onto the adopted highway and all associated highway remedial
works required as a result of the construction of the proposed development and
statutory undertakers/drainage connections to the new dwelling, shall be
implemented prior to the dwelling hereby approved being first occupied and
thereafter maintained at all times.

Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of
road safety pursuant to policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan.

All trees to be retained on site shall be protected in accordance with BS 5837:2012
"Trees in relation to design, demolition and construction”. The development shall
not commence unless and until the measures required by the British Standard are
implemented and all measures required shall remain in situ until the development
has been completed.

Reason. To avoid the loss of trees which are of amenity value to the area pursuant
to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 — Woodland and Tree
Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Page 129



For further information on the application please contact Helen Leach on 0161 253 5322

Page 130



Viewpoints

7

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64778 J

ADDRESS: Land adj 7 Salmesbury Hall Close /
Ramsbottom

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 131



64778

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 132



64778

Photo 3

Page 133



' *

+152.70 /

T
s /\'ﬁ“{% S NJ
AT, QN
Proposed new garage . Proposed Bin store g _‘_/\J' ﬂ")‘-é ’.::1 l"___/"
Y Y %
\3}\___["\.—- e _‘l\_'_/)

i
./'-
©
» RS
osmvan"‘““ e
e -
g \
./’—'-
/‘/-F ]
L
“\_.
+153.31 \
Multi Stem I
< —
/,45(.10
Pt
- 1
=== ___ = |
/
s 57 +154.21 |
| +154.35
A
\ +154.41 _,'f @ 4
i ‘;—;‘/k::“'\’ '/
AN P = —
l B e S T "““"—_”

Proposed new access road
with block paving to maich existing

.'/

M 15437 Tson
’ T e
/ e 3 "

P -
7 Dralnage 1o be connected
4/ —_— Into existing sewage

‘

7/
-7
2

Frop 0
connected to existing drainage  RH158.52

RH161,22

0
BLOCK PAVING &1
- ING

2eA22

1o
E 378954.421

Dralnage to be connected
into existing sewage

153,56%

TARMAC

MH
ClL154.29

154.23  Kerb
/ .

—Extont of adopled land

/
North

O
CL154.26

Salmesbury Hall Ciose

.1

system to contractor design
+ 16346
LV
FFL 16261
bV
+180.75
=
/ T—| FFL158.04
— i
Proposed new dwelling
et ]
: = |H | FFL 152.85
- | — + 12.70 |
— IR
Proposed conservation flags to s~ ==
pavement surrounding house
Existing ground levsl to be — Existing ground level
raised using clean, imporad granular fll
Line of existing fence to be < Proposed New Detached Huse > Existing property on Lansdowne Close
relocated to new boundary fine
Proposed site section 1
New bou y line {red line) 1980.0 19860.0
1810.0 1810.0
Tl | | | I T M ||| | I 11 1425 timber fence panels & 300 trells
= on concrete boand 1o ground. Panels
1 | § fitted between concrete / imber posts,
‘ | ‘ ‘ )
|
‘ Ul L] ‘ ‘ | | | Il |

Typical new proposed perimeter fence

This drawing ks the praperty of Equillorium Archilects and copyrightis
reserved by them. This drawing s not to be copled or disclased by or
to any unauthorised persons without the pror wiitien consent of
Equiibdum Aschitects.

Do not scale from this drawing.
All dimenslons are {o be checked on stie prior to construction,

of any and ordering of and
equipment.

Any discrepencles are to be reported to the architact for clarification.

All materials and workmanship to be In accordanoa with the curant
British Standards and codes of practice.

This drawing Is to be read In conjuncion with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanlcal Engineers, Electrical Engineers and
Speclalists drawings and specifications,

As with all construcion projects the COM 2015 regulations apply and
the work on this project may require both the Issue of a nofification to
the HSE {because of the durationof the works on site) and the client

may also need to appolnt a Principal Deslgner because there may be
more than one contractor working on site.

The Principal Designer will be able to coorinate the pre-construction

information and also ensure that all duly holders under CDM comply

‘with thelr relevant dufles.

The bullding owner Is to serve a Parly Wall Act Notics as appficable

to adjotning property owners as outlined in TheParty Wall Act 1996
The Buikding Cantactor Is to verify the thickness of the party walls prior
o commencement of the proposed works.

i

#— 1000.0 '—1'

=1'——‘ 2350.0 ——————1‘

Proposed bin store plan
Scale 1:50

I 150 x 50
i concreta edging

ne

]_ Surface of bin store to be Bs
driveway or 450 x 450 concrels
pavings

Bin store plan showing kert and posts.
Scale 1:50

l T —T 1400%100x25mm vertical boards on 75x50mm
| | L shwrells moicad into vertoat posis o

i = timbers to be lneatd with praservative and
i finished with two coates wood stain

250x100x C20 concrate footing and
haunching (subject to engineers detalls) on
50mm course aggregale

Bin store section
Scale 1:50

Proposed new bin store

B Orawing updaied
A Orawing updaind tor pawing kssoo
DESCRETION

250219
1907.2010
CHECK  DATE

CLENT

Mr & Mrs Lay

PROSECT
New Detached House on Land Adjacent
7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottom, BLO 9FG

DRAWRG

Proposed Shte Plan

s DATE orawN CHECKED
1100@A1 | 05_2019 | PB | RS

DDRAYWENG NO. CAD REFERENCE ND. REVISION
R_0503-03 | B

Cequiliorivm
435437 Walmersley Road Bury u;s:hsm;u_r:met 707 2077 F: 0161 797 2088

couk




WOTES

Tiled roof _— Natural stone walling
. This drawing is the property of Equilibrium Architects and copyright is
o f fligh _ wall Aluminium windows —— teserved by them. This drawing is not to be copled or disclosed by or
‘ \ —— Tiled roof o any unauthorised parsons without the prior witien consart of
\ Equiibrium Architacts.

Rendered wall ——

\
T | - Da not scale from this drawing.

' Timber fascia —

All dimensions are to be checked on slte pror to construction,
of any and ordering of and

equipment.
Any discrepencies are to be reported lo the architest for clarification.

All materials and workmanshlp to be in accordance with the current
British Standards and codes of practica.

This drawing is lo be read in conjunction with all relevant Archliectural,
Structura) Engineers, Mechanical Enginesrs, Electical Engineers and
Spedalists drawings and spedificaions.

As with all construction projects the CDM 2015 regulatians apply and
the work on this project may require both the lssue of a nofification to
the HSE {because of the durationof the works on sita) and the client
may also need to appoint a Principal Deslgner becausa there may be
wmare fhan ons contractor working on sita.

The Princlpal Designer will be able to coorinate the pre-construction
information and also ensure that all duty holders under CDM comply
with their relevant dutles,

|
|
I
i |

B o

GeT abed

The building owner Is o serve a Party Wall Act Notice s appicable
to adjoining property owners as outlined in TheParty Wall Act 1996
The Bullding Contactor ks 1o verlfy the thickness of the party walls prior

Proposed North Elevation Proposed East Elevation to commencament of the proposed works.
—— Tiled roof ——— Tiled roof
— Timber fascia /
L ~— Aluminium vindows — Rendered wall — Rendered wal — Rendered wall /
4
—— Aluminium windows /-’
~— Timber fascia ,/

Site Plan
Scale 1:250

W —

TPt

— 1 - 1
7

Proposed South Elevation . Proposed West Elevation

I

| T —F -
| L ."'- 2 | Proposed Garage Ground Floor f‘rop osed Roof Plan
- e
o i \ Slated roof  ~— UPVC windo [~ Roller shutter door I avie
4 o) L[ — Rendered wall | e [ Timber fascia T N
\. : —— — -
™ ! Mr & Mrs Lay
T AN
E PROJECT
] New Detached House on Land Adjacent
. i 7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottom, BLO 9FG
. “‘I\ | DRANNG -
o L Proposed South Elevation — Slated roof Proposed East Elevation Proposed GA Plans & Elevations
O [~ Rendered wall — Slated roof
e T s ] i~ Rendered wall T —— v —
o — proposed FrstFloor I 1100 @A1 [ 052019 PB | RS
F S DDRAWING NO. AD REFERENCE NG. REVISION
! R_0503-05 B

‘equilibrium

4354437 Walmersloy Road Bury Lancashire 5L9 SEU T: 0169 787 2077 F:018) 797 2088
Proposed North Elevation Proposed West Elevation




9¢T abed

Illﬂm
SECTION A-A—fi-—~—
Proposed Garage

GFL 153.180

Proposed Site Layout 1:200

Garage Floor Level
153.180

Proposed Section A-A 1:100

Ewjating sita boundary
152.53

Exlating extemai vl

Proposed Section B-B 1:100

Ground Floor

Existing ground level

153.656

M CL156250 (5W)

—————S8ECTION A-A

O esmguncrismen

L)
=

154.18 (existing

i 154.310 Salmesbury Hall Close
154.00 Elnck paving) 5 154.37 -
Manhole Manhole
cover (SW) cover (FW) Salmesbury
154.270 154.290 1“ 54.260 Hall Close
153.656 [
IL- (SW)
IL- (SW) | 152.840
152,610 | | 152420

Existing site boundary

Proposed Section C-C

1:100

This drawing is the property of Equilibrium Architects and copyright is
reserved by them. This drawing Is not fo be capled or dislosed by or
to any unauthorised persons without the prior writtsn consent of
Equilibrium Architects,

Do not scale from this drawing.

All dimenslons are to be checked on site pror to construction,
manufactura of any components and ordering of materiats and
equipment.

Any discrepencies are to ba reported to the archited for clarification.

All matarials and workmanship to be in accordance with the current
British Standards and codas of practice.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant Architectural,
Structural Engineers, Mechanical Engineers, Electrical Enginaers and
Spedialisis drawings and specifications.

As with all construction projects the CDM 2035 regulations apply and
the work an this projact may require both the Issue of a noffication to
the HSE {bacause of the durationof the works on sita) and the dient
may also need to appoint a Prndpal Deslgner because thene may be
mors than ona contractor working on site.

The Principal Designer will be able io coorinate the pre-construction
information and also ensura that all duty holders under CDM comply
with thelr relevant duties.

‘The bullding owner Is to serve a Party Wall Act Notlce as appilcable

1o adjoining property owners as autlined in TheParty Wall Act 1936
‘The Building Contactor s fa verify the thickness of the parly walls prior
fo commencement of the proposed warks.

A Drawdng pdated 28110
REV  DESCRETION CHECK DATE
CLENT

Mr & Mrs Lay

PROECT -

New Detached House on Land Adjacent
7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottor, BLO FG

DRAWNG

Proposed Site Sections & Site Layout

SCALE DATE ORAWN CHECKED
1100@ A1 I Nov2019 |  MH l

EWWGW WREF_ENENDENG. REVISION
R_0503:07 | A

435437 Walmersiay Roed Bury Lancashire BLS SEU T : 01€1797 2077 F:0161 767 2088
"




Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - Item 08
Ramsbottom

Applicant:  De Koning Leisure Group Ltd
Location: 27-29 Bridge Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9AD

Proposal: Change of use from banking/financial services (Class A2) to restaurant & cafe (Class
A3), drinking establishment (Class A4) and 1 no. apartment (Class C3) with internal
alterations and construction of new principle entrance

Application Ref: 64787/Full Target Date: 09/12/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application relates to a three storey stone built building, formerly in use as a bank, in
Ramsbottom Town Centre Conservation Area. Constructed in a mix of smooth and rough
cut coursed sandstone, the building is attractive with a degree of special architectural merit
and is considered to be important within the setting of the conservation area. As such itis a
Non -Designated Heritage Asset (NDHA) and is on the Council's Draft Local List (LL353).

The building is located on the corner of Bridge Street and Crow Lane, centrally positioned
along the Bridge Street shopping area where there are relatively healthy mix of shops and
businesses. St Paul's Church to the east and there are residential properties along Crow
Lane with some flats above the shops on Bridge Street.

The application proposes to change the use of the building from its current Financial and
Professional Services (A2) use to a restaurant (A3), bar (A4) ancillary flat and additional
entrance.

* The ground floor of No0.29 Bridge Street, on the corner, would comprise a small bar with
a floor area of 48sgm (including toilets and circulation) and a small cellar below.

e There would be a 2-bed apartment above the bar on the first and second floors.

e The ground and first floor of N0.27 Bridge Street would form a restaurant with a floor
area of 136sgm (inc toilets, kitchen and circulation areas).

* The second floor above the restaurant would be for storage (61sgm).

« The only significant structural alteration externally would be the new pedestrian entrance
formed on the frontage of N0.27, giving access to the proposed restaurant. This would
be centrally positioned between the windows and would have a stone surround to match
the existing frontage.

Relevant P lanning History

23735 (No.29) Change of use from shop (class Al) to office (class A2) -Approved
08/02/90

45613 Signage - Approved 23/01/2006

48585 Alterations to main entrance/ level access - Approved 12/10/2007

55011 Signage - Approved 30/04/2012

59810 Signage - Approved 21/04/2016

63329 Removal of existing banking related fittings and fixtures and infilling of stonework -
Approved 07/12/2018

Publicity
Press notice in Bury Times and site notice posted 31/10/19 and the following 15 properties
notified by letter dated 25/10/19. Peel Chapel of Rest, Crow Lane, Nos.31 and 33,

Page 137



44-56(even) Bridge Street and St Paul's Church.

Nine objections have been received from the following addresses: 37 and 52A Bridge

Street, 241 Bolton Road North, 16 Ada Street, 1 Henwick Hall Avenue, 1 Peel Court, 131

Stubbins Lane, 36 Market Place, 1 Harwood Drive. Summarised:

e There are enough bars and restaurants in Ramsbottom.

* Increase in parking problems.

* Increase in noise and disturbance around the site.

« The site should be used for other uses - eg.childrens activities, book shop.

* Overlooking to residential accommodation across Bridge Street.

* The footpath outside the site is narrow and could be a safety hazard with customers
coming out of the premises and conflict with passing pedestrians.

One representation in support of the proposal from the resident at 26 Carrwood Hey who
welcomes new business in the area rather than empty buildings.

Those who have made representations have been notified of the Planning Control
Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objection.

Drainage Section - No objection.

Environmental Health - Concerns about noise from the bar/restaurant and residential unit.
Conservation Officer - No objection.

Waste Management - No objection.

Greater Manchester Police - No objection subject to various measures to increase
security.

United Utilities - No objection.

Pre-start Conditions - Applicant/Agent has agreed with pre-start conditions

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
EN2/2 Conservation Area Control
EN1/1 Visual Amenity

EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

S1/2 Shopping in Other Town Centres
S2/2 Prime Shopping Areas and Frontages
S2/6 Food and Drink

EN1/8 Shop Fronts

EN2/1 Character of Conservation Areas
EN7/2 Noise Pollution

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Town Centre/shopping Policies - The site is within Ramsbottom Town Centre's Prime
Shopping Area and on the main route through the town. There has been much discussion
over retailing and the future development of town centres in recent years with the apparent
changes in our shopping habits and planning applications for changes of use to food and
drink uses raising relevant issues.

Page 138



The National Planning Policy Framework indicates that local planning policies should take
a positive approach to the growth, management and adaptation of town centres. It states
planning policies should promote vitality and viability by allowing growth and diversity that
responds to changes in retail and leisure activities, allows a suitable mix of uses and reflects
their distinctive characters.

UDP Policy S1/2 Shopping in Other Town Centres states that the Council will seek to
maintain and strengthen the retail roles of town centres.

Policy S2/2 Prime Shopping Areas and Frontages is relevant. This policy seeks to maintain
retailing as the predominant land use at ground floor level. Factors to consider include:

« design of the frontage

« the maintenance of a display window

* access

e impact on neighbour amenity.

Where the proposal would lead to more than 10% of any identified prime shopping frontage
being in non-retail use, other factors to be considered include:

* location and prominence of the site,

* number, distribution and proximity of other non-retail uses,

e nature and character of the use proposed.

Impact on Town Centre Shopping - With the top end of Bolton Street, Bridge Street
comprises the main shopping area within the town centre and still has a very healthy
proportion of Al retail uses. To illustrate, the block on which the site is located (N0s.27-47)
has approximately 30% of the frontage in non-retail use. Across Bridge Street, on the three
blocks (No0s.28-70) opposite the site, only about 19% of the frontage is not in Al retail use.
It is relevant to note that the site itself is not in Al retail use, but in A2 use (Financial and
Professional Services) and therefore there is no further net loss of retail should the proposal
be approved.

On the corner of Crow Lane and across from the war memorial gardens, the site is
particularly prominant within the frontage along Bridge Street, and as such it is important to
re-establish its long term occupancy within the streetscape, given it has been vacant for
about a year.

Given the existing site is not in retail use, the reletive proportions of Al retail and non-Al
uses along this part of Bridge Street and the potential footfall both during the day and in the
evenings, it is not considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on the
viability and vitality of town centre shopping in Ramsbottom, rather in bringing an existing
vacant property back into an active town centre use, it would be a positive development. As
such the proposal, in terms of use, is acceptable and complies with the NPPF and UDP
policies S1/2 Shopping in Other town Centres and S2/2 Prime Shopping Areas and
Frontages.

Visual amenity and Heritage - Given the building is a non-designated heritage Asset
(NDHA) within the Two Centre Conservation Area, a heritage statement was submitted with
the application. Whilst internally there is little of historical or architectural merit, a high value
is accorded to the building's external appearance and its 'Arts and Crafts' architectural
character within the conservation area.

Externally, the only significant alteration would be the formation of a pedestrian entrance on
the Bridge Street frontage. It is considered that the proposal, in bringing the premises back
into active use, would add vibrancy and improve the character and visual amenity along this
part of Bridge Street, particularly as it is proposed to open during the day as well as the
evening.

The proposed ventilation/extraction flue would be installed internally to run through the
Page 139



building and out the roof at the rear. A condition would require details of the installation of
the flue prior to commencement of development.

In terms of visual amenity and the impact on the character of the existing building,
streetscape and wider conservation area and complies with Chapter 6 of the NPPF and
UDP Policies EN1/2 and EN2/1 and EN2/2 relating to streetscape and conservation areas.

Residential amenity - Given the nature of the proposed restaurant and bar uses, there is
likely to be a certain amount of noise and activity but this is to be expected on the main
commercial/shopping street within the town centre and the proposed opening hours to
midnight, Monday to Saturday are not considered to be excessive in this location.

It is important to note that the proposed residential unit, above the bar on the corner, in
providing accommodation for the bar owner/manager and family, would be ancillary to the
bar use. Notwithstanding this, if approved, a condition would ensure appropriate sound
insulation to walls/ceilings to reduce noise transfer from the commercial uses to the
residential unit within the building and to the adjoining property at No.31.

The issue of overlooking across Bridge Street towards a flat above No.52 has been raised
by an objector. In response to this, it is proposed to apply an appropriate obscured film to
the lower sections of the windows to reduce views through. This would help reduce
overlooking to properties across the street to an acceptable degree.

With regard to the impact of any fumes, a condition would be attached to any approval,
requiring details of any flues/extraction systems to be submitted for approval prior to
commencement of the uses. The proposal is considered to be acceptable in terms of
residential amenity and complies with UDP Policy S2/6 Food and Drink.

Access - Public access to the A4 bar would be via the existing level access entrance on
the corner. The access to the restaurant would be via the new entrance onto Bridge Street
and would also be level with the adjacent footway. The footway on Bridge Street in front of
the site is reletively narrow but not so narrow as to cause undue highway safety issues as
customers enter and exit the premises. In terms of access issues, the proposal would
comply with UDP Policies HT5/1 and S2/6 in terms of access.

Servicing - The property would be serviced from the rear, via Crow Lane as it was when
in use as a bank. Refuse bins and beer barrels would be stored at the rear and collected
from Crow Lane.

Traffic and Parking - As the site is within the town centre, it is in a very sustainable
location with good links to public transport and access to public car parking. Operating as a
bank, the property would have generated a certain amount of traffic during the day. During
the day within this town centre location, the difference in traffic would be negligible. The
proposed uses would generate additional traffic during the evening but it is considered that
the actual numbers would not be significant within the town centre as a whole, even in the
evening. The Traffic Section has raised no objection to the proposal which in terms of
traffic and parking would be acceptable and comply with UDP Policy S2/6 Food and Drink.

Objections - The planning issues raised by objectors have been addressed in the above
report. With regard to other uses suggested by an objector, the Local Planning Authority can
only assess that which is proposed in the application at hand.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during the application process to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were

Page 140



incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Conditions/ Reasons

1.

The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.

Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

This decision relates to drawings numbered 19-03/05, 08-A, 07-B, 10-D and the
development shall not be carried out except in accordance with the drawings
hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

Details/samples of the materials to be used in the external elevations and for the
treatment of window surfaces, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority before the development is commenced. Only the
approved materials/treatment shall be used in the development.

Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual and residential amenity and to ensure a satisfactory
development pursuant to UDP Policies EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design and
S2/6 Food and Drink.

The bar and restaurant uses hereby permitted shall not be open to customers
outside the following times:

10.00hrs to 00.00hrs (midnight) Mondays to Saturdays.

10.00hrs to 23.00 hrs Sundays/Bank Holidays

Reason. To safeguard the amenities of the occupiers of nearby residential
accommodation pursuant to UDP Policy S2/6 Food and Drink.

Prior to commencement of use, the acoustic insulation of the walls and ceilings
shall be in accordance with Building Regulations Approved Document E (2015).
Reason. Sufficient details have not been provided and to reduce nuisance from
noise to the occupiers of the adjoining dwelling pursuant to NPPF and UDP Policy
EN7/2 Noise Pollution.

Prior to the approved uses commencing, the bin storage areas indicated on the
approved plans shall be made available and maintained thereafter.

Reason. To secure appropriate bin storage pursuant to UDP Policy S2/6 Food and
Drink.

No development shall commence unless and until a scheme for treating, diluting
and dispersing fumes and odours has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority, which shall include:
a written statement from a suitably qualified person which demonstrates
compliance with the measures proposed in the Guidance on the Control of Odour
and Noise from Commercial Kitchen Exhaust Systems :DEFRA 2005 (or if
applicable such superseding guidance as shall prevail at the time of
commencement of the development); and
the relevant manufacturer and installer instructions for any associated equipment
with details of maintenance requirements .
The scheme as approved shall be implemented, available for use and maintained
in accordance with the approved scheme whilst it shall serve the development.
Reason. The application contains insufficient detail in order to demonstrate that
Page 141



the required scheme would maintain the residential amenities of nearby residential
property from impact upon from fumes and odour pursuant to UDP Policy S2/6 -
Food and Drink.

For further information on the application please contact Tom Beirne on 0161 253 5361

Page 142



Viewpoints

St Paul's Church

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN
APP. NO 64787 J

ADDRESS: 27-29 Bridge Street /
Ramsbottom

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 143



64787

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 144



64787

Photo 3

Photo 4

Page 145



NOTES

® This drawing is copyright. No unauthorised copying of drawing
without the express permission of the architect.

® Do not scale from prints. Use figure dimensions only.

® Contractors to check all dimensions on site prior to
commencement of works.
All works to be carried out in accordance with current statutory
Health and Safety Regulations.

® This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant
consultants' and / or specialists' drawings / documents and any
discrepancies or variations are to be notified to the architect
before affected work commences.

REV. AMENDMENTS DATE

Rev A Foul Drainage added 19-10-11

hared Access for property

CHANGE OF USE: USE CLASS A2 TO A3 & A4
(RESTAURANT & CAFES, DRINKING ESTABLISHMENTS)
AND C3 (DWELLING). PLUS INTERNAL ALTERATIONS
Project 27-29 BRIDGE STREET, RAMSBOTTOM, BURY BLO 9AD

Drawing PROPOSED BLOCK PLAN

Client DEKONING LEISURE GROUP LTD

Dwn. By NP

Scale 1:200 @ A3

Drg. No. 19-03-08-A

Drg. Size Al

Date OCTOBER 2019

Tel: 01706218170
Email: mail@peeldesigns .co.uk
om 2m 4am 6m 8m 10m Web: www.peeldesigns.co.uk
. RIBA Chartered Practice 20001293
- Peel Design Partnership Ltd

Hilpsford New Barn Lane Rawtenstall Lancashire BB4 6HT




Existing Ground Floor Plan L S

4\ o
@
o
T o]
o
[{e] < 5
R Rear access |- | «
all aCCess I T
o
]
T
DH 1.98 DR 205
o —————— T
FL 10. Rad —
01 — FL 10.41 0.00 s Be, —
Head 3.07 SN | FL 10.00
Office : SESB
Office @=L
[\q
CH 3.45 J
\
7 CH 3.07
—
T
= o
—
o X
Lo
| )
= O
< oo | 5 &
— : T
| & | o3
E 5T
BH 2.67 -
CH 3.07 .
Office .
AN Banking Area
Stairs
Steps up
— CH 3.07
‘DH 1.98‘ \
~ CH3.11
g \
%
\ OY\,LD
Office Fi 10
FL 10.41 Sill 0.62 sill 1.02 Sill 1.52
Head 2.71 FL 10.41 FL 10.00 Head 3.11 FL 10.00 Head 2.82 Rad

step 0.07

1

1500 Turning Circle

Fall in
pavement

Bridge Street

com “..k

Sill 1.23 I

Sill 1.23
Head 2.13
Head 2.11

/|
/|
~<

Existing First Floor Plan

Sill 0.85 FL 13.37
FL 13.37 .
FL 13.76 Stairs \ FL 13.76 : Head 2.31 Cables
Cupboard _’ w
./ WC LAN Storage

Rad

Sill 0.46
Head 2.63

Office — ﬂ\ l[. -

O

Rad

| DH1.98
DH1.98 [

Stairs Stairs

) /
Stairs
FL 13.37
[92]
(o]
N
he)
©
(]
T
CH 2.78
&
Kitchen
Sill 0.46
FL 13.76 FL 13.76 . Head 2.63
Sill 0.00 : :
Head 2.76

Existing Second Floor Plan

Stairs

Storage

Stairs - Storage

Trap door

Former Lightwell

Storage

CH3.24

CH2.72

Storage

FL 16.35

.. 0O 1 2 3 4  5m
Existing Floor Plans @1:50 ™

Page 147

Fall in

pavement

isting entrance

Crow Lane

Existing Basement Floor Plan

BH[L.96
N
/

JHR

Stairs

NOTES

° This drawing is copyright. No unauthorised copying of drawing
without the express permission of the architect.

° Do not scale from prints. Use figure dimensions only.

) Contractors to check all dimensions on site prior to
commencement of works.

° All works to be carried out in accordance with current statutory
Health and Safety Regulations.

L This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant
consultants' and / or specialists' drawings / documents and any
discrepancies or variations are to be notified to the architect
before affected work commences.

REV. AMENDMENTS DATE

CHANGE OF USE: USE CLASS A2 TO A3 & A4
(RESTAURANT & CAFES, DRINKING ESTABLISHMENTS)
AND C3 (DWELLING). PLUS INTERNAL ALTERATIONS
Project 27-29 BRIDGE STREET, RAMSBOTTOM, BURY BLO 9AD

Drawing EXISTING GROUND, FIRST & SECOND FLOOR PLANS

Client DEKONING LEISURE GROUP LTD

Dwn. By NP

Scale 1:50 @ Al

Drg. No. 19-03-05

Drg. Size| Al

Date SEPTEMBER 2019

Tel: 01706218170

Email: mail@peeldesigns .co.uk

Web: www.peeldesigns.co.uk

RIBA Chartered Practice 20001293
Peel Design Partnership Ltd

Hilpsford New Barn Lane Rawtenstall Lancashire BB4 6HT



Dumbwaiter foul drain

~
st '77___7___/_>

Proposed Ground Floor Plan -~/ = [ Existing Basement Floor Plan

/ v < Stakgocess used as beer cellar

/ to rtment =

// /Grease Trap // d/ /y‘\ aﬁ IR\ ‘;.5

ar access > Redr ac SS\%\ P °

Existing SVP a 5
Trapped Gully @ New SVP ¢ & drain
| | . -
|
oas T SE FL 10.41 [ P DDﬁ‘__*‘iTlo. o~
e compliant & : |
ale Toilet I
Dumbwaiter

1

Female To=i et
Kitchen CH 3.45

00 Turning Circle
+ |.D.

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
)

5
FL 10.41 ! ;
[ = - &
. — CH 3.07 N\ e
DDA Toilet - ~ \ g
| - alk
| %
) 1500 Turnikg Circle = | =
GIONONe,
FL 10.41 Q
C
— e S
BU FL10.41 |——~% — =
] M €| JONONN® 5
f"J | v- . % U
— @ | Drinking area <5
| g8
() oo )
i ]
v Sta}lrs - p— — o C
Booth seating D)
Steps up
Dining area D
v CH3.11 ) CH 3.07
Bar
aNala D IEERVe):
FL 10.41 N
) :
: Sill 1.02
v ﬁgla%w v FL 10.41 Head 3.11 FLL 10.00 (3\
step 0.07
ISting entrance
1500 Turning Circle
New entrance Fall in
pavement
NOTES
] This drawing is copyright. No unauthorised copying of drawing
without the express permission of the architect.
° Do not scale from prints. Use figure dimensions only.
1 ) Contractors to check all dimensions on site prior to
Brldge Street commencement of works.

° All works to be carried out in accordance with current statutory
Health and Safety Regulations.

° This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant
consultants' and / or specialists' drawings / documents and any
discrepancies or variations are to be notified to the architect

Proposed First Floor Plan | UL

Sill 1.23
Head 2.13
Sill 1.23
Head 2.11

D

Dy [

-
/
Mechanical Extractor @ st svp 5105 \t artment EEVA ANIIBENEMI?INTS N 15257
Head 2.31 ev ar & toilets amende -09-
O New SVP New SVP_O o Head23 _
Rev B Basement area added to drawing 19-10-10
Rev C Foul Drainage added 19-10-11
] - - (@)
Stairs @
FL 13.76
A G L] Stairs\ FL 13.76
LL FL 13.37 WC
1] . — T | I
Ml ([Dumbwaiter
1 | ° FL 13.37
[F we <) o YN
| U (! 1| © @
< N
| ¥ SR
Bar Kitchen-diner 52
wa I
=4l
=G
StLirs StLirs | U U

Stairs

FL 13.37

Lounge

)l IDC

a1

CL@S A D
d D
apd DA bd P

o O DG DA D

d DA P
D dDbdD
|

Sill 0.46
Head 2.63

Dining area

CH 2.78

NS L

. J

Sill 0.46
Head 2.63

FL 13.37

Proposed Second Floor Plan

Stairs
St — == [|FL 1635
orage & |
Stairs \ﬁ” @
Bathroom 3
Stairs @
| S
D | Bedroom two
Lightwell opened up FL 16.35
@ CHANGE OF USE: USE CLASS A2 TO A3 & A4
(RESTAURANT & CAFES, DRINKING ESTABLISHMENTS)
AND C3 (DWELLING). PLUS INTERNAL ALTERATIONS
Project 27-29 BRIDGE STREET, RAMSBOTTOM, BURY BLO 9AD
CH 3.24 e R .
Drawing PROPOSED GROUND, FIRST & SECOND FLOOR PLANS
Client DEKONING LEISURE GROUP LTD
Dwn. By NP
St @ Scale 1:50 @ Al
orage R
Bedroom one Drg. No. |  19-03-10-C
‘ Drg. Size| Al
FL 16.35 O .
Date SEPTEMBER 2019

Tel: 01706218170

Email: mail@peeldesigns .co.uk
O 1 2 3 4 5 m Web: www.peeldesigns.co.uk

RIBA Chartered Practice 20001293

Peel Design Partnership Ltd
Hilpsford New Barn Lane Rawtenstall Lancashire BB4 6HT

Proposed Floor Plans @1:50

Page 148



67T abed

Existing slate roof tiles

Boundary

Existing slate roof tiles

Existing

Boundary I

Bridge Street

. 0 1 2 3 4
Street Elevations @1:50 s m—___

Coursed Stone

Existing slate roof tiles .

Coursed Stone

Smooth Stone

Boundary

Boundéry

Smooth Stone

5m

Existing slate roof tiles

|

Frosted-manifest
with restaurant
logo graphic or
similar, applied t(
windows.

D

~

on

‘

Proposed Street Elevations @1:50

Boundary [

Bridge Street

New Main Entrance

]
|
|

T

Coursed Stone

Smooth Stone

Coursed Stone

Boundaryj

0 1

N
w

Smooth Stone

Existing slate roof tiles

|
|
|
I d I
| (]l | N
|0 |
——— || I [ N ST
Crow Lane Smooth Stone
Existing slate roof tiles
|
|
\
.‘)O
~ {
l
e \J |
———
|
|
\
|
|
|
\
Yl
1 1
-—
=
[]
'S
|0

Smooth Stone

NOTES

This drawing is copyright. No unauthorised copying of drawing
without the express permission of the architect.

Do not scale from prints. Use figure dimensions only.

Contractors to check all dimensions on site prior to
commencement of works.

All works to be carried out in accordance with current statutory
Health and Safety Regulations.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant
consultants' and / or specialists' drawings / documents and any
discrepancies or variations are to be notified to the architect
before affected work commences.

REV. AMENDMENTS DATE
Rev A New entrance off Bridge St altered. 19-10-10

Rev B Frost-manitestation film applied to Restaurant
windows, ground & first floor 19-11-28

The only proposed change to
the elevations is to form a new
Main Entrance doorway to the
proposed new Restaurant

Project

Drawing

Client

Dwn. By

Scale

Drg. No.

Drg. Size

Date

—

CHANGE OF USE: USE CLASS A2 TO A3 & A4
(RESTAURANT & CAFES, DRINKING ESTABLISHMENTS)
AND C3 (DWELLING). PLUS INTERNAL ALTERATIONS

Tel: 01706218170

Email: mail@peeldesigns .co.uk
Web: www.peeldesigns.co.uk
RIBA Chartered Practice 20001293

Peel Design Partnership Ltd
New Barn Lane Rawtenstall Lancashire BB4 6HT

Hilpsford



Ward: Bury East - Redvales ltem

Applicant:  Environment Agency

Location: Land to south of Central Avenue & Keswick Drive, Bury

Proposal:  Erection of walls between 1.5m & 3.5m in height to form a flood defence
Application Ref: 64789/Full Target Date: 16/12/2019
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application site relates to the northern bank of the land adjacent to River Irwell, which
slopes steeply down to the river. The land contains vegetation, which consists of a variety of
trees and shrubs. The site extends from the Warth bridge on Bury/Radcliffe Road to the
river bank near St Peters Primary School.

There are residential properties to the north of the site. Where the river bends, there are
informal allotments and St Peters Primary School to the east.

The proposed development forms part of a flood defence scheme for Radcliffe and
Redvales. Phase 1 of the scheme, which involved the erection of bunds and walls at Close
Park and Morris Street was approved in March 2019 and works have commenced. This
scheme forms part of phase 2 and the works have been split into three applications,
including this one. The other applications cover works at Warth Business Park (64788),
Lower Hinds, York Street, Redvales Business Park and Bury Point (64790).

The proposed development involves the erection of a series of concrete L wall and sheet
piled walls to create a flood defence along the northern bank of the River Irwell. The
proposed flood defence will tie into Warth bridge and continue east along the rear of the
residential properties on Radcliffe Road, Central Avenue and Keswick Drive and would end
near St Peter's Primary School. At St Peter's Primary School, the defences would connect
with the next phase of defences at Redvales Business Park.

« At Warth Bridge, the defence would be a L-shaped retaining wall for 80 metres at a
height between 1.5 and 2.5 metres. It would be finished with brick effect patterned
concrete with a coping stone.

¢ Running east along the houses near Keswick Drive, there would be a sheet pile
retaining wall for 15 metres at a height of between 2 - 3 metres. It would have brick
effect patterned concrete on the dry side and would be exposed on the wet side with a
sloped timber coping.

« The next phase would be a sheet pile retaining wall for 174 metres at a height of
between 1 - 2 metres. It would be an exposed sheet pile wall with timber trellis fencing
and a sloped timber coping.

* Running east up to the school, there would be a L-shaped retaining wall for 45 metres at
a height of 1.5 metres. It would have brick effect patterned concrete with a coping
stone.

Access would be taken from Central Avenue for construction purposes with a storage
compound at Morris Street.

Relevant Planning History
Linked schemes

63559 - A series of sheet piled walls arlg)d emg)Sa(r)lkments, on land within Close Park and land
age

09



to the south of Morris Street, which form part of a wider scheme to improve flood protection
along the River Irwell. Approved with conditions - 28 March 2019.
Works have commenced on phase 1.

64788 - Erection of retaining walls & sheet piled walls between 1m & 3m in height to form a
flood defence between the metrolink bridge and Warth Bridge at land to south of Warth
Industrial Estate, Warth Road, Radcliffe. Received - 21 October 2019.

64790 - A series of sheet piled walls, concrete walls and earth embankments across 5 sites
at land to west of Metrolink line at Warth Road; land to west of Bury Road; land to east of
Whitefield Road; land to west of Hardy's Gate Bridge and land to north of York Street, Bury.
Received - 21 October 2019

Adjacent site
58896 - Demolition of existing outhouse and erection of single storey extension at side at 14
Keswick Drive, Bury. Approved with conditions - 10 August 2015

59171 - Prior notification for single storey extension at rear at 34 Keswick Drive, Bury. Prior
Approval Not Required - 28 September 2015.

Publicity
79 neighbouring properties were notified by means of a letter on 24 October 2019 and site
notices were posted on 31 October 2019.

3 letters have been received from the occupiers of 10 Keswick Drive, the Innovation Forum,

Salford and 42 Buttermere Road, Burnley, which have raised the following issues:

« | object to the application for the sole reason of choice of materials/method.

« The use of sheet piling and concrete walls goes against the principles of river corridor
re-naturalisation under the European Water Framewaork Directive legislation.

* There are alternatives, which could be used to protect areas from flooding and enhance
wildlife.

e The proposed defences would be visually unappealling.

» Seek clarification if the area behind Nos 10 and 12 Keswick Drive would be back filled
behind the defence wall?

e Can the Council advise what is being done to clear the drains, which are sub standard.

« Hydropower company have expressed concern at the first community drop in that the
proposal would pose an increased risk of flooding to the hydropower site on the south
bank of the river opposite Warth industrial estate. The scheme will increase the flood
risk and meetings have been held with the Environment Agency (EA). We were assured
that either flood mitigation measures would be included or appropriate compensation
paid.

* On 10/10/19, we received notification that no flood mitigation measures would be
included and no compensation paid.

« We were not fairly informed of the submission of the planning application. The EA have
not informed us that the application was submitted. | discovered the application after an
internet search on 9 November.

« We have been told we can only claim compensation once damage has occurred.

e The scheme dramatically increases the flood risk to the hydropower development. The
EA's report is factually incorrect, logically incoherent and simply nonsensical. Using their
data | have demonstrated that the scheme results in a 3-4 fold increase in the probability
of a damaging flood event.

* With the effects of climate change and the proposed flood scheme, the hydropower
plant is not viable over the longer term.

e The proposed scheme increases the risk to the land surrounding the hydropower
development. The proposed scheme would increase the risk of flooding to the footpath
adjacent to the hydropower plant.

* The FRA does not accurately represent the risks posed by the proposed scheme. The
FRA is highly misleading.

Page 151



« The modelled data used by the EA to inform the design is demonstrably incorrect and
sometimes unfathomable. The EA's modelled data does not correspond to real life.

* The proposed scheme could lead to a flood surge. Concern that the Metrolink bridge is
not capable of withstanding the increased lateral forces from the proposed scheme.

The objectors have been notified of the Planning Control Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objections in principle. Further comments to be reported in the
Supplementary Report.

Drainage Section - No response received.

Environmental Health - Contaminated Land - No objections, subject to the inclusion of
condition relating to contaminated land.
Environmental Health - Pollution Control - No comments.

Environment Agency - No objections, subject to the inclusion of an informative relating to
flood risk and environmental permitting.

United Utilities - No objections, subject to the inclusion of informatives relating to drainage.
GM Ecology Unit - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to
reasonable avoidance measures, nesting birds, invasive species, a construction
environmental management plan and a landscape masterplan.

GM Archaeological Advisory Service - No objections - no known heritage affected by the
proposal.

Canal & River Trust - No comments.

Metrolink - No response received.

Pre-start Conditions - Awaiting confirmation from the agent that pre-commencement
conditions are acceptable.

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design
EN1/3 Landscaping Provision

EN2 Conservation and Listed Buildings

EN3 Archaeology

EN5 Flood Protection and Defence

EN5/1 New Development and Flood Risk

ENG6 Conservation of the Natural Environment
ENG6/3 Features of Ecological Value

EN7 Pollution Control

EN7/2 Noise Pollution

EN7/5 Waste Water Management

EN8/2 Woodland and Tree Planting

OL5/2 Development in River Valleys

HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

SPD6 Supplementary Planning Document 6: Alterations & Extensions
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle (River Valley) - Policy OL5/2 states that within the river valleys, new buildings or
the change of use of existing buildings or the change of use of land will not be permitted.
The only exceptions considered acceptable will be those where the development would not

Page 152



lead to the division of the open parts of the valleys into sections and it falls within the terms
below:
* where the area is designated as Green Belt the established Green Belt policies will
apply:
or
* where the area does not form part of the Green Belt, at least one of the following
circumstances is met:
< that the development represents limited infilling to an established valley settlement
or industrial area;
« thatit is an extension to, or renewal of an existing industry, where the economic and
employment factors are of overriding importance;
« that the development is required in association with an outdoor recreation or
appropriate tourist facility;
« that the development is limited and will form part of, and be essential to, the
maintenance of the provision and improvement of public services and utilities;
< any other development that would be appropriate in a Green Belt.

The site is located in River Valley and the policy is clear that if the proposed development
would be appropriate in the Green Belt, it would comply with the Policy regarding the river
valley. The proposed development would involve the creation of a sheet piled wall along the
river embankment to act as a flood defence. As such, the proposed development would be
an engineering operation and would be appropriate development within the Green Belt as
defined in paragraph 146 of the NPPF.

The proposed walls would vary between 1 metre and 3.5 metres in height and would be
viewed against the backdrop of the existing dwellings on Central Avenue and Keswick
Drive. As such, the proposed development would not have a significant impact upon the
openness and character of the river valley in terms of height and appearance. Therefore,
the proposed development would be in accordance with Policy OL5/2 of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

Design and layout - The proposed development would be a mixture of fencing, bunds and
walls, which would act as a barrier and prevent floodwater from causing damage to the
residential properties.

The proposed development would vary between 1 metre and 3 metres in height along the
northern river bank. The height of the proposed defences is the minimum required to
maintain an effective defence. The proposed defence would consist of a mix of L-shaped
concrete retaining walls and sheet piled walls. The sheet piled wall section would be
exposed on the wet side to allow for inspections by the EA. The views of this section of wall
would be oblique distant views from the bridge with limited visibility from the Public Right of
Way opposite. As such, this would be acceptable. The side facing the residential dwellings
would be finished in brick patterned concrete, which would match the existing dwellings. As
such, the proposed development would not be a prominent feature in the locality. Therefore,
the proposed development would be in accordance with Policies EN1/2 and EN1/3 of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan.

Heritage/archaeology - The terraced dwellings fronting onto Bury Road and Central
Avenue are on the draft local list for their external appearance. In consideration of chapter
16 of the NPPF, it is considered to be a non-designated heritage asset (NDHA) and it is
necessary to assess the proposal in terms of paragraph 197 of the NPPF.

Paragraph 197 states,

The effect of an application on the significance of a NDHA should be taken into account in
determining the application. In weighing applications that directly or indirectly affect NDHAs,
a balanced judgement will be required having regard to the scale of any harm or loss and
the significance of the heritage asset.

GM Archaeological Advisory Service have confirmed that no known archaeological features
Page 153



would be affected by the proposed development.

The proposed wall would be finished in brick effect patterned concrete, which would match
the brick walls around the rear yards. A such, the proposed development would preserve
the setting of the locally listed buildings and would be in accordance with Policy EN2 of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan and the NPPF.

Impact upon residential amenity - SPD6 provides guidance on aspect standards between
residential properties and as such, would be relevant in this case.

The existing dwellings on Radcliffe Road and Central Avenue would be between 3.1 and 3.5
metres from the proposed wall, which would be at a height of 1.5 and 2.5 metres in height.
As there are no principle habitable room windows in the gable elevation of the existing
dwellings and the wall would be 0.5 metres above what would be permitted development, it
is considered that the proposed development would not have a significant adverse impact
upon the amenity of the existing dwellings.

The properties fronting onto Keswick Drive would be over 14 metres away from the
proposed wall, which would be in excess of the 13 metre aspect standard.

Therefore, the proposed development would not have a significant adverse impact upon the
amenity of the occupiers of the residential properties.

Noise - Access to the proposed development would be taken from Central Avenue. It is
acknowledged that there would be some adverse impact upon the amenity of the
neighbouring properties through noise and disturbance during implementation only.
However, the potential for noise and disturbance would be mitigated by the restriction of the
hours of delivery from 09.00 to 15.00 and hours of work between 08.00 and 18.00 on
Monday to Friday. The Pollution Control Section has no objections to the proposal. As such,
it is considered that the wider benefits of the flood defence scheme would outweigh the
temporary disturbance to the amenity of the neighbouring properties during construction.

Flood risk - A flood risk assessment has been submitted as part of the application. The
FRA responds to the wider flood defence scheme as well as the respective phases. The
FRA indicates that the full scheme would provide significant benefits to 873 residential
properties within the Radcliffe area as the raised defences would significantly reduce the
risk of debris entering the watercourse during flood events and substantially reduce the risk
of blockages at the bridge structures. There are some short terms risks during the delivery
of phase 2 and methods for mitigation have been identified during this period.

The Environment Agency has no objections and are satisfied that the FRA demonstrates
that the proposed development will not be at unacceptable risk of flooding or exacerbate

flood risk to existing properties elsewhere when considered in association with the overall
scheme.

Therefore, the proposed development would not increase flood risk and would offer
significant benefits to over 800 properties in Radcliffe. The proposed development would be
in accordance with Policy EN5/1 of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and the NPPF.

Ecology - Otters - An otter survey was carried out on the River Irwell and the otter technical
note has been provided to GM Ecology Unit (GMEU). GMEU has no objections to the
proposed development, subject to the inclusion of a condition requiring the
recommendations of the otter technical note.

Nesting birds - As a result of the proposed development, trees and scrub will be removed
along the river bank and therefore, the removal of bird nesting habitat. GMEU has no
objections, subject to the inclusion of a condition relating to nesting birds and a condition for
landscaping to include mitigation for loss of nesting bird habitat.

Page 154



Invasive species - A construction method statement has been provided in relation to the
presence of Giant Hogweed, Himalayan Balsam and Japanese Knotweed. GMEU have
assessed the statement and have no objections, subject to a condition relating to the
implementation of the statement.

Protection of the River Irwell - During construction, the river would need to be protected to
minimise the risk of pollution and this would be secured by a condition relating to a
construction and environmental management plan.

A water framework directive assessment has been provided, which has assessed the long

term impact of the work as negligible with no significant impacts on the ecological potential
of the river. GMEU agree with these findings and would recommend a condition requiring a
landscaping masterplan for all mitigation for phase 2.

Overall, the proposed development would not cause harm to the protected species and
GMEU has no objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to reasonable
avoidance measures, nesting birds, invasive species, a construction environmental
management plan and a landscape masterplan. Therefore, the proposed development
would be in accordance with Policies EN6 and EN6/3 of the Bury Unitary Development
Plan.

Trees - The proposed development would involve the removal of trees on the site to
facilitate the proposed development. All of the trees on site were surveyed and they are
moderate to low quality trees. Of the trees on site, 4 trees and 2 groups of category B trees
would be removed and 2 trees and 3 groups of Category C trees would be removed. It is
acknowledged that there are a lot of trees to be removed, but the trees are located within
the flood defence positions. In addition, the applicant has committed to planting 2 trees for
each one removed. A condition securing this would be included on any grant of planning
permission. Therefore, the proposed development would not impact significantly upon the
character of the area and would be in accordance with Policy EN8/2 of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan.

Highways issues - The proposed development would be accessed from Central Avenue
and a small compound would be provided at the bottom of Central Avenue. The main
compound would be located at Morris Street. Parking would be available for vehicles at the
sites.

The proposed flood defence would tie in with the road bridge over Bury/Radcliffe Road. The
Traffic Section has no objections in principle to the proposed development and further
comments will be reported in the Supplementary Report.

Response to objectors

* The ground conditions and limited space at the site have resulted in the use of sheet
piles and concrete retaining walls being the only available option. The use of these has
minimised the tree loss in these areas.

* The impact of the proposal on ecology has been assessed by GMEU, who have no
objections to the proposed development, subject to the inclusion of conditions, which the
LPA supports.

« The impact of the proposed defences on the visual amenity of the area has been
addressed in the report above.

e The area behind Nos 10 and 12 Keswick Drive will not be backfilled.

The points have been responded to by the Environment Agency:

Objection : We were not fairly informed of the submission of this planning application.
Response : The Environment Agency has taken steps to hold direct discussions with
Resolution Hydro Ltd prior to the formal application. Further discussions are planned to be
held on 2nd December

Objection : The proposed scheme dramatically increases the flood risk to the hydropower
Page 155



development.

Response : The modelling done by the Environment Agency has shown that, in the area
around the Hydropower plant control building, the relative change in level for a given return
period flood is unlikely to significantly change the degree of damage caused. We are
currently in the process of updating the model with final design defence levels which should
improve the clarity of flood levels for events exceeding the 100yr event. We will advise of
any changes to our predictions. Every effort has been made to minimise the impacts either
by scheme design or alternative arrangements.

Objection : The proposed scheme increases the risk to the land surrounding the
hydropower development.

Response : The proposed scheme will act to restrict flooding on the north bank, but
changes to the south bank are limited to minor works to prevent extreme event overtopping
onto Bury Road and prevent downstream flooding via Hutchinson's Goit. The works
proposed on the entrance to the Hutchinson's Goit culvert under Bury Road will not block
the culvert and are designed to limit flows during extreme events to no more than that which
occurs under the 'no scheme' scenario. These flows are very small in comparison to the
main river flows and have little impact on the overall flood levels in this area. As with the
hydroplant control building, the frequency and routing of flood water in this area remains
largely unchanged by the proposals. As such, there is not considered to be any significantly
detrimental increase in the risk of erosion or to public safety as a result of the proposals.

Objection : The flood risk assessment does not accurately represent the risks posed by the
proposed scheme.

Response : The reference to 940mm is only applicable to levels downstream of the large
weir and is caused by the flow being constrained by Warth bridge. The level increases at
the location of the hydropower plant control building are predicted to be much lower than
this.

Objection : The modelled data used by the EA to inform the design of the whole scheme is
demonstrably incorrect, and sometimes unfathomable.

Response : The modelling work carried out by the Environment Agency is based on a
verified hydraulic model that has been developed and updated with recent site survey data
and hydrology based on long term river gauges.

Objection : The proposed scheme could lead to a flood surge.

Response : The predicted increases in flood levels upstream of the Metrolink bridge are
relatively low and not expected to significantly change the risk to the bridge structure. All
proposals are to be discussed and agreed with TfGM to ensure they are suitable and do not
pose unacceptable risk of this nature.

Objection : FRA (downstream) - it demonstrates that for any given event, the probability has
approximately doubled as a result of the flood defence scheme

Response : The probability has not doubled. The change and impact need to be considered
relative to the baseline flood level and the relative building levels and the point at which
damage may occur. Please refer to our previous responses.

Objection : FRA (upstream) - The EA data demonstrates the presence of the scheme will
result in approximately a 3-fold increase in the probability of our defences being destroyed,
and approximately 4-fold increase in the probability of a 'total loss' event occurring, in any
given year

Response : The increased probability of a 'total loss' is not 3 or 4 fold. Please refer to our
previous responses.

The hydropower station is located in an area that will flood and would suffer severe
damage at a 1 in 100 year flood event with or without the flood defences being in place. It is
accepted by the EA that the proposed development would increase the flow within the river
by 200mm in a 1 in 100 year flood but the flood defences would control and retain this flow
to protect the nearby properties. The issues raised in the representations have been directly

Page 156



responded to by the EA and the LPA and the Local Flood Authority would have no reason to
assume otherwise given the responses given. The issue of compensation would be a
private matter between the objector and the EA.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The Local Planning Authority worked positively and proactively with the applicant to identify
various solutions during pre-application discussions to ensure that the proposal comprised
sustainable development and would improve the economic, social and environmental
conditions of the area and would accord with the development plan. These were
incorporated into the scheme and/or have been secured by planning condition. The Local
Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in Paragraph 38 of the
National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings numbered
ENV0000389C-BMM-DZ-4KD-DR-T-0213372 P01,
ENV0000389C-BMM-DZ-4KD-DR-T-0213379 P02,
ENV0000389C-BMM-DZ-4KD-DR-L-0307019, P02,
ENV0000389C-BMM-DZ-4KD-DR-T-0213392 P01, Component 45 -
Photomontage visualisations and the development shall not be carried out except
in accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. Where during any works on site, unforeseen contamination is suspected or found,
or contamination is caused, works on the site shall cease and the Local Planning
Authority shall be notified immediately. The developer shall then produce a risk
assessment and submit remediation proposals, if required, for approval to the
Local Planning Authority. On approval of the remediation strategy, the
development shall then be carried out in accordance with the approved details and
process including any required timescales.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of human
health and the wider environment and pursuant to National Planning Policy
Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

4, Details/Samples of the (materials/bricks) to be used in the external elevations,
together with details of their manufacturer, type/colour and size, shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the development
is commenced. Only the approved materials/bricks shall be used for the
construction of the development.

Reason. No material samples have been submitted and are required in the
interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development pursuant to
UDP Policy EN1/1 Visual Amenity.

5. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
recommendations of the Otter Technical Note, dated 4 December 2018.
Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 — Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 —

Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and Section
Page 157



11 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

6. No works to trees or shrubs shall occur between the 1st March and 31st August in
any year unless a detailed bird nest survey by a suitably experienced ecologist
has been carried out immediately prior to clearance.

Reason. In order to ensure that no harm is caused to a Protected Species
pursuant to policies EN6 - Conservation of the Natural Environment and EN6/3 -
Features of Ecological Value of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and National
Planning Policy Framework Section 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural
environment.

7. The development hereby approved shall be carried out in accordance with the
Construction method statement relating to Giant Hogweed, Himalayan Balsam and
Japanese Knotweed.

Reason. The scheme does not provide full details of the actual extent of
Japanese Knotweed and Himalayan Balsam in the interest of UDP Policy EN9 -
Landscape and pursuant to National Planning Policy Framework Section 11 -
Conserving and enhancing the natural environment.

8. A landscaping scheme, as part of the overall master plan for phase 2, shall be
submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the development. The contents of the plan should include
native tree and shrub planting and the provision of bat bricks/tubes within the new
development and bat and bird boxes. The approved scheme shall thereafter be
implemented not later than 12 months from the date the building(s) is first
occupied or within the first available tree planting season,; and any trees or shrubs
removed, dying or becoming severely damaged or becoming severely diseased
within five years of planting shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of a similar size or
species to those originally required to be planted.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site and in the interests of
visual amenity pursuant to Policies H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential
Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and EN8/2 - Woodland and
Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development Plan and chapter 15 - Conserving
and enhancing the natural environment of the NPPF.

For further information on the application please contact Helen Leach on 0161 253 5322

Page 158



Viewpoints

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

o

w
Land to south of Central Avenue & KeswicK/Drive

NO 64789

APP.
ADDRESS:

S

Bury

Environmental and Regulatory Services

Planning,

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 159




64789

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 160



64789

Photo 3

Page 161



29T abed

€ et MacDenabd

Integrated concrete coping in coloured
cancrete o brick effect finish
Concrete wall with rad brick eftect
patierned finish to both sides

Existing mixed roadfootpath surfacing

Infegrated concrats ooping in caloured
concrete of brick effect finish

Concrats wall with red brick atfect
patterned finish to both sides.

Immecitely behind wall

ntegrated concrete caping in colowred
concrate or brick affect Firish
‘Concrete wall with red brick sffect
pattemed finish to both sides.

5

—
Gomams 5 e ottt e st 27 Gomimr— | 0t
Embemest D i et stated v
2, Ablevels ara in melres Above Ordanance Datum (AOD) nless atsted otharwise.
, 3. Thia crawing Is to communicate the design for planning purpases anly and must
e [Fenton net be Used for construction.
h d. Some il ba raquired.
Additiona screening to ba pravided whars indicated, For full detalis of tree
clearance and planting refer to document refarence
ENVODOCISBC-BMML WL0307019 - Finel Landecaps Masterpian.
5. Traas are shown whars applicable to giva an ides of potertial trew cover, They ara
] provided iustrativaly ms outiines anly for guidance,
8, Background structures, Incluxing trees and forces are ganeratly not shown except
‘whare immadialely sdjacent (such es soresning plants ar bridge Bbutments).
i3 P Iy publlc mocess Ia nat
Rater 1o Componar 28 necessarily avalable
Hey to symbots
. Controfina of proposed defencs
Scraen planting akong the bank crest Retaining wall
. . ‘ Blevation 4
Keswick Drive Plan
G 1500
Sheel pile
! Screen planting
El 2 {
Elevation 1 - Wall to side of housing {Chainage 50 - 0
1:180
Refarence Drawings.
Shest plla wall in natural {bare steel} finish to both sides,
Brick ffect cladding contirues urtil chalnage 95 on dry side
Existing ind vegatation o river bank to be largaly
tetained. Removalto crest as necessary for access only
PO | 2110019 CC | aued for Planning J5 -
Rev Date Drawn | Desription Chx'd | App'd
Elevation 2 - Change to d Wall (Chainage 70 - 120 M Spring Bank Houss
180 33 Stamford Stroet
Altrincham
M WA141ES
MOTT ted Kingdom
iD Un ingt
T +44{C)181 928 4000
¥ bam Weenmama
H Sheet pl wll I natiral(bere teaf insh o bt ks, nuitall
= . Cllent
Environmant Agercy
- $ Richard Falrclough House
Environment [henteda
LW Agency Warington
WAL 1HG
Elevation 3 - Wall from Rear of Properties on Keswick Drive (Chainage 200 - 150)
1150 Tt
Radcliffe & Redvales FRMS
Component 45 Keswick Drive
Planned Development Area
Elevations
Sheet 1 of 1
[ 5 Oesigned ABurks AB Eng. check | 1.Stariing J3
s ] T R (.
Dwg. check | J,Hotden H Approved JStarfing S
MMD Project Number Scale at A1 Securtty
408463 As Shown STD
. 5 o, Sutahilty Desoription Suit. Code
Elevation 4 - Low Wall from Opposite Bank (Chainage 270 - 310) 1m0 —L_— " “™ | Fitfort i s2
1:150 o 7.5m 15m Project Coda Originaler Vifma  Lacsion Typs  Dise Serke prartoer Ravision
R e ey EE i = -BMM-DZ-4KD-DR- T -0213382 | P01

NVOO0US83CL DR DLAND-ORe 10213 302.0wd OG 21, 2078 - 181




Radcliffe & Redvales Radcliffe & Redvales | ENV0000385C-BMM-DZ-4WR-VS-C-0214014 Consultation Drawing | Envirenment Agency
Component 45

Non verified photomontage visualisations

Existing viewpoint from pin Google 3D view

[ R S '

Sheet pile wall (bare finish)

=== with fimber coping to top.
Localised planting to provide
screening.

Pra-cast L~wall with patterned
concrete (red brick effect to
match local stone-work) finish
to both sides.

Example of removed
trees. Localised

tree clearance
necessary but trees
to be retained where . o
possible on the sloped Images to illustrate design intent:

bank.

€97 abed

Brick effect patterned
concrete wall

New flood defence wall. 2

Brick effect wall to both e

sides, with shaped cop- K ) \

In. .‘-,’/ ! Shaped coloured concrete

| : Existing trees on slope coping
X to be retained where
possible

e foen]

Example sheet pile wall with tim-
ber coping

Existing Property Fenceline

Component 45 - Typical Section - NTS Typical water level a Environment M
it vtr o Wwbam @ BUOFY wr M

_ SOURCE: Images saurced online, Ne copyright permission. A e
NQTE: Plans and Sections are not to scale MACDONALD



Kﬁj | -

1
Tyt
YTe

o MELLOR DRIVE
{ W
PADIHAM CLDS_E

WARTH ROAD / “\,

RADCLIFFE PR ncTe fady

=l Contains OS data © Crown Cgpynght and database

#F L right 2019

Key to Symbols

Engineering measure

S water and flow direction

— Public Rights of Way (PRoW)

;’ree;et.e;lslo-r; subje;:t tow\nemwrl:;g s;ace re:tmred o ' - & ' Site of biological interest
____ Existing Data Terrain Model

(DTM) - 5m contours
/ KENDALDRIVE r'\/ CDERWENWDRIVE 8_3,3 Tree removed (indicative canopy)
- ] ~—PE

L-shaped retaining wall with brick effect " Sheet pile retaining wall exposed on wet side $a3 Tree retained (indicative canopy)

atterened concrete to both sides, coped « and brick effect pattemned concrete finish to -
Esing shaped coloured concrete integ?'sted »  dry side.Timber coping at a height of Approx. area EGS meadow seed

into the precast units. Dry side height of ~ * approximately 3.5 - 4.0m. ) \ 1 [ Approx. area EM1 meadow seed
approximately 1.0 - 2.0m. Sheet pile retaining wall exposed on wet side and Approx. area EM8 meadow seed
timber trellis facing incorporated directly to rear of Area of invasive species
Sae drawing ENVO000383C-BMM-DZ-4WR- residential gardens on dry side. Timber coping ata L-shaped retaining wall with brick effect S (treatment by others)
DR-C-0213347 for proposals for Component 10/ height of approximately 1.5~ 3.0m patterened concrete to both sides, coped Landscaping works as desi d
/ 4 & . using shaped coloured concrete integrated ping Igne
T it ls into the precast uits, Ranging in height by Groundwork (see drawing
5M access frack adjacent to piles onon  between approximately 1.5 - 2.0m. reference GM 2228 03)

dry side and 2m access strip on wet side Proposed planting
1 This component will also use the access . . .
via Thumbs Up vehicle yard shown In C38 Q@ Photograph location and direction

- refer to drawing ENV000389C-BMM-Dz- {771 Approx site compound location
4RV-DR-L-0307020 - o
RV:DR . ) » « »Construction site access
X N e Notes

1. Al dimanlons are In metres (] unless stated otherwise.
2 Altlavels e1s in matres above Orcrance Datum (mACD).

ﬁ\

Vegetation clearance required to ' 30 No Salix caprea (Goat Willow),
create an approx Sm wide access bare root, 40/60, cut back to 20 cm
__ Hutchinson's Goit y corridor along centreline of wall ™ 4 planting. Raot dipped and notch
planted into existing bank.

3
4, Condein ¥ database

5. To be raad in conj it Survey Report BMM-
DZZZ-RP-EN-0310033
&, Landscaps works designad by groundwork (ase crawing reference GM 2228 03)

' River Irwell

Tree root protection barrier to be boz [oanans | co | upaateto coent comments | we | us
'a"; :h p d"‘e“ ohos J! [pot] 2emans | co | First tesue we | us
and the flood wall. No planting S e e
i T within § m of the wall - — - -l
Hutchinson's Goit b M gg’é’:ﬁ:ﬂ?ﬁ :3:3
M Altrincham
MOTT WA14 1ES
MACDONALD United Kingdom
T +44 (0)161 926 4000
Bealey's Gmt ﬂ bam
Nurnbers of individual trees to be dto be d through v u e W mottmac.com
site area, and subject to working areas required 8 vent
- .
& Non-native invasive species grow along the river embankments. The | l . E"L"P:L‘:z’f'e"' Me“"&ouﬂ
EA are undertaking active treatment of invasive species within the | Env " M phutsford Road
footprint of existing assets, this will continue for any future assets as a ‘ Agency Warrington
result of the Scheme.The contractor must accomedate this work, and ,{ WA4 1HG
comply with all requirements.
Seeding in these areas is subject to confi rmauon of successful @ Title i
freatment. / Radcliffe and Redvales FRMS
Reinstatement works to soft areas of the works and working area to i % Phase 2 Detailed Design
Component 45

- EM?1 Basic general purpose meadow mixtura to dry side
- EM8 Meadow mixture for wetlands to wet side

Seeds available from Emorsgate www.wildseed.co.uk

Boundaries to reinstated seeded areas to be confirmed on site.

Final Landscape Masterplan

Designed R Costa RC | Eng Chack M Brewster | MB

Viewpoint & - indicative view of proposals at

comprise wild flawer meadow seeding: TR %|

Hard areas to be reinstated to their original state / Tree retention subjsct to worklng space requlred Orawn | G O'Donavan | 80 M Brawster | MB
S GIS Chock] T Rul TR | Approved J Stlrlng J8
d fEate ataa se.m
{ f / wn Copyright and database right 2018 1:2,000 I PoO2 I STD
ctad whh the T T T T ] Drawing Numbar
gt parts ob beitig datn i ity ot 0 20 40 60 80 100 Meters | ENV0000389C-BMM-DZ-4KD-DR-L-0307013




Ward: Bury West - Church Item 10

Applicant: Mr Paul Davidson

Location: 121 Lowercroft Road, Bury, BL8 3PA

Proposal: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to residential care home (Class C2)
Application Ref: 64816/Full Target Date: 03/01/2020
Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions

Description

The application site relates to a 3 bedroomed, two storey detached residential dwelling.
The immediate locality is residential in character with houses to the north on Lowercroft
Road and Gisburn Drive, to the west is Bowland Close and opposite to the east is
Wrigglesworth Close, a cul de sac across Lowercroft Road. Directly to the south is a
piece of vacant land, beyond which just over 50m away is the industrial and commercial
development of Lowercroft Mills and Business Park.

The application property is split level and comprises a games room/basement at the ground
or lower floor and 3 bedrooms, living area kitchen and bathroom facilities at 1st floor. The
dwelling fronts Lowercroft Road but is set back into the site to accommodate a driveway and
parking. To the rear is private garden/amenity space.

The application proposes a change of use from a dwellinghouse (Class C3) to a residential
care home (Class C2).

The property would accommodate a maximum of 3 children who would be aged between
7-17 years old and in full time education. The applicant has clarified that there would be 2
full time members of staff present at all times, operating a 24 hour shift pattern.

The applicant has submitted a supporting statement which states that the maximum number
of children registered to this property would be 3, ( general experience of the applicant is
that it would more likely be 2 children), and to which the applicant would be legally bound.
Visitors to the site would be infrequent, with occasional social workers visits pre-arranged.

There would be no changes to the internal accommodation and there are no external
alterations proposed.

Relevant Planning History
Not applicable

Publicity
Letters sent on 11/11/2019 to 45 properties on Wrigglesworth Close, Lowercroft Mill,
Lowercroft Road, Bowland Close, Gisburn Drive and Stainforth Close.

11 letters of objection received from Nos 1,4,9 Wrigglesworth Close, 1,4,5,6,8,9 Bowland
Close, 32 Sherwood Avenue, which raise the following issues:

* The property has very limited dedicated parking available - 4/5 cars at most.

« This seem substantially inadequate for the staff and likely visitors of a residential home.
« There is no safe parking on Lowercroft Road at this point or anywhere nearby.

* Would visitors/staff end up parking on Wrigglesworth Close?

* | am not objecting to the principal of a care home at this location. If the home is as
Page 165



described in the application, is well run and potential occupants do not cause any
disruption to local residents, it should not be a problem. However, from experience,
some children's care homes have been a magnet for outside elements. Sometimes
residents have been disruptive, anti-social behaviour has been apparent. Consequently
the Police have become frequent attenders due to residents missing from home &
issues with residents/visitors.

« Lowercroft Road is a very busy accident black spot and the bus stop already causes a
hazard,

* Dependant on occupancy, ambulance access is very restricted,;

¢ Concerned about the security at the rear of our property;

« The property involved backs on to our garden and as we have young grandchildren who
play in the garden we must ask for an assurance regarding their safety, bearing in mind
the problems which may occur with the young people resident in the care home;

* This is a residential area and planning was not contested originally because planning
was for a family dwelling. At the time local residents had concerns but the planning was
not contested because of the residential use.

* There is excessive water emanating around property and bubbling out of drains in
Lowercroft Road. Vehicles are not always able to avoid splashing pedestrians with water
and dirt. Vulnerable people that need residential care would be exposed to this.

e Traffic fumes. The property leads directly on to Lowercroft Road. People under care will
presumably be in this property more than an average family. There is also proposed
development - homes are to be built on Dow Lane which will increase the traffic levels
still further. Fumes from heavy goods vehicles using nearby warehouses

e proximity of the car repair garage. Vehicles going in and out and parked on regular
basis. This is a working garage on a neighbouring property. A risk less than 30 yards
away from vulnerable people.

e If this is intended for young people there are NO play areas within the bounds of this
property

* No clubs or suitable locations for meeting friends etc in this location;

« Whitehead Lodges are in close proximity and may be a source of danger for vulnerable
children

« Already concerned about youths and the recent damages to cars, fireworks being let off
at livestock on Whitehead Lodges & the vandalism of a local property in the last year. |
am very concerned that this will escalate

e ltis not really the appropriate area for this purpose as the houses are valued at
£350,000+ and hence not where one would expect to find such premises

» Drug dealers could target the property;

e There are a lot of retirees in the vicinity who enjoy a quiet life and fear this arrangement
would be compromised if the application were passed;

* Feel there is a complete lack of respect for existing residents.

Those who have expressed an interest have been informed of the Planning Control
Committee meeting.

Statutory/Non -Statutory Consultations

Traffic Section - No objection

Environmental Health - Pollution Control - No comments to make

Children's Services - No objection. The applicant should be made aware of the premises
to the south of the site on Lowercroft Road and a premises 0.9 miles away operating as a
child care facility, for safeguarding purposes. Satisfied with the regulatory standards of
OFSTED and commissioning partners to the management and future home operation.
Waste Management - No comments received.

Pre-start Conditions - Not relevant

Unitary Development Plan and Policies
NPPF National Planning Policy Framework
H2/1 The Form of New Residential Development

Page 166



H2/2 The Layout of New Residential Development
EN1/2 Townscape and Built Design

CF3 Social Services

CF3/1 Residential Care Homes and Nursing Homes
HT2/4 Car Parking and New Development

SPD11 Parking Standards in Bury

Issues and Analysis

The following report includes analysis of the merits of the application against the relevant
policies of both the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and the adopted Bury
Unitary Development Plan (UDP) together with other relevant material planning
considerations. The policies of the UDP that have been used to assess this application are
considered to be in accordance with the NPPF and as such are material planning
considerations. For simplicity, just the UDP Policy will be referred to in the report, unless
there is a particular matter to highlight arising from the NPPF where it would otherwise be
specifically mentioned.

Principle

CF3 - Social services considers favourably proposals for the provision of new, and the
improvement of, existing facilities including children and young people, encouraged to live in
the local community rather than in large institutions. Support for new and improved
services is supported providing that there is no conflict with existing residential amenity and
the environment.

CF3/1 - Residential Care Homes and Nursing Homes should be located in residential areas
and will be permitted where they do not conflict with the amenity of adjoining areas

The application proposes to provide residential care accommodation for children within a
residential community setting, providing a positive environment for occupiers. The property
would not require any alterations or adaptations to facilitate the use and occupation of the
property and living habits would be commensurate with that of a family home including
garden amenity space.

The size of the house and numbers of bedrooms is such that the property is only able to
accommodate a limited number of children at one time - up to 3 as a maximum. OFSTED
and Childrens Services would also have a set of criteria for standards of accommodation
which would needed to be adhered to for children in care.

The applicant and the company is a Registered Provider and would be regularly inspected
by OFSTED. In addition, an independent body inspects the premises monthly and the
facility is also visited and inspected by the LPA's Children's Services Department.

The LPA's Childrens Services Section have been consulted on the application and there is
no objection to the proposal. The Section is satisfied that the regulations imposed by
OFSTED and commissioning partners would control the management and operation of the
home.

The only issue raised by Children's Services is the proximity of a similar care home 100m
away to the south on Lowercroft Road and a premises some 0.9 miles away which could
have the potential to influence behaviour of the children in care. This would be a matter for
the applicant and Regulatory/Social Services Authorities to manage and control and not a
matter for planning as it cannot be presumed or expected that any form of anti social
behaviour would result from the location of the new facility.

It is therefore considered that the proposed use would make a positive contribution to the
care and protection of children/ young adults residing at the premises and as such is
welcomed. The principle of the proposal would therefore satisfy UDP Policies CF3 and
CF3/1.

Page 167



Scale and intensification of use

The size of the proposed household for 3 children and 2 adults would not go beyond what
would be expected of a family of 5 residing in a 3 bed property. Similarly, the movements
and day to day comings and goings of the occupiers of the property would also not
necessarily go beyond what would be likely of a family unit with children, who would go to
school on a daily basis and attend activities in the evening and at weekends.

In terms of staff numbers and shift patterns, the arrangement to provide 2 full time staff at
the property would not be dissimilar to the normal comings and goings of two working
parents, for example, either working from home or at a work place, or parents carrying out
daily activities and routines.

For all intents and purposes, the scale of the development and the daily routines of the
occupiers would operate the same as a family home and it is considered that the proposed
use would change the character of the residential area or intensify activities to the site
beyond that of a 'typical’ household.

It is therefore considered that the principle and the scale of the proposed change of use
would not have an adverse or detrimental impact on the character or the amenity of the
surrounding area or adjacent properties and would comply with UDP Policies CF3 and
CF3/1.

A number of uses fall under the umbrella of Use Class C2 (residential institutions),

including a hospital or nursing home, residential school, college or training centre. The size
of the property and the existing parking and access may be sub standard for such other C2
Uses and as such it is considered reasonable to control the use for a child care facility only
and for a maximum of 3 children at any one time. Appropriate conditions to this effect would
therefore be included.

Permitted development - fall back position

There is Case Law which has questioned whether a development of a very similar character
and scale to this application actually needed planning permission - ie did the change of use
from a C3 use as a dwellinghouse to a C2 use for residential accommodation with provision
of care to people in need of care - or if in fact the development would be ‘permitted
change' under The Town and Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 as amended.

The relevant judgement in this case was North Devon District Council v. First Secretary of
State (2003) EWHC 157 (admin).

In the case subject to the appeal, the applicant (North Devon S Ltd) used a house to provide
residential care for 2 children. The house comprised of an office, individual bedrooms and
kitchen and bathroom facilities. Two non resident staff were on duty at all times and the
house was under supervision of 6/7 adult staff attending on a rota basis. The applicant
applied for a certificate of lawful use which was refused by the Council. The applicant
appealed the decision and in the appeal decision notice, the Inspector determined that a
certificate of lawful use was applicable because it was concluded that no material change of
use had occurred which would require planning permission.

The Council appealed that decision.

Although it was ruled that for a residential use for up to 6 persons living as a single
household where care is provided to fall under a Class C3 use , the caring staff must be
permanently resident and not on a rota/shift basis, it was determined that no material
change of use had taken place due to the fact that for all intents and purposes, the 'care
home' would operate within the parameters of a family sized home and function as a family
household would. It was a question of fact and degree of that change in scale and
character which should be considered. The appeal was upheld.

Page 168



Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act as amended, provides that only material
changes of use would constitute development and therefore require planning permission.
A change of use of land or buildings from one classification of use to another use within the
terms of the Use Class Order 1987 is dependant upon whether the change would be
considered 'material' and therefore development.

In this application, the care element would be provided by staff working on a shift pattern

basis and as such, the use would fall into Class C2, requiring a change of use.

However, in following the same process as above, and in assessment of the character,

scale and intensification, the following factors of this application are considered:

« the size of the household for 3 children and 2 adults would not go beyond what would be
expected of a family unit in a 3 bed house;

* the normal comings and goings would not go beyond what would be expected of a
family unit - eg children going to school, rotation of staff replicating working parents;

« visitors would not be beyond normally expected of a family household.

« there would be no medical needs which would require additional visitors to the site

As such, it is considered that for a residence of up to 3 children with 2 carers on a rota
basis, no more than 5 people in total, would fall within Use Class C2 - provision of
residential accommodation and care to people in need of care - and it would have the
ability to be a C3 use with minor changes in its operation and to not to constitute a material
change of use and therefore not amount to development under Section 55 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 as amended.

Layout - There would be no alterations to the external appearance of the property and no
changes to the internal arrangements.

The dwelling has a relatively large driveway which would be used for parking by staff and
visitors with space for 4 cars. Bins are currently stored at the front and there would be no
requirement for any additional bin storage provision beyond that provided given the
numbers of proposed future occupiers. At the rear is a garden area and amenity space
which would be similarly utilised by the residents as it would a dwelling for a family
household.

Internally, the layout would remain as existing, with 3 bedrooms, bathroom facilities, living
areas and kitchen provided on the upper floor and a basement/games room below.

The applicant states that there would be 2 full time carers on site at all times. The
proposed internal layout does not illustrate any sleeping quarters for staff but in the event of
2 children only residing at the property, the 3rd bedroom would be utilised by staff. Should
there be 3 children in residence, there is scope for the basement/part of the basement to be
converted to a bedroom. Conversion of an internal space to living/bedroom
accommodation does not require planning permission and could be carried out at any time
and by existing or future occupiers if its use continued as a C3 dwelling.

The proposed condition to limit the number of staff and children residing in the property at
one time would ensure there would be no increase in numbers of occupants at the property
and therefore no intensification of use of the C2 care facility would result in the conversion
of living spaces.

It is therefore considered that there would be no detrimental impact on the character of the
residential use or appearance of the existing dwelling, which would for all intents and
purposes, continue to function as any other dwelling in the area, and no change or impact
on the character of the residential setting in the locality.

As such, it is considered that the proposal would comply with UDP Policies EN1/2, CF3 and
CF3/1.

Impact on residential amenity - As discussed in the above sections, the character and the
Page 169



scale of the use would be consistent with that of a 'normal’ family household occupying a 3
bedroomed house.

The character of a family home and general day to day activities of its occupiers can attract
a certain number of comings and goings, from family/friends visiting or deliveries made on
regular or frequent basis. Occupied by a similar sized household, it is not expected that the
proposed use would generate anymore disturbances in terms of visits or disruptions to the
site than can currently exist.

The applicant states that they would be registered and legally bound to accommodate a
maximum of 3 children and this includes any emergency cases. Visitors would be
consistent with usual parameters of family living and whilst there would be some visits by
social workers, these would be bi-monthly and pre arranged.

Objections which have been received by some local residents allude to the 'type' of children
the home could accommodate and the potential disruption or risk they could pose to the
area. Just because a child is in need of care should not automatically insinuate or suggest
that they would be of an anti social disposition or bring any disorder to an area.

The applicant is a registered and experienced Provider and regularly undergoes checks
and inspections by OFSTED and commissioning partners to ensure the care home is run in
accordance with prescribed standards. Living within a community environment and
providing the children with a ‘'normal’ lifestyle is also one of the reasons for accommodating
children within a house and residential environment, and it is therefore in the interest of the
applicant that they integrate with neighbours and the community rather than be a cause of
conflict.

It would also be in the best interests of the applicant to ensure that the children were able to
live as part of the local community, functioning as a 'normal household' to bring stability and
to be able to live as part of the community.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would not conflict with the character of the area
or cause disruption and an adverse impact on the amenity of local residents.
The proposal would therefore comply with UDP Polices CF3, CF3/1 and EN1/2.

Highways issues

The property has an existing access and driveway off Lowercroft Road and there are no
proposals to change this arrangement as it currently exists.

The proposed plan show that the drive could accommodate parking for 2 cars. In reality,
there is ample space for up to 4 vehicles.

As a 3 bedroomed dwelling, the property could easily be occupied by 3 car owners, plus any
additional trips to the site by visitors, friends/family and from deliveries or any servicing
requirements associated with day to day living.

The proposed use would be occupied by 2 members of staff whose comings and goings
would be comparable to that of parents carrying out daily duties or going to and from work.
The applicant has clarified that 2 staff would work a 24 hours shift pattern, resulting in only
one change over every 24 hours and as such traffic generation in staff turn around numbers
would not be significant.

There would be other visitors to the property from social workers and such like, but these
would be infrequent and at pre-arranged times when parking would be managed and made
available on the drive. There would also be the usual servicing vehicles or potentially
deliveries made to the site but this would be typical of everyday life.

The care facility would not cater for children with physical disabilities and as such special
medical attention and visits by medical staff would not be required.

Lowercroft Road has a 30 mph speed limit and there are parking restrictions further down
Lowercroft Road. There is unrestricted parking directly outside the property but the use

Page 170



would not generate any more traffic than could currently be experienced at the property and
no reason that the road would be parked on more than could happen now.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would not significantly increase
traffic to the area or generate levels of parking beyond what would reasonably be expected
of a family dwelling of this size. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with UDP
Policies EN1/2, CF3/1, HT2/4 and HT6/2.

Response to objectors

e The future occupiers would be no worse affected from traffic fumes or surface water
run-off anymore than the other residents in the area.

e There is no assumption that future occupiers would be more drawn to the
reservoir/Whitehead Lodges than any other young person.

« The home would operate as any other family type dwelling and the location of facilities
would be no worse than for other residents in the area.

* The objections relating to anti social behaviour, safety, traffic, access and parking have
been covered in the above report.

Statement in accordance with Article 35(2) Town and Country Planning (Development
Management Procedure) (England) (Amendment) Order 2015

The proposal complies with the development plan and would improve the economic, social
and environmental conditions of the area. It therefore comprises sustainable development
and the Local Planning Authority worked proactively and positively to issue the decision
without delay. The Local Planning Authority has therefore implemented the requirement in
Paragraph 38 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

Recommendation:  Approve with Conditions
Conditions/ Reasons

1. The development must be begun not later than three years beginning with the date
of this permission.
Reason. Required to be imposed by Section 91 Town & Country Planning Act
1990.

2. This decision relates to drawings - Existing and proposed floor plans and site
location plan 121/LR/COU - and the development shall not be carried out except in
accordance with the drawings hereby approved.

Reason. For the avoidance of doubt and to ensure a satisfactory standard of
design pursuant to the policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan listed.

3. The premises to which this approval relates shall be used for residential
accommodation and care for people in need of care and for no other purpose
(including any other purpose in Class C2 of the Schedule to the Town and Country
Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (or in any provision equivalent to that class in
any statutory instrument revoking or re-enacting that Order with or without
modification).

Reason: To ensure the intensification and scale of uses in the property does not
extend beyond acceptable levels which would cause impact to residential amenity
and highway safety in respect of the associated parking, access and servicing
requirements or general activity and disturbance pursuant to policies EN1/2 -
Townscape and Built Design, CF3 - Social Services, CF3/1 - Residential Care
Homes and Nursing Homes, HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development and
HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict of the Bury Unitary Development Plan.

4. There shall be no more than 3 children accommodated at the property hereby
approved and no more than 2 members of staff on shift duty at any one time.
Reason. To ensure the appropriate provision of facilities and standards of

Page 171



accommodation are provided for future occupiers and to ensure the use of the
property is not over intensified to unacceptable levels which would incur additional
activities and disturbances to local residents beyond that which would be accepted
for a residential dwelling in a residential area pursuant to Bury Unitary
Development Plan Policies EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design, CF3 - Social
Services and CF3/1 - Residential Care Homes and Nursing Homes.

For further information on the application please contact Jennie Townsend on 0161
253-5320

Page 172



Viewpoints

N

I
II
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
\

LOWERCROFT ROAD

N e o o o o e e e

El Sub Sta

)

PLANNING APPLICATION LOCATION PLAN

N

APP. NO 64816 /
wW=E)=E

ADDRESS: 121 Lowercroft Road

Bury

Planning, Environmental and Regulatory Services

(C) Crown Copyright and database right (2015). Ordnance Survey 100023063.

Page 1/3




64816

Photo 1

Photo 2

Page 174



64816

Photo 3

Page 175



Cl

o0
0o

Kitchen

Bedroom
Stol
Bedroom
Basement / Games Room
(O
Hall
Bedroom
Stair |l
‘f

Basement Ground Floor

Existing Plans @ scale 1:100

En-suite

Lounge

[ |

athroom

Pgrch

9/7 abed

T T fence o=
I 1
Lounge l l l l l l
i ]
1] [

Kitchen
En-suite Bathroom|

28
Hall

or Stair

Bedroom

Bedroom
Bedroom

Steps

Wall

Site Location plan @ 1:200

Basement / Games Room

Basement

Proposed Plans @ scale 1:100

Cl
o0
Kitchen

Bedroom

Stol

En-suite

Bedroom
Lounge

-1 L[]

athroom

Hall
Bedroom

Stair
“(T“"‘ Pgrch

Ground Floor

DO NOT SCALE OFF THIS DRAWING

Revision: | Date: By: Details of Revision:

client
Paul Davidson

project
121 Lowercroft Road, Bury, BL8 3GQ

drawing no rev
Existing & proposed floor plans & site
location plan.

preject no
121/LR/COU

description -
Change of Use from C3 to C2.

date drawn drawn by authorised by

e
1:100 & 1:200 @ A3 01.11.2019 | MH MH

purpose of issue
planning@ building regs O) tender() comment@ approval @ construction()




Agenda Item 4a

BURY COUNCIL
DEPARTMENT FOR RESOURCES AND REGULATION

PLANNING SERVICES

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE
17 December 2019

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Page 177



Item:01

Former Magistrates Court, Tenters Street, Bury, BL9 O0HX Application No.
64093

Conversion of the existing building to 39 no. apartments and erection of 10 no.
townhouses with associated landscaping works

Consultations

Traffic Section - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to car
parking, construction traffic management plan, highway works, driveway lengths and
turning facilities.

Conditions

Condition 13 should be amended and conditions 15 - 19 should be added:

13. The communal, in-curtilage and visitor car parking indicated on the approved
plans shall be surfaced, demarcated and made available for use prior to the
development hereby approved being occupied and thereafter maintained at all times.
Reason. To ensure adequate off street car parking provision in the interests of road
safety pursuant to Policy HT2/4 - Car Parking and New Development of the Bury
Unitary Development Plan.

15. No development shall commence unless or until a plan detailing the basement of
the existing court building as ancillary residential storage has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be carried out
in accordance with the approved details.

Reason. The plan has not been submitted and to ensure appropriate parking is
available for the uses hereby approved pursuant to Policy HT2/4 - Car Parking of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan.

16. No development shall commence unless and until a 'Construction Traffic

Management Plan' (CTMP) has been submitted to and approved in writing with the

Local Planning Authority and shall confirm/provide the following:

e Access route for vehicles from the highway network;

e Access points to the site for each phase of the development, including any
temporary works required to facilitate vehicular access;
Hours of operation and number of vehicle movements;

¢ Proposed site hoarding/gate positions clear of appropriate visibility splays onto
the adjacent adopted highways;

e A scheme of appropriate warning/speed limit signage in the vicinity of the
construction site accesses;

¢ Arrangements for the turning and manoeuvring of vehicles within the curtilage of
the site(s);

* Parking on site of operatives' and construction vehicles together with storage on
site of construction materials;

e Measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not carried on the
wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the site and measures to minimise
dust nuisance caused by the operations.

The approved plan shall be adhered to throughout the conversion/construction period
and the measures shall be retained and facilities used for the intended purpose for
the duration of the construction period. The areas identified shall not be used for any
other purposes other than the turning/parking of vehicles and storage of construction
materials.

Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To mitigate the impact of the
construction traffic generated by the proposed development on the adjacent

Page 178



residential streets, and ensure adequate off street car parking provision and materials
storage arrangements for the duration of the construction period and that the adopted
highways are kept free of deposited material from the ground works operations, in the
interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury Unitary Development Plan Policies
EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design and HT6/2 - Pedestrian/Vehicular Conflict.

17. Notwithstanding the details indicated on the approved plans, no development
shall commence unless and until full details of the following have been submitted on
a topographical based survey of the site and adjacent adopted highways (where
approprlate) to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:
Dilapidation survey of the footways and carriageways leading to and abutting the
site in the event that subsequent remedial works are required following
construction of the development/undertaking of conversion works;

s Alteration of the existing site access onto Walshe Street to form a 5.5m minimum
width car park access relative to the existing kerb alignment on the adopted
highway, incorporating the demarcation of the limits of the adopted highway and
all associated highway and highway drainage remedial works required as a result
of the construction of, and statutory undertakers connections to, the proposed
development;

e Provision of a 2.4m x 25m minimum visibility splay to the right on egress at the
junction with Walshe Street/un-named side street linking Walshe Street with
Tenterden Street, with no obstructions above the height of 0.6m within the
sightline created, incorporating all works to the site boundary abutting the
un-named side street to accommodate the improvements to visibility;

e A scheme of resurfacing/relining works on the un-named side street linking
Walshe Street with Tenterden Street, to a scope and specification to be agreed;

¢ Formation and level of all pedestrian connections indicated onto the existing
adopted highway;

¢ Proposals for the review of waiting restrictions to scope to be agreed at the at the
junctions of the site accesses onto the adopted highway;

e Provision of a street lighting assessment for (and, where necessary, a scheme of
improvements) the proposed intensified accesses onto Walshe Street/Tenters
Street;

¢ Foundation details for all new boundary walls/fences abutting the existing adopted
highway;

e Bin storage arrangements accordance with Waste Management's 'Guide to
Refuse Collection Requirements & Storage Methods for New Developments'.

The details subsequently approved shall be implemented to a programme, which
shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason. To secure the satisfactory development of the site in terms of highway
safety, ensure good highway design and the intervisibility of the users of the site and
the adjacent highways, maintain the integrity of the adopted highway and ensure
adequate off-highway bin storage arrangements are provided within the curtilage of
the site all in the interests of highway safety pursuant to the following Policies of the
Bury Unitary Development Plan:

Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design

Policy H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development

Policy H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development.

18. Minimum hardstandings of 5.0m in length measured from the private access road
boundary shall be provided within the curtilage of each new townhouse and thereafter
maintained.

Reason. To enable a vehicle to stand clear of the highway in the interests of road

Page 179



Item:02

Item:03

Item:04

Item:05

ltem:06

Item:07

safety pursuant to the following Policies of the Bury Unitary Development Plan:
Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design

Policy H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development

Policy H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development.

19. The turning facilities indicated on the approved plans shall be provided before the
development is brought into use and the areas used for the manoeuvring of vehicles
shall subsequently be maintained free of obstruction at all times.

Reason. To minimise the standing and turning movements of vehicles on the highway
in the interests of road safety pursuant to the following Policies of the Bury Unitary
Development Plan:

Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design

Policy H2/1 - The Form of New Residential Development

Policy H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development.

Rear of 85 Carr Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9EG Application No.
64552
Erection of 1 no. dwelling with vehicular access off Tanners Street

Nothing further to report.

69 Blackburn Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 1WG Application No.
64570

Change of use of former public house/retail unit to 2 no. 5 & 6 bed houses of multiple
occupation (HMO) (Class C4) with two storey rear extension and external alterations
Nothing further to report.

72 Park Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OFA Application No. 64642
Erection of 4 no. storey block of 9 no. flats with basement car parking and

landscaping

Nothing further to report

221 Manchester Road, Bury, BL9 9HJ Application No. 64721
Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to 7 person house in multiple
occupation (HMO)

Nothing further to report.

23 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LE Application No. 64741

Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling

Nothing further to report

Land adjacent to 7 Salmsbury Hall Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9FG
Application No. 64778

Page 180



Item:08

Item:09

Erection of 1 no. dwelling and detached garage

Pre-Start Conditions - The agent has agreed with pre-start conditions.

27-29 Bridge Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9AD Application No. 64787
Change of use from banking/financial services (Class A2) to restaurant & cafe (Class
A3), drinking establishment (Class A4) and 1 no. apartment (Class C3) with internal
alterations and construction of new principle entrance

Nothing further to report.

Land to south of Central Avenue & Keswick Drive, Bury Application No.
64789
Erection of walls between 1.5m & 3.5m in height to form a flood defence

Publicity
The Innovation Forum have withdrawn their comments on the application.

Consultations
Traffic Section - No objections, subject to the inclusion of conditions relating to
dilapidation survey and a construction traffic management plan.

Pre-Start Conditions - The agent has agreed with pre-start conditions.

Conditions
Conditions 3 and 8 has been amended and conditions 9 - 11 has been added:

3. The external finishing materials for the proposal hereby approved shall match
those of the existing dwellings.

Reason. In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory development
pursuant to Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design of Bury Unitary Development
Plan.

8. Notwithstanding the information submitted, a Landscape and Environmental
Management Plan, as part of the overall master plan for phase 2, shall be submitted
to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of the
development, excluding any tree and vegetation clearance. The contents of the plan
should include native tree and shrub planting and the provision of bat bricks/tubes
within the new development and bat and bird boxes. The approved scheme shall
thereafter be implemented not later than 12 months from the date of substantial
completion of the development or within the first available tree planting season; and
any trees or shrubs removed, dying or becoming severely damaged or becoming
severely diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced by trees or shrubs of
a similar size or species to those originally required to be planted.

Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To secure the satisfactory
development of the site and in the interests of visual amenity pursuant to Policies
H2/2 - The Layout of New Residential Development, EN1/2 - Townscape and Built
Design and EN8/2 - Woodland and Tree Planting of the Bury Unitary Development
Plan and chapter 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment of the
NPPF.

9. No development other than tree and vegetation clearance shall take place or

Page 181



Item:10

machinery brought on site unless and until a method statement to protect the River
Irwell and riparian corridor from accidental spillages and from via existing drainage

‘has been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. All approved

measures shall be implemented and maintained for the duration of the construction
period in accordance with the approved details, for all phases of the development.
Reason. Information not submitted at application stage. To ensure a safe and
satisfactory development of the site and ensure the protection of the River Irwell and
riparian corridor from any pollutants and construction disturbance which may cause
risk, pursuant to chapter 15 - Conserving and enhancing the natural environment of
the NPPF.

10. Notwithstanding the details indicated on the approved plans, no development,
other than tree and vegetation clearance, shall commence unless and until a
dilapidation survey of the footways and carriageways leading to and abultting the
proposed site accesses in the event that subsequent remedial works are required
foliowing construction of the development along with full details of proposals to form a
site access onto Whitefield Road and connect the new structure to/form new joints
onto Warth Bridge have been submitted to and agreed with the Local Planning
Authority. Any required remedial works and details subsequently approved shall be
implemented to an agreed programme and to the written satisfaction of the Local
Planning Authority.

Reason. To ensure good highway design and to maintain the integrity of the adopted
highway/highway structure pursuant to Bury Unitary Development Plan Policy EN1/2 -
Townscape and Built Design.

11. The site access arrangements, measures and facilities detailed in the approved
"Traffic Management Plan - Radcliffe & Redvales FRMS Phase 2' along with
measures to ensure that all mud and other loose materials are not carried on the
wheels and chassis of any vehicles leaving the sites and measures to minimise dust
nuisance caused by the operations, shall be adhered to throughout the construction
period.

Reason. To mitigate the impact of the construction traffic generated by the proposed
development on the adjacent residential streets, and ensure adequate off street car
parking provision and materials storage arrangements for the duration of the
construction period and that the adopted highways are kept free of deposited material
from the ground works operations, in the interests of highway safety pursuant to Bury
Unitary Development Plan Policy EN1/2 - Townscape and Built Design.

121 Lowercroft Road, Bury, BL8 3PA Application No. 64816
Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to residential care home (Class C2)

Nothing further to report

Page 182



REPORT FOR NOTING

Agenda It@][ﬁy

COUNCIL

Agenda
Item 5

DECISION OF:

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE

DATE:

17 December 2019

SUBJECT:

DELEGATED DECISIONS

REPORT FROM:

HEAD OF DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

CONTACT OFFICER:

DAVID MARNO

TYPE OF DECISION:

COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION/STATUS:

This paper is within the public domain

SUMMARY: The report lists:
Recent delegated planning decisions since the last PCC
OPTIONS & The Committee is recommended to the note the report

RECOMMENDED OPTION

and appendices

IMPLICATIONS:

Corporate Aims/Policy
Framework:

Do the proposals accord with the Policy
Framework? Yes

Statement by the S151 Officer:
Financial Implications and Risk

Considerations:

Executive Director of Resources to advise
regarding risk management

Statement by Executive Director N/A

of Resources:

Equality/Diversity implications: No
Considered by Monitoring Officer: | N/A
Wards Affected: All listed
Scrutiny Interest: N/A

Page 183




TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:

Chief Executive/ Executive Ward Members Partners
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council

1.0 BACKGROUND

This is a monthly report to the Planning Control Committee of the delegated planning
decisions made by the officers of the Council.

2.0 CONCLUSION

That the item be noted.

List of Background Papers:-None

Contact Details:-

David Marno, Head of Development Management

Planning Services, Department for Resources and Regulation
3 Knowsley Place

Bury BL9 OEJ

Tel: 0161 253 5291
Email: d.marno@bury.qov.uk

Page 184



Planning applications decided using Delegated Powers B
Between 04/11/2019 and 08/12/2019 coune

Ward: Bury East

Wy

Application No.: 63872 App. Type: FUL 15/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

Location: 55 Rochdale Road, Bury, BL9 0QZ

Proposal: Change of use of former bus depot to car sales, ancillary vehicle servicing; new vehicular
access from Derby Way; external alterations to the building, Security lodge and erection of
flood lighting and CCTV cameras.

Application No.: 64661 App. Type: LBC 02/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
L Old White Lion, 6 Bolton Street, Bury, BL9 OLQ
Location:
Proposal: Listed building consent for internal refurbishment works and exterior painting
Application No.: 64663 App. Type: ADV 02/12/2019 Split Decision
. Old White Lion, 6 Bolton Street, Bury, BL9 OLQ
Location:
Proposal: Proposal A: Replacement static illuminated projecting sign; 2 x timber plaques; 2 x amenity
boards; 5 x replacement static illuminated lanterns
Proposal B: 1 x non-illuminated timber fascia panel.
Application No.: 64683 App. Type: P3JPA 28/11/2019 Prior Approval Required and Granted
. 21 Silver Street, Bury, BL9 OEN
Location:
Proposal: Prior approval for proposed change of use from offices (Class B1) to 47 no. residential units
(Class C3)
Application No.: 64689 App. Type: LBC 18/11/2019 Approve
. Yates Wine Lodge, 18-20 Market Street, Bury, BL9 0AJ
Location:
Proposal: Listed building consent for internal refurbishment including decoration
Application No.: 64692 App. Type: FUL 18/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 36 Haymarket Street, Bury, BL9 OAY
Location:
Proposal:  Roller shutter to shop front
Application No.: 64723 App. Type: LBC 22/11/2019 Split Decision
. Yates Wine Lodge, 18-20 Market Street, Bury, BL9 0AJ
Location:
Proposal: Listed Building Consent -
Proposal A: 4no. replacement flood lights, 4no. new up/down spot lights and 2no. wall
mounted amenity boards
Proposal B: 1no. replacement halo internally illuminated fascia sign,
Application No.: 64724 App. Type: ADV 19/11/2019 Refused
. Yates Wine Lodge, 18-20 Market Street, Bury, BL9 0AJ
Location:
Proposal: 1no. internally illuminated Halo fascia sign
Page 1 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 185



Application No.: 64774 App. Type: FUL 29/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

Location: 20 Heywood Street, Bury, BL9 7EA

Proposal: Proposed step lift and associated works

Ward: Bury East - Moorside

Application No.: 64604 App. Type: ADV 03/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
Location: 1-3 Haslam Street, Bury, BL9 6EQ
Proposal: 2 No. non-illuminated projecting signs, 4 no. non-illuminated fascia signs and 2 no. lanterns
Application No.: 64704 App. Type: FUL 15/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 22 The Drive, Bury, BL9 5DG
Location:
Proposal: Two/single storey extension at rear
Application No.: 64770 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
Location: St Josephs And St Bedes Roman Catholic Primary School, Danesmoor Drive, Bury, BL9 6ER
Proposal: Internal refurbishment of existing plant room with new extension in existing courtyard to form

new classroom and associated cloaks area.

Ward: Bury East - Redvales

Application No.: 64679 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 14 Caton Close, Bury, BL9 9JU

Location:

Proposal:  Single and two story extension to rear elevation

Application No.: 64681 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

Location: 21 Meadway, Bury, BL9 9TY

Proposal: Demolition of existing conservatory; Garage conversion; First floor extension at side; single

storey extension at rear with external facade upgrades.

Application No.: 64712 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 6 Price Street, Bury, BL9 9EB

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey extension at rear and dormer at rear

Application No.: 64748 App. Type: LDCP 15/11/2019 Lawful Development
. 8 Whelan Avenue, Bury, BL9 9QD

Location:

Proposal: Lawful development certificate for a dormer to rear roof

Application No.: 64818 App. Type: FUL 04/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 719 Whitefield Road, Bury, BL9 9PL

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey extension at side and rear

Ward: Bury West - Church

Page 2 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 186



Application No.: 64611 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Wellington House, Wellington Street, Bury, BL8 2BD

Location:

Proposal:  Two storey rear extension to form new access stair and associated entrance lobbies and new
external render panel wall finishes to existing building; Alterations to school yard landscaping
to include sensory garden area, forestry area, vocational hortilculture area and hard/soft play
areas and erection of 2 no. pods; Alterations to parking area/spaces with new ramped
vehicular access; Replacement 2.7 metre high boundary wall/fence; Alterations to existing
nissen hut

Application No.: 64671 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

L 14 Bowland Close, Bury, BL8 3DJ

Location:

Proposal: Erection of a detached outbuilding with decking at rear

Application No.: 64687 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 8 Saxon Close, Bury, BL8 2RY

Location:

Proposal: Single storey extension at side/rear

Application No.: 64688 App. Type: FUL 28/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. The Barracks, 400 Bolton Road, Bury, BL8 2DA

Location:

Proposal: Siting of single storey office building for a temporary period of 18 months

Application No.: 64730 App. Type: FUL 04/12/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 22 Lowercroft Road, Bury, BL8 2EY

Location:

Proposal: Demolition of garage to be replaced with two storey side extension; Single storey rear
extension; Raised decking at rear

Application No.: 64738 App. Type: DEM 29/11/2019 Prior Approval Required and Granted

L Bury Elton Gasworks, Victoria Street, Bury, BL8 1LE

Location:

Proposal:  Prior notification of proposed demolition of 2no. gasholders and associated redundant
infrastructure

Application No.: 64785 App. Type: LDCP 22/11/2019 Lawful Development

. 15 Whitby Close, Bury, BL8 2TX

Location:

Proposal: Lawful Development Certificate for proposed single storey rear extension; conversion of
garage; material alteration to front elevation

Application No.: 64815 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 2 Turton Close, Bury, BL8 2EE

Location:

Proposal: Erection of (max.) 2 metre high fencing to dwelling boundary

Application No.: 64865 App. Type: LDCP 05/12/2019 Lawful Development

. 10 Westbury Close, Bury, BL8 2LW
Location:
Proposal: Lawful Development Certificate for proposed garage

Ward: Bury West - Elton

Page 3 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 187



Application No.: 64457 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Old Hall Primary School, Springside View, Bury, BL8 4LU

Location:
Proposal: Creation of multi use games area (MUGA) enclosed with 2 metre high fencing
Application No.: 64635 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 36 Holme Avenue, Bury, BL8 1HN
Location:
Proposal: Single storey extension at side and new front access ramp
Application No.: 64720 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Refused
. Andrew Textile Industries Ltd, Walshaw Road, Bury, BL8 1NG
Location:
Proposal: Variation of condition no. 17 (affordable housing provision to include vacant building credit) of
planning permission ref. 64128
Application No.: 64762 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 15 Newhaven Close, Bury, BL8 1XX
Location:
Proposal: Part single storey/part two storey extension at side and single storey extension at rear
Application No.: 64803 App. Type: GPDE 21/11/2019 Prior Approval Not Required - Extension
L 30 Canterbury Drive, Bury, BL8 1BP
Location:
Proposal: Prior notification for proposed single storey rear extension

Ward: North Manor

Application No.: 64491 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 240 Holcombe Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4BD

Location:

Proposal: Roof extension to existing bungalow to form two storey dwelling with two storey extension at
front/side and porch; Widening of existing driveway and stone/render to external elevations

Application No.: 64567 App. Type: FUL 12/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. Nabbs House, Brandlesholme Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4DX

Location:

Proposal: Removal of existing garage abutting ‘'listed boundary wall' and replacement with a new single
storey building to form garage space and home office accommodation.

Application No.: 64568 App. Type: LBC 12/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. Nabbs House, Brandlesholme Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4DX

Location:

Proposal: Listed building consent for removal of existing garage abutting 'listed boundary wall' and
replacement with a new single storey building to form garage space and home office
accommodation

Application No.: 64658 App. Type: FUL 12/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

L 7 Miller Street, Summerseat, Ramsbottom, Bury, BL9 5PX

Location:

Proposal: Replacement roof to single storey rear extension including rooflight; ground floor window to
rear elevation; rooflights to front and rear, replacement window frames to the front and rear
elevations, replacement door to rear and re-rendering to the front and rear.

Page 4 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 188



Application No.: 64684 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
8 Hayfield Close, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4QE

Location:
Proposal: First floor extension at side with covered entrance area to front of extension and first floor
balcony at rear
Application No.: 64685 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Location: 1 Kimble Close, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4QQ
Proposal:  Single storey extension at rear; Erection of 1.8m high post and close boarded timber panel
fence to the boundary
Application No.: 64701 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 7 Springwater Avenue, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9RH
Location:
Proposal: Erection of outbuilding at rear
Application No.: 64725 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 5 Hawkshaw Lane, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4JZ
Location:
Proposal: Two storey side/rear extension; Single storey side extension; Rear juliette balcony; Front
porch
Application No.: 64737 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 887 Walmersley Road, Bury, BL9 5LE
Location:
Proposal: Proposed single storey rear extension and internal re-planning with associated elevational
updates
Application No.: 64756 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Location: 30 Greenheys Crescent, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4QD
Proposal: First floor/single storey extension at side; Single storey extensions to front and rear
Application No.: 64806 App. Type: FUL 04/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 14 Pinewood Crescent, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9XE
Location:
Proposal:  Single storey extension at front, side and rear

Ward: Prestwich - Holyrood

Application No.: 64742 App. Type: FUL 28/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

L 399-415 Bury OIld Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 1PS
Location:

Proposal: Variation of condition no. 2 (approved plans) of planning permission 64287 for conversion of
existing vacant commercial properties to 9 no. residential dwellings (Class C3) with associated
external alterations, car parking and landscaping:

Ground floor extension to no. 407

Application No.: 64743 App. Type: FUL 15/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 32 Mount Pleasant, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 2SD
Location:
Proposal: Single storey side and rear extension
Page 5 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 189



Application No.: 64754 App. Type: FUL 15/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
4 Walker Avenue, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6TP

Location:

Proposal:  Two storey rear extension

Application No.: 64783 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 3 Ferndene Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 2RB

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey side and rear extension

Application No.: 64807 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 23 St Austells Drive, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 1LU

Location:

Proposal: Single storey extension at side/rear

Ward: Prestwich - Sedgley

Application No.: 64488 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Refused
. 56-58 Parksway, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 0JB
Location:
Proposal: Erection of single storey outhouse building at rear for pharmacy business use (Class B1(c))
Application No.: 64652 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 102 Kings Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OFY
Location:
Proposal: Basement conversion creating a bedroom and a granny annex, external staircase to side
elevation, ground floor and first floor front extension
Application No.: 64674 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 39 Windsor Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OFF
Location:
Proposal: Two storey side extension; Part two storey rear extension
Application No.: 64750 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 4A Overbrook Drive, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OAB
Location:
Proposal: Single storey rear extension
Application No.: 64761 App. Type: FUL 03/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 5-11 George Street, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9WS
Location:
Proposal: Conversion of existing basement to form 4 no. self-contained apartments
Application No.: 64779 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 12 George Street, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9WS
Location:
Proposal:  Proposed succah extension
Application No.: 64802 App. Type: FUL 28/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 68 Kings Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OLN
Location:
Proposal: Dormer loft conversion
Page 6 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 190



Application No.: 64822 App. Type: FUL 04/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
26 Scholes Lane, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OBA

Location:
Proposal: Raising of ridge height of roof and loft conversion with dormer at rear and external alterations
Application No.: 64832 App. Type: FUL 05/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 15 Ravensway, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 OEU
Location:
Proposal:  Single storey extension at rear

Ward: Prestwich - St Mary's

Application No.: 64669 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 16 Cawley Avenue, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9TQ

Location:

Proposal: Erection of single storey side and rear extension; Front porch; Rear dormer extension

Application No.: 64675 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

L 46 Agecroft Road West, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9RH

Location:

Proposal: Two storey side and rear extensions; Amendment to window openings to ground and first floor
to front elevation

Application No.: 64735 App. Type: FUL 29/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 6 Buckley Lane, Prestwich, Manchester, M45 7JZ

Location:

Proposal: Demolition of existing garage/extension/conservatory; Two/single storey side extension and
two storey rear extension with first floor balcony at side; Replacement roof to form
accommodation in roof space with side dormer; Enlargement of driveway; Reconfiguration of
steps and new electric gate

Application No.: 64753 App. Type: FUL 26/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 8 Broadstone Close, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9QA

Location:

Proposal: Double storey side extension

Application No.: 64755 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019 Refused

L 49 Rainsough Brow, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9XW

Location:

Proposal: Use part of a car park as a hand car wash with a container to be used as storage and office
space

Application No.: 64768 App. Type: FUL 26/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 3 Agecroft Road West, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9RE

Location:

Proposal: Raised garden level at rear

Application No.: 64775 App. Type: FUL 04/12/2019 Split Decision

L 501 Bury New Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 1AD

Location:

Proposal: Variation of condition 2 (approved plans) of approved planning application 62505 to show air
conditioning units at rear and final arrangement of escape staircases & removal of conditions 3
and 4 to allow the exhaust ducting to be silver grey galvanised

Page 7 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 191



Application No.: 64814 App. Type: LDCP 22/11/2019 Refused
1 Stanley Avenue South, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 3AR

Location:

Proposal: Lawful development certificate for proposed construction of a conservatory on the side of the
house. The proposed development will be approx.15 square meters on completion. The
structure will be of brick/ block walls with a render finish to match the existing house. The roof
will be a lean- to type with a felt tile covering. The walls be pvc floor to ceiling double glazed
panels. Plastic guttering and down pipes to connect into existing surface water drainage
system. The floor construction has not yet been agreed with the contractor. The structure will
stand on vacant land previously used as garden land.

Application No.: 64827 App. Type: FUL 05/12/2019 Approve with Conditions

. 13 Shakespeare Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9GW

Location:

Proposal: Two/single storey extension at rear and garage conversion

Application No.: 64867 App. Type: LDCE 05/12/2019 Lawful Development

. The Beeches, St Anns Road, Prestwich, Manchester, M25 9LD
Location:
Proposal: Lawful development certificate for existing use as a nursery (Class D1 non-residential

institution)

Ward: Radcliffe - East

Application No.: 64732 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. Radclifffe Car Auctions, Darbyshire Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 2TA
Location:
Proposal: Replacement of existing 15m monopole with new 25m monopole including 6 no. antennas, 4
no. dishes and ancillary development thereto
Application No.: 64817 App. Type: LDCP 22/11/2019 Lawful Development
L 22 Hardys Drive, Radcliffe, M26 2TL
Location:
Proposal: Lawful development certificate for proposed conservatory

Ward: Radcliffe - North

Application No.: 64531 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 88 Turks Road, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 4QB

Location:

Proposal: Single storey rear extension

Application No.: 64672 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 14 Cockey Moor Road, Radcliffe, Bury, BL8 2HB

Location:

Proposal: Two storey side and rear extension and single storey rear extension

Application No.: 64731 App. Type: FUL 29/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. Land to rear of 41 Bury Old Road & west of Arthur Lane, Ainsworth, Bolton, BL2 5PF

Location:

Proposal: Demolition of existing stable building and erection of 1 no. dwelling

Page 8 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 192



Application No.: 64821 App. Type: FUL 29/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
53 Chiswick Drive, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 3XB

Location:

Proposal: First floor extension at front; Loft conversion with rear dormer

Application No.: 64845 App. Type: FUL 05/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 11 Bamburgh Close, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 3TU

Location:

Proposal: First floor extension at side/rear supported by brick clad steel columns

Ward: Radcliffe - West

Application No.: 64636 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 8 Wood Hey Close, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 3XN

Location:

Proposal: Two storey extension at side/rear and single storey extension at rear

Application No.: 64839 App. Type: FUL 03/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 130 Outwood Road, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 1BG

Location:

Proposal: Part two storey part single storey rear extension

Application No.: 64851 App. Type: FUL 05/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 70 Harper Fold Road, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 3UB

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey side/rear extension; Extension to garage

Ward: Ramsbottom + Tottington - Tottington

Application No.: 64362 App. Type: FUL 28/11/2019 Refused

. 27 Market Street, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4AA
Location:

Proposal:  Two storey extension at rear with roof terrace above; Dormers at front and rear to form 1 no.
second floor flat

Application No.: 64472 App. Type: LBC 28/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 6 Stormer Hill Fold, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4AU
Location:
Proposal: Listed building consent for replacement of all existing double glazed timber window frames
with new double glazed timber window frames
Application No.: 64595 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. Aldercliffe Riding Establishment, Harwood Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 3PT
Location:
Proposal: Conversion of existing store/shelter building to a dwellinghouse with single storey extension at
side
Application No.: 64667 App. Type: FUL 25/11/2019 Refused
. Land at side of 16 Hall Street, Walshaw, Bury, BL8 3BD
Location:
Proposal: Demolition of existing garage and erection of 1 no. dwelling
Page 9 of 13 09/12/2019

Page 193



Application No.: 64676 App. Type: ADV 12/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Site of Tottington Motor Co, Market Street, Tottington, Bury, BL8 3LS

Location:

Proposal: 4 no. internally illuminated fascia signs

Application No.: 64695 App. Type: FUL 12/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 369 Bury Road, Tottington, Bury, BL8 3DS

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey side elevation

Application No.: 64726 App. Type: FUL 15/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 3 Woodstock Drive, Tottington, Bury, BL8 4BW

Location:

Proposal:  Single storey side and rear extensions; Decking at rear

Application No.: 64733 App. Type: OUT 05/12/2019 Refused
L Land behind 60 Watling Street, Tottington, Bury, BL8 3QW

Location:

Proposal: Outline application for erection of 1 no. dwelling with garage

Application No.: 64763 App. Type: FUL 19/11/2019 Approve with Conditions

Location: 14 Booth Way, Tottington, Bury, BL8 3JL

Proposal:  Single storey extension at rear

Ward: Ramsbottom and Tottington - Ramsbottom

Application No.: 64644 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Refused
. 24-26 Bolton Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9HX
Location:
Proposal: Change of use of ground floor from shop (Class Al) to drinking establishment (Class A4)
Application No.: 64710 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 3 Beechacre, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9LS
Location:
Proposal: Two storey extension at side; First floor extension at front/side above existing garage; First
floor/dormer extension at front; Dormer extension at rear; Porch extension at front
Application No.: 64734 App. Type: GPDE 04/11/2019 Prior Approval Not Required - Extension
. 2 Sims Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9NT
Location:
Proposal: Prior notification for proposed single storey rear extension
Application No.: 64736 App. Type: LDCP 15/11/2019 Lawful Development
L 38 Roseberry Close, Ramsbottom, BLO 9FQ
Location:
Proposal: Lawful development certificate for proposed single storey extension to rear
Application No.: 64744 App. Type: LDCP 02/12/2019 Refused
. Brook Bottom Farm, Bury Old Road, Shuttleworth, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO ORZ
Location:
Proposal: Lawful development certificate for a proposed detached outbuilding
Page 10 of 09/12/2019

Page 194



Application No.: 64746 App. Type: DEM 07/11/2019 Prior Approval Required and Granted
Kays Ramsbottom Ltd, Britannia Soap Works, Kenyon Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO OAB

Location:
Proposal: Prior notification of proposed demolition of former warehouse/factory buildings of soap works
Application No.: 64757 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 15 Shilton Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9NG
Location:
Proposal:  Two storey side extension; Single storey side/front extension; Replacement bay to front
Application No.: 64797 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 24 Helmsdale Close, Ramsbottom, Bury, BLO 9YR
Location:
Proposal:  Two storey extension at rear

Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Besses

Application No.: 64416 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. Adjacent 11 Lancaster Avenue, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6DX

Location:

Proposal:  Erection of 1 no. dwelling

Application No.: 64769 App. Type: LDCP 21/11/2019 Lawful Development
. 16 Albert Road, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 8NN

Location:

Proposal: Certificate of lawfulness for proposed single storey rear extension

Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Pilkington Park

Application No.: 64587 App. Type: FUL 25/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 43 Dales Lane, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7JQ
Location:
Proposal: Demolition of existing semi-detached dwelling and erection of replacement dwelling
Application No.: 64588 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 7 Kings Avenue, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7DJ
Location:
Proposal:  Two storey extension at rear
Application No.: 64592 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 184-186 Bury New Road, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6QF
Location:
Proposal:  Single storey extension at rear with installation of extraction flue
Application No.: 64617 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 9 Dales Lane, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7RL
Location:
Proposal: Change of use from dwellinghouse (Class C3) to 4 no. bedroom house in multiple occupation
(HMO) (Class C4)
Page 11 of 09/12/2019

Page 195



Application No.: 64711 App. Type: FUL 05/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
168 Park Lane, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7PX

Location:
Proposal:  Single storey extension at front, side and rear
Application No.: 64717 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Split Decision
. 5 Ryecroft, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7HZ
Location:
Proposal: A: Single storey extension at side
B: Two storey extension at side and first floor extension at front/side; Single storey extension
at rear
Application No.: 64760 App. Type: FUL 22/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. The Whitehouse, Old Hall Lane, Whitefield, M45 7HY
Location:
Proposal: Proposed lift installation and ground floor wc extension including first floor balcony extension
to front elevation
Application No.: 64764 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019 Approve with Conditions
. 219 Bury New Road, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 8GW
Location:
Proposal: External alterations comprising of external door to be replaced with a window and provision of
a new window to rear elevation
Application No.: 64781 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 5 Meadow Croft, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7ND
Location:
Proposal: First floor extension above the existing garage; new entrance porch; rendering to elevations

and alterations to car port to form car port / bin store

Ward: Whitefield + Unsworth - Unsworth

Application No.: 64359 App. Type: FUL 11/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
L 35 Apollo Avenue, Bury, BL9 8HG
Location:
Proposal:  Two storey extension at side
Application No.: 64622 App. Type: FUL 14/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
. Unit 5, Croft Lane Industrial Estate, Croft Lane, Bury, BL9 8QG
Location:
Proposal: Retention of use as personal training studio (Class D2) with change of operator.
Application No.: 64706 App. Type: GPDE  15/11/2019 Prior Approval Not Required - Extension
L 53 Hillsborough Drive, Bury, BL9 8LF
Location:
Proposal: Prior notification for proposed single storey rear extension
Application No.: 64709 App. Type: LDCP 11/11/2019 Lawful Development
L 12 Bent Fold Drive, Bury, BL9 8NG
Location:
Proposal: Lawful development certificate for proposed conversion of loft space to bedroom and install
staircase for access to loft/bedroom
Application No.: 64713 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019 Approve with Conditions
Location: 28 Hathaway Road, Bury, BL9 8EQ
Proposal: Two storey extension at side/single storey extension at rear
Page 12 of 09/12/2019

Page 196



Application No.: 64716 App. Type: FUL 04/11/2019

. 6 Elms Square, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7TA
Location:

Proposal: Installation of new shop front

Approve with Conditions

Application No.: 64784 App. Type: FUL 21/11/2019

Location: 3 Apollo Avenue, Bury, BL9 8HG

Approve with Conditions

Proposal: Proposed part two storey, part single storey rear extension, with new porch to front elevation.

Application No.: 64826 App. Type: FUL 02/12/2019

. 12 Bent Fold Drive, Bury, BL9 8NG
Location:

Proposal: Loft conversion with dormer at side

Approve with Conditions

Application No.: 64856 App. Type: LDCP 22/11/2019

. 49 George Street, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 7SZ
Location:

Proposal: Single storey rear extension

Total Number of Applications Decided: 113

Page 13 of

Page 197

Lawful Development

09/12/2019



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

REPORT FOR NOTING

BuLy,

COUNCIL

Agenda
Item 6

DECISION OF:

PLANNING CONTROL COMMITTEE

DATE:

17 December 2019

SUBJECT:

PLANNING APPEALS

REPORT FROM:

HEAD OF DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT

CONTACT OFFICER:

DAVID MARNO

TYPE OF DECISION:

COUNCIL

FREEDOM OF

INFORMATION/STATUS:

This paper is within the public domain

SUMMARY':

Planning Appeals:
- Lodged

- Determined ) none

Enforcement Appeals
- Lodged

- Determined ) none

OPTIONS &
RECOMMENDED OPTION

The Committee is recommended to the note the report
and appendices

IMPLICATIONS:

Corporate Aims/Policy

Do the proposals accord with the Policy

Framework: Framework? Yes
Statement by the S151 Officer:
Financial Implications and Risk Executive Director of Resources to advise

Considerations:

regarding risk management

Statement by Executive Director N/A

of Resources:

Equality/Diversity implications: No

Considered by Monitoring Officer: | N/A

Page 199




Wards Affected:

All listed

Scrutiny Interest: N/A
TRACKING/PROCESS DIRECTOR:
Chief Executive/ Executive Ward Members Partners
Strategic Leadership Member/Chair
Team
Scrutiny Committee Committee Council

1.0 BACKGROUND

This is a monthly report to the Committee of the Planning Appeals lodged against
decisions of the authority and against Enforcement Notices served and those that
have been subsequently determined by the Planning Inspectorate.

Attached to the report are the Inspectors Decisions and a verbal report will be
presented to the Committee on the implications of the decisions on the Appeals that
were upheld.

2.0 CONCLUSION

That the item be noted.

List of Background Papers:-

Contact Details:-

David Marno, Head of Development Management

Planning Services, Department for Resources and Regulation,
3 Knowsley Place ,Bury  BL9 OEJ

Tel: 0161 253 5291

Email: d.marno@bury.gov.uk

Page 200




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 12 November 2019
	4 PLANNING APPLICATIONS
	Plan 1.pdf
	Sheets
	002 - Existing GA Plans - Ground Floor


	Plan 2.pdf
	Sheets
	010 - Proposed GA Plans - Ground Floor


	Plan 3.pdf
	Sheets
	003 - Existing GA Plans - First Floor


	Plan 4.pdf
	Sheets
	011 - Proposed GA Plans - First Floor


	Plan 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Existing Plan Layout (2)


	Plan 3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Prop 2XFLATS (2)


	Plan 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Plan 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	PLan 3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	PLan 4.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Plan 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	extg+Prop


	SIte plan.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	221 Manchester Road Bury HCO5020 11A-Proposed Site Plan



	4a Supplementary Agenda
	5 Delegated Decisions
	6 Planning Appeals



